FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 10/15/2025 at 9:30 AM
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201 — 2" Floor Conference Room

Forest
Preserve

Roll Call: DistEict
Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from September 9, 2025* pg 2
Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $94,746.80 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $124,053.05 pg 17
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $1,019.98 pg 32 Audit Fund claims @ $24,049.00 pg 33
DF&CI Fund @ $311,821.12 pg 34 Marvin Martin Trust Fund @ $1,918.00 pg 35

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $309,510.37 pg 36
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $867,118.32

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 38
V. Resolutions:

Consider a resolution for FY25 Appropriations to be transferred to Niabi Zoo* pg 40

Consider a resolution for Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY25 Appropriations* pg 41

Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund — EV Charging station grant improvements* pg 42

Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund — Bike Path grant improvements* pg 43

Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund Additional Appropriations* pg 44

VI. Ordinances:

Consider approval of 2025 Levy ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement
Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 45
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of $346,227.50* pg 91
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $350,575.00* pg 92

VIl.  Public comment:
VIl Other Business:

Consider purchase of 2023 Ford Transit Connect Passenger Van at $39,977.00* pg 93

Consider purchase of 2023 Ford Transit Connect Cargo Van at $39,977.00* pg 94

Discussion of Niabi Zoo operating hours

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 95 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 108

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 111 Todd Collins pg 117 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 119 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 120

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 125 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 133

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.
* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61256 Wednesday, November 12, 2025 at 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 9, 2025

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, R. Simmer,
K. Swanson.
ABSENT: C. Layer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Ellen
Anderson, Internal Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:32 PM on Tuesday, September 09, 2025, in the Shelter at llliniwek Forest Preserve
in Hampton, lllinois.

E. Sowards, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, J. Woods, R. Simmer, K. Swanson.

TOTAL PRESENT 6

C. Layer.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the August Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the August Committee meeting minutes. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the old year and new year claims and
treasurer’s disbursements in the amount of $324,289.89.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $324,289.89. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the old year and new year transfers of
appropriation.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the old year and new year transfers of appropriation.
Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding the Niabi Zoo
Fund additional FY 26 appropriations, FY25 IMRF Fund additional appropriations, FY 25

September 9, 2025 Page 1
002



Liability Fund additional appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Educational and Recreation
Enhancements.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the resolutions regarding the Niabi Zoo Fund
additional FY 26 appropriations, FY25 IMRF Fund additional appropriations, FY 25 Liability
Fund additional appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Educational and Recreation Enhancements. Dr.
Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson made three calls for public comment.
There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the purchase of a Ford F-150 for Niabi Zoo
in the amount of $39,307.00.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the purchase of a Ford F-150 for Niabi Zoo in the
amount of $39,307.00. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the changes to the District’s Purchase
Policy.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the changes to the District’'s Purchase Policy. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Dr. Simmer stated that we had two heads right here. | understand that prices go up. | mean
were talking a sixty percent minimal increase. From ten grand to sixteen grand, right? What
are your guys’ thoughts?

Mr. Petersen stated that with inflation and tariffs and all that, | haven’t noted how much prices
have increased. I'll have to look closer at that to see how much the operations budget is going
to have to increase, but there aren’t exact numbers right now.

President Swanson stated that a couple questions that Commissioners could pose are: When
was the last time that increased? It should increase to keep pace with inflation. Another
question is, how frequently are these purchases having to be put to the Committee for
approval?

Mr. Craver stated that this was changed in the Downstate Forest Preserve Act. This was an
IAPD initiative to get goods, materials, and projects; getting that public threshold to where the
District must advertise in the newspaper. The threshold for board action is still $30,000.00,
however, materials and supplies was bumped up to $60,000.00. In this instance, if we adopt
this as we are statutorily allowed to do, and staff puts in, and you adopt funds for, let’s say the

September 9, 2025 Page 2
003



truck for Niabi Zoo, staff would be able to purchase that according to our policy without board
action. It could lower back down to $30,000.00, if you'd like, but $60,000.00 is when a public
bid is required.

Dr. Simmer stated that Mr. Mielke brought this up, so let’s give him full credit. What concerns
me is that the District just got a handle on the budget. Line item budgeting is what it’s for; to
keep it under. Right now there’s a great staff that has earned trust, but there is concern that it
will be abused in future.

Mr. Craver stated that the change is meant to streamline the process of already budgeted
purchases.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the changes to the District’'s Benefits Policy.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the changes to the District’'s Benefits Policy. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated these changes are made to mirror the County’s changes to the benefits
going along with the insurance policy. | try to make note of the changes that the County makes
at their meetings, and add them to the District’'s agenda the following month.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the revisions to the District’s Park Plan.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the revisions to the District's Park Plan. Mr. Mielke
seconded the motion.

Dr. Moreno asked that the only change is the addition of the construction of water feature and
splash pad?

Mr. Craver stated that that is correct. It was recommended by Bi-State to add that, and they
are assisting with the application for the OSLAD grant for this project.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there were any questions on the routine reports?

There were no questions.

President Swanson stated, “Before | turn things over to Mike. If you look at the activity across
the District, it's looking really good. Revenue is great, and that won’t always be the case.

Weather will be different. Mike’s had some challenges this year with forces beyond his control.
But | would like for a future Executive Committee and Commission agenda, | would like for us

September 9, 2025 Page 3
004



to consider the addition of evening hours at Niabi. Lot of working families, they can’t go
because it closes at five. A lot of other instances have proven that if you give the patrons one
night a week, or a couple nights a month or something like that, you can get people that you're
not getting otherwise. But we do need to do some number crunching, and we need to make
sure that it works. And it’s not that you could work our employees more, but see if we could
explore a shift in times. I'd like to put that on a future agenda. And now, if | don’t see any other
questions at this point, Mike, it's great that you’re hosting us. Everything looks great. The
shelter looks fantastic. Recently painted?”

Mr. Petersen stated that it was. That was part of the work the volunteers who stayed at the
park for two weeks early this year accomplished. There were approximately twenty people.
They also repainted the outside of the shower buildings, the camp office, and they installed a
bridge over here. [Indicated an area to the east of the shelter.] Camping has been down this
year. | have verified that camping is on a downward trend here in the Quad Cities area. It may
also be regionally and/or nationally.

Dr. Moreno stated that camping had been seeing a waning interest nationally as well.
Dr. Simmer asked if the weather was a factor in that?

Mr. Petersen stated that it is more likely that people are finding themselves with less
disposable income.

Mr. Craver confirmed that camping has been going out of trend all over the country.
President Swanson asked how long the camping season ran?

Mr. Craver answered that it runs the first weekend in April through the last weekend in October
every year.

Mr. Petersen went on to state that staff was almost finished with the trail construction out at
Amoéwa East. Mileage still needs to be calculated, but it is estimated between two and three
miles. The Bike Path project was finished on August 29t. Staff is also working on turning the
prairie that went in where the ball diamonds were into a savannah.

President Swanson reminded the Committee that the Committee will be back to meeting at the
County Building in the morning next month, then called for a motion to approve all routine
reports from the Director and Department Heads as presented.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department
Heads as presented. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver stated that he was able to attend the lllinois Nature Preserve Commission meeting
in Byron Forest Preserve this morning. You’ll remember last month the Committee approved

September 9, 2025 Page 4
005



the agreement to classify the hill prairie and buffer area at Indian Bluff Golf Course as a nature
preserve. The District has officially been registered in the Nature Preserve Commission. The
other thing to bring to the Committee’s attention is that it was recommended by Bi-State for the
OSLAD grant application for the District to have a public hearing regarding the project. That
short public hearing will be next Tuesday. The grant won’t cover the entire project, but it will be

very close.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:13 PM.

Submitted by: Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

September 9, 2025 Page 5
006



§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

62 Jo T 9bed IWd 90:02:2T S5202Z/90/0T uo Aie3 peis Ag uny
SV
00°StT §202/61/60 ST0T/6T/60  ST0T/61/60 uado sjearwayd 0S£099 d1SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S a10D - 89ST0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0 ~
Y¥emiuyiI - 06 Juswyedag qns 8
S2'S8S°0T$ 0T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|ejol uonessIuIWpPY - OT Judwpedaq qns
T5'689'98 T SUOIDBSURI] SDI0AU] S|e101 [en3PR.UOD BPISING - 00"HH9 11219p 193(q0
- T 40 € yauow
uswaalbe a0IAIBS
T+'589°9 §20T/Te/60  Se0z/ce/60  Sc0T/ce/60 usdo  920Z-S20T :Idurelsy G68TC  SNOILVOINNWWOD FHI4ANIW - 40T
|en3deljuo) dpIsINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I3P 13(q0
00'ST6'C$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo| @dueuajuiel B siieday - 00°8€9 |12I9P 13(q0
00°ST6C §20T/TT/60  ST0T/C1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo  WsAs 10y 20 AW 8THbES-GH0 ONI SAIDOTONHIIL ¥ITAL - S6/£0T
doueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00'8€9 [12I3P 13[q0
0T'Lb$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT slejo] Bunedidng 18 bunuild - 00°'SE9 12I2p 3(q0
0T'Lb §20T/61/60 ST0T/61/60  SC0T/6T/60 usdo Bunund 3xped SPT-G2dd  ONISYHOUN SYIUL-NITWYD™ - ZZEHOT
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'e3=p 1=(q0
1€°€9% T suopdesuel | 3210AU] siejol Bulysiiqnd - 00°'¥€9 [1€39p 13[q0
SCHT TTE0 # piedig
z/</6'uonedlgnd:alqnd
1€°€9 §202/61/60 ST0T/6T/60  ST0T/61/60 uado uwnio) $100-279/3¥D0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALDD avnd - 2Z£90T
Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥€9 11e39p 199[q0
£1°08£$ € suopesuel| 9210AU] S|ej0] suonedUNWWo) - 00°ZE9 [12IdP 13(q0
- ST TTE0 # ple
008, §20T/Te/60  Se0z/ce/60  Sc0T/ce/60 uadQ 2!gz/eT/6'sdwelsisdsn €P8TT9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - TZE90T
STrT TTE0
# p1edIGZ/9T/8!0INBS
0055 §202/61/60 ST0T/6T/60  ST0T/61/60 usdo |lBWRPRIUODIUBISUOD  DISZOZOT80  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID VN - 2Z€90T
§e/se/8 - sT/9t/L GT6X
£T'Lp §20T/TT/60  ST0T/C1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdO !7865998TE/8T # 0B 7865998TE/8C D71 II ALTTISOW 181V - 8£080T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°TE9 [1e1sp 199[q0
G/'89¢$ T suopdesuel | 3210AU] S|e10] SeJIAIDS |eUOISS3Y0.1d - 00°TE9 |12I3P 198(q0
STrT TIE0
# pledisz//z/gisaed
G/'89¢ §202/e1/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 usdo  Apuopiueus)eleq €857  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AYNO - ZZ£90T
S8OIAIDS [RUOISS®J0.d - 00°TEI [123p 13[q0
06'61$ T suonoesuel| 3JI0AU] s|ejo) saijddns Bunesado - 00°ZzS 1'239p 18(q0
06'6T §20z/0£/60 S202/0£/60  S20Z/0€/60 usdo  SY0P Bwiy 1oy SASY £5868T TAYMAUVYH €89 - SO0T00T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
GS'SOT$ T suopdesuel| 9210AU] siejo sanddns @210 - 00°TTS [1e3ep 193(q0
GG'S0T GT07/61/60 ST0T/6T/60 STOT/61/60 uado Jaded Adoo PPI-GZNS  ONISYHOUN SYIUL-NITWVD™ - ZZEH0T
sa1jddns 221430 - 00°T TS I'e3ep 13(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 7 abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

Gz/st/e -
L7895 GT07/61/60 ST0T/6T/60 STOT/61/60 uado  SZ/T/8 ‘00/E-182S9 98p/TSTLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
Gz/s1/6 -
18°€€S G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S202/61/60 uado  SZ/T1/8 '60020-18£0€ 200ZTSTLS ADYANT NVOTYAWYAIN - mmmoH
se/si/e -
8/'L€ GZ07/61/60 SGT0T/61/60 STOT/61/60 usdo  SZ/¥1/8 ‘H10/9-0vChe £bb80STLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
Gz/st/6 -
79°¢6T G20¢/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20T/6T/60 usdo SZ/b1/8 'HT0/9-0T9EC 8/080ST/S ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6£820T
Gz/s1/6 -
ST'6C G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/61/60 usdo  SZ/¥T/8 ‘€10/9-00bEC 0S6/0ST/S ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
Gz/st/e -
86'18 GT07/61/60 ST0T/6T/60 STOT/61/60 uado SZ/¥T/8 {£10/9-0ST8T 09/+0STLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
Gz/s1/6 -
1201 G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S202/61/60 usdo  SZ/¥T/8 '920/9-0b6/T E9P0STLS ADYANT NVOT¥AWYAIW - 6/820T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
62°CLb$ $ suopoesuel] 210AU] S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00'TEY (123dP 193[q0
SCHT CTE0 # plediipul
$9'81¢€ GZ07/61/60 ST0T/61/60 STOT/61/60 usdQ SjuIEMIUl[{WodRIpBW 5780 SO£0600 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
THT9 2680 # ple
09°ST G20e/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20T/6T/60 usdo 2!sz///6'sdwels’sdsn 00S€€9  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
THT9 2680 # pled
66'S6 G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/61/60 usdo ‘Sz/1/6'32UIR)UI‘EpRIS 19608  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
S/Se/8 - ST/9T/L GT6X
902t G202/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 uadO '7865998TE/8T # 1908 7865998TE/8¢ DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TEI [1e318p 13[q0
78'58% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
THT9 2680
# pledige/q/6iwealn
78'S8 G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/6T/60 usdo MI'YeWIeM /6200 TTSP0  1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
saseya.ind pood - 00°9¢S [1eep 193[q0
pE12T$ { suoloeSURl| 9210AUT sjejo] saiddns acsueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
16°9L G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo llezmes pue ujeyd T/T£2SSM ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 26080T
66'TC G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo 19s 9pe(q |[ezmes 1/2615S8 ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - 26080T
6€'S G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/6T/60 usdo ded jony T/T€2SSH ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 26080T
6691 G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20T/61/60 usdo pIny 3sneyxs T/16/4SM ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - 26080T
saijddng aoueuquiely /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
0S'799'Z$ $ suondesuel| 9/0AU] sjejo] saiddns bunjetradQ - 00°TZS 1'39p 193[q0
78'987'T G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S20T/62/60 usdo [ony [osalp 8£6589T 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886201
81°/S0'T G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo seb papesjun 9£6589T 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886£0T
)
05821 GT07/61/60 ST0T/6T/60 STOT/61/60 uado pa9s Apeys 0TS¥£099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
MaMiul||I - 06 Juswpedsqg gng
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

6C 40 € abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny
LEOT 0ZE0# pIed 3
'S2/0T/6419WRHRuIRYD c
mesujeydiquswdinbg
b 16T G202/e1/60  S20z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 uado [leMm uep 9£07899  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - TZ£90T
000°T$ 49pun dinb3 3 sjoo |jews - 00"¥TS 11€39p P3[q0
G6'8ET$ ¢ suoipesuel] 92I0AUT s|ejo] saijddng acueudjuiep /i1eday - 00°E€ZS [12I9P 13(q0
LE0T 0CE0 # pledisy
/11/6'A1eneg ssueneq
56'86 G20z/61/60 ST0T/61/60  SC0T/61/60 uado djeIsieul €LTP6C  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z€90T
syled $400d1No
00°0bT G202/e1/60 Sc0z/eT/60  S202/cT1/60 usdo  Jiedad Jojow Buijjon S90TC 1V3¥D S, 1¥3YDI0UD - TSS90T
sa1iddng acueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS [1€I9P 193[q0
18°11¢2$ T suoioesuel | 3010AU] siejo] saijddns bunesadQ - 00°ZZS 11239 13(q0
91°8GT G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 uado saljddns Buipjem 997S9£7S  ONI LN3WAINO3A B SO AANIT - £90+0T
§9'€S Ge0e/62/60 Sc0z/62/60  S202/62/60 uado saljddns Buipjem 06-T8TZS  ONI LNIWAINO3 B S¥O AANIT - £90+0T
saiiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS [1e18p 193[q0
J9punyl pnoi - 16 chcb‘_mawo gns
vS'164'81$ 9¢ suopdesuel| 210AU] S|e101 YPMIul||T - 06 Juswiedsq gns
0S°€29'11$ T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 13 yoew - 00"¥9Z |1€39p 3[40
£E0T 02€0
# pledigz/ST/g!sa|qey
0S°€29'TT G20z/0£/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado owDIdiBy Sewoyl [ Z-WIBB98ST  LSNYUL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1B yoew - 00"¥9Z [1239p 13[q0
00°085$ T suopdesuel| 9210AU] S|ejo] sjejudy - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
SOMIullT
00085 G202/e1/60 Sc0z/eT/60  S202/cT1/60 usdo - |e3uas amodeyiod 9/018T ONI SASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e18p 193[q0
0/°L16% T suopdesuel | 3210AU] S|ejo| @dueuajuie| B siieday - 00°8€9 |1LI9P 13(qO
154 dHpL ONI SIONITII TWYINTD
0£/16 G707/62/60 ST0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 usdp zanaQ uo BIAIBS Jjedal GG6bCS 40 IDIAYAS B STTVS YIAWYIA - £S/€0T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (e3P 13O
6£'62€'C$ 0T suonoesuel| SI0AUT s|ejol sad1AIas ANinN d11qnd - 00°£LE9 [1832p 13(q0
RN TANA —— Se/81/6 -
8L G20e/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo §/6T1/8 'ST0/9-0T8ET 09S/89T/S ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
G280
ot'St G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/61/60 usdo Jamas w\ wam; 00000TTOLT NOLdWYH 40 39VTIIA - 8Z8£0T
se/si/e -
6C°LCL G20z/61/60 S20T/61/60  SC0T/61/60 uado  SZ/T/8 ‘80096-08589 £898TSTLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Namiul|II - 06 wswnedaq gns
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucpr\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 t abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

qz/s/le
SS'Eh G20Z/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘0T0H9-0TTSO TCT9STTLS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/s/e S
[9°SbT G202/91/60 S20Z/91/60  S20Z/91/60 uado - §52/9/8 ‘ZT0+9-006+0 0C09STTLS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
88°€61 GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 {£Z0¥9-069+0 888SSTT/S ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/sle
G191 G202/91/60 S20T/91/60  S202/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘£bT6¥-0£620 L69YSTTLS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
98'9¢ G202/91/60 S20Z/91/60  S20Z/91/60 uado - 52/9/8 ‘€606S-TELTO 788ESTTLS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/le
0S°SST G202/91/60 S20T/91/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - 52/9/8 ‘THOTE-18800 09ZESTTLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
saoIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 199[q0
00'5/$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo) Buysiiqnd - 00°¥€9 1e39p 199[q0
00°'SZ Ge0z/6T/60  Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uado sjwuad Asaydie GE0£€8 DNI SS3dd ALID avnO - 698407
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0
8t'608% € suonoesuel | 3J0AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (121dp 199[q0
Jjuswesinquiiad
48] G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 uado lew paiip=0 G260 quisy STIIIW € NIWVCN3E - 9907
£E0T 0CE0 # pledisy 0/H€0ST
00°2€9 G702/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  STOT/TT/60 usdo /9z/8iuiRuIHuIIeIS -0TLY9bTS 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
§z/se/8 - sT/9e/L GT6X
9€'69T G20¢/e1/60  S20z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 uadO '7865998TE/8T # 1908 7865998TE/8C DT11II ALITISOW 181V - 850807
suopeduNWwWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 13[q0
WA IX ¢ suoppesuel| 90I10AUL S[ej0| SSJIAIDS |eUOISSJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
7511 G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 uado 9DIAISS [043U0D 352d £908¢ SNOILLNT0S 1S3d dIDONVAQY - 840001
DIAIBS
00°0S¢ G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/61/60 usdp  iedau Jojow Buijjon £/6v66 L1dNH M NHOC - 690801
SDIAIDBS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
05'68¢$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 13(q0
05°68¢ §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo SUOISS32U0D 30} 68THSC09SZ  ANVAIWOD 3DI ALID JWOH JHL - TZT80T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1e39p 18(q0
60'69¢$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS 11239p 13(q0
LEOT
0Z£0 # p4ediS/9T
19U G20¢/61/60 S20T/61/60  S202/6T/60 usado /g4y uid|Inq uozewy 799¥568  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - Z2Z£90T
££0T 02€0

# piediGe/S/6iuoil
buriapjosiiybiaiy

66 G202/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 uado JogJeH 9££769 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T

000’T$ 12pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 G abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

ONI 3JIAY3S YOLVIINTD

05°£0¢ Ge0z/6T/60  Sc0T/6e/60  ST0T/62/60 uado 90|AIBS Jledal 39)3n0 G90£T0 3 DIYLD313 AOOMINVT - 9E£/0T
STHT T1€0 -
# pledigz/z1/6 01n0s pay
65°LE G20z/Te/60  Se0z/Te/60  Sc0z/Te/60 usdp JiedaJ aai1!aa1) saybnH 1T0bC 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
£€9'65°9T G20T/e1/60 S207/TT/60  S20Z/TT/60 usdo 30IAIBS Jledas 890STM ONI INIWCINOI 0OXIY - S9Z£0T
8515’ G20Z/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  SCT0Z/C1/60 usdo 30IAIBS Jledal axelq 9zeeL6et D711 ¥OLOVYL IOVLIYIH - 96080T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
00'SHE'C$ € suonoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas A31j1N d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
qz/s/le
[8°TLT G202/91/60 S20T/91/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘¥00ZS-16501 T8/TLTTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/e
#S°09T G20Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘T00£S-0T86E 98bT/TTLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
11°C€ GZ0Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘80069-T1£90€ ST6/9T1/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/sle
€/°SST G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §52/9/8 ‘S00bY-TE68C SLTLITTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
SE°0CT G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘£112S-1£80¢ T06E9TT/S ADYINT NYOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/le
85°¥9T G20Z/91/60 S20T/91/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘S0069-TEL9T #9029T1/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
§z/s/e -
(SLE G20Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado S2/9/8 ‘ZT0T6-088CT 6£009TT/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
6£°10T GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘0¥0SE-TZOTT 69£6STTLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/sle
£8'6/ G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘S005/-0T60T G9T6STTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
L0°ThT G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘99TET-0£H80 696/STT/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/le
veee G202/91/60 S20T/91/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘20TZ0-TTES0 0¥6/STTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/e
98'9¢ G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 *¥10¥9-000£0 60C/STTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
r'6E GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘ST0¥9-06/90 960/STTLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/sle
1€°€E G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - 52/9/8 ‘HT10¥9-0S650 86G9STT/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
qe/s/e
/1°S0T G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘€10¥9-0t/S0 8/9STTLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
€9'v8 G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo  S2/9/8 ‘£00T9-0/+S0 LTE9STTLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/le
79621 G202/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘TT0¥9-02ES0 €HTISTTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Japunyl pnoT - 16 uawyuedaq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 9 abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

S3ILID avnd

862/ Ge0z/€e/60  Se0z/€T/60  S20T/€2/60 usdo Aloneq £z/020T0SE06T  IHL 4O AYILLVE 1VISYIINI - Bmmﬁw
S3LLID A
G6°'80T GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo Aseneq 10/020T0SE06T  IHL 4O AYIALLYE FLVISHILINI - Bmmom
S3LLID avn
G6'6ET G0e/€z/60  Se0z/€T/60  ST0T/€2/60 uado salPneq 8£/070T0SE06T  IHL 40 AY3LLvE FLVISYILINI - £9S20T
SY9
££°09% Ge0z/€z/60  Sc0z/€e/60  ST0T/€2/60 usdo [ony [9salp G8T9TOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥v.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
S6TIP'T Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0t/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 uado seb papesjun ¥8T9TOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
06'TC Ge0z/€e/60  Se0z/€T/60  S20T/€2/60 uado Ap ool H0/86EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
JSTUdYILNT ¥ITAL VA DT
00'TTLC G702/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  STOT/TT/60 usdp  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jjob €811/ TYNOILVYNYILINI ANI19YILSVIN - 9b//0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
61'G£5'9€$ [ suoppesuel] 92]0AUT S|e1o] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswuedaq gns
0S°€29'T1$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e10] 666'+$-000'T$ udwdinb3 3 Yyoew - 00°¥9Z [1€39p 193(GO
££0T 02€0
# piedige/ST/8's9|qe)
0S°€29'TT G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 usdo dwDIdByN sewoyl 4 Z-WI68985C 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 3 Yyoew - 00'¥9Z 1'€39p 393[q0
¥£'095$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) apisInQ - 00'H9 [1239P 30
G207 0
SDIAIBS 3)SeM Japuny |
pnot ‘9/1000T 91695+200 SIDINYIS AIITTV
0t'98% G20e/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo -00b0-€ # 08 -00v0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S D119NdId - ZT/£0T
GZ/91/0T - S2/L1/6
v6'EL G202/21/60 S20T/T1/60  S202/CT1/60 usdo  @dIAIBS wilely Ajndes S6TTEITITT SONIATOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
lenjoe3uo) apising - 00" HH9 [1232p 13[q0
0/'SS$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] sjejudy - 00°6£9 |'eI9p 193[q0
NI OcH
SLLT G20z/61/60 SC0T/61/60  ST0Z/6T/60 uado [e3ua4 Jasuadsip 06TESS0 S8 / LYOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NI OZH
S6°'LE G202/21/60 Sc0z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 usdo [B3UDJ JBUORIPUOD G760 090v£Z SBM / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1233p 13[q0
0£°€65'61$ G suopoesuel] 910AU] S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12IdP 193(G0
£€0T 0Z€0
# pledigz/g1/8!siennb
00°H8T Ge0z/6T/60 Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uado padoodsiulelq gg GSCeT6T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
soueuajuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 193(q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 £ abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

8819 qe0z/€e/60
ST'60T'T qe0z/€e/60
67 9vp qe0z/€e/60
06'GET Se0z/ce/60
86'TT Se0z/€z/60
¥6'€L Se0z/ce/60
69'89T Ge0z/ee/60
w6y qe0z/€e/60
85°08¢ Se0z/zi/e0
LT619% T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT

LT619 qe0z/€e/60
b/ ¥S0'CT$ GT suopoesue.] 90]0AUT

€0'996 S¢0¢/62/60
08°ebe S20z/62/60
0C'SLET Ge0z/62/60
LT'86Y S20e/62/60
89156 qe0z/€e/60
€6°0vT'T qe0z/€e/60
9L (YT §e0e/€e/60
00°00£'T qe0z/€e/60

JO0ALNO NYOTYINWY

Ge0z/se/60  Seoz/se/60 uado nu 8121699 1VIYD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - SSSB0T

Ge0z/se/60  Seoz/se/60 usdp  SMaJds pue saAlLYPa] £0£520£AD 00 S1ONA0Yd W8y - T9TROT

Geoz/se/60  Seoe/se/60 uado  selddns Jiedss snotea 15966 ONI QYVYNIW - 26£20T

S3LLID avnd

Gecoz/se/60  Seoz/se/60 usdo Atonieq §/90Z0T0SE06T  IHL 40 A¥IALLYE 1VISYILINI - £9S20T
juswiad Jaqgnu

G707/€7/60  ST0T/ET/60 usdo pue ‘3 yojed a1y 165681 TYYMQAAYH 989 - SOT00T

A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY

Geoz/se/e60  Seoz/se/60 uado [lo pue ;oY BNy 80TB6EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007

A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY

S20z/€2/60  ST0T/€2/60 usdo selddns Jiedal snoeA  zy/66EANOS / SNOILN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T

AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY

Geoz/se/60  Seoz/se/60 uado sk pue I0 T9S66EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007

SUYD 4109 SIYYVH

Gc0z/e1/60  Seoz/Ti/e0 usdo syed Jjeds. GE80TH-20 / S10dS YOLOW SI¥YVH - 898T0T

sa1iddng acueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS [1€I9P 193[q0
sjeol salddns asipueydialy doys o.d - Sd*ZTS [1e19p 193[q0
TEST T60 # P
e2!G7/€ /6 9sIpueydlap
§20z/€7/60  S20T/€2/60 uado doys o1d'1Ruysny LTTOZETT6  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID avNd - Z2£90T
sa1iddng asipueydsdy doys o4d - Sd*ZZS [1e3dp 1[0
sjeol saiddns bunelado - 00°2ZS I1e3ep 13(0
92T/ 09€0 #

psediqz/oz/8 sanddns
bunesadoisariend)

Ge0z/62/60  ST0T/62/60 usdo Bupusp  TOMSGZ0Z0280  LSNMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
JSIYdYILNT ¥ITAL vad DT
Geoz/6e/60  Sc0T/62/60 usdo  s|ediwayd 8sInod Jjob 99€T/  TYNOILLYNYILNI ANI1GHILSYW - 9bZ/0T
SY9
Ge0z/62/60  ST0T/62/60 uado seb papesjun $TEITOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
Ge0z/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uado [ony [osalp SIE9TOTTT d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
Geoz/se/60  Seoz/se/60 uado GE-09 39M ¥OSN GT9T1/0T ONI SAYYYNO ONITANIM - T86E0T
Ge0z/se/60  Seoz/se/60 uadQ 8301-10AIQ USRID YOSN #09T/0T ONI SAYYYNO ONITANIM - T86E0T
TEST TH60
# pIediGE/ST/g8'ssmu|
S20z/€2/60  ST0T/€2/60 usdo ued |104:uozewy SYOSbLE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
JSIYdYILNT ¥ITAL vad DT
Geoz/se/60  Seoz/se/60 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b /SCT/  TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGYILSYW - 9bZ/0T

sa1iddng bunjesado - 00°2ZS 1e3°p 13[q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 swyedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4

JUNOWY S2I0AUT  91e( JuslAed o1eq poaAlsdoy 218d 1/9

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

918Q oNQ_ 91eQ 9DIOAU] _ U0Seay ploH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOpUS/



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 8 abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

sc/Lels -
S6°€20'T G20Z/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo sz/6T/L aﬁom&omvﬁ 90%£S80£S ADYANT NVOTHIWVAIN - 6/850T
se/Lel/s - S
9¢°8¢ §202/91/60 ST0T/91/60  S20T/9T/60 usdo sz/62/L ﬂom@vowwwm 85£/580/S ADYANT NYOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
se/Le8 -
09056 GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L w:omo-om\mwn 21€/580/48 ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/ele
19'S G20Z/91/60 S20T/91/60  S20T/91/60 uado - ST/T/8 ‘£1089-0LETT €8b//60LS ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIW - 6/820T
saoIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
69°2E5$ T suondesued] 8210AU] S|ejo) suopedlUNWWO) - 00°TEY |1833p 193[q0
STHT CTE0
# ple2iGZ/6/6:3RUIDIUI
6£'65F Ge0z/sz/60  Sc0z/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 usdo Jnigiwodeipsly G260 2920000  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
§z/se/8 - s¢/9e/L GT6X
0£'8L G20z/T1/60  S20T/C1/60  S20T/2T/60 uadO 'z865998TE/8T # 1908 7865998TE/8C DT1II ALITISOW 181V - 850807
suopeduNWwWo) - 00°CE9 [1833P 93[O
b'59c$ € suoloesuel| I0AUT S[ej0| SSJIAIDS |eUOISSJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
88'p/ 620z/0g/60 S202/0£/60  S20T/0£/60 uado 9DIAISS [043U0D 352d 79082 SNOILLNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 840001
[TSPT G20z/€e/60  Se0T/ce/60  S20T/cT/60 uado SRDIAIBS [amO} dOYS  OSHHT6ERTH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
[TSPT G20z/T1/60  S20T/C1/60  S20T/2T/60 uado SRDIAIBS [amO} dOys  89/86£THTH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVYINID - T68/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
8 bTT$ € suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |123sp 123(q0
TEST TH60 # pie
96°61 §20T/€e/60  ST0z/cT/60  S20T/ce/60 usdo 0!Sz/€z/8'sungiod1so)  S0DSZOZEZ80  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID A¥ND - 2Z€90T
TEST T60 # plediGE/S
LL°9T Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0z/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 uadQ T/8!suoISSDU0IBINAH 66bSY9  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
NI OcH
S/°[9 §20T/TT/60  ST0T/C1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo 133em pamoq [YSESS0 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 193[q0
7T 168'v$ GT suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo| saljddng aoueuajuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1232P P30
£1°808 §20z/62/60 ST0T/6T/60  SC0T/62/60 usdo aup Bupiod dasp ¥89¢ ONI S¥ANLYYd 117 - 654207
0€'vbe §20z/62/60 ST0T/6T/60  SC0T/62/60 usdp 3sse [eulw} H_,m_bm%c_ 68T0T8CTE6 DNI S1ONd0¥d NOSMV1 - 05290T
s)jog-[ pue 39s
L6°ET G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  ST0T/62/60 usdp  J3|dnod ‘yexseb Jaqgni 06006T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
91°ST G20z/62/60 S20T/6T/60  SC0T/62/60 usdo  Josuss dwa) Juejood  0SS00PANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 842001
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
¥S'€€ Gz0z/62/60 ST0T/62/60  SC0T/6T/60 usdo selddns Jiedal snoeA  GZH00PANOS / SNOILN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
ased
6L TEY'T Ge0z/6T/60 Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uadpo 4030 pue ‘py pious|os 00-£5S/¢ DNI NISITO UNHLAVY - 668401
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 6 abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

w©
o
0t°'06$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas A3lj1N d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
se/Li/e -
85°St G20z/0€/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado SZ/81/8 ‘9T0H/-0S89E 0£98€9T/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
00°/¢ Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado ww_ .\_5 G280 6000 NOYASG 140d 40 IOVTIIA - ZE8E0T
se/11/6 -
81 G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo S2/ZT/8 HT0¥/-090LE 6UPCTPTLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
yied dduelloq - £6 Juswpedsq qns
76'185'87$ 7S suonoesuel| 32J0AUT s|ejo] n|g uelpug - g6 Juawpedsg qns
ST'6EL'9$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) spung 1aY3Q 03} J8jsuel] - TT'T66 [1e3=p 13[q0
ANN4 INIWIAOUINI
ST6ER'9 GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo S994 SHeD pue yjoo  sa9450ZONY 29 'd’d SYFYL-NITWVD™ - Z9€H0T
spund J19y3Q 03 J3jsuel] - TT'T66 [1232p 13[q0
/8'8L$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) spIsINQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
SDIAIDS 3)sem
HN|g 520z Jequisides DNI SIONITII 40 SNOLLDANNOD
[8°'8( G20Z/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  S2T0Z/C1/60 usdO ‘pO/TTS0E-TSOE # 1998 T8OLEST/08E JLSYM/ILSYM WNINNITIIW - 80T80T
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 009 [1232p 13[q0
00°'58$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 93[O
NOILLYYIDATY4TY
00°'S8 GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo jual aulyoew ! £50809NYST 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e3ep 13([q0
0b'786% € suopoesuel] 0I0AUT S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8EI (12I9P 193(G0
00°8S GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo 20IAIBS Jledas a1) A JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
ov'vL GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo 20IAIBS Jledas a1) okt JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
00°0S8 GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo 153} @suew.opd [487°) DNI 3DIAY3S 31LN10SaV - 8T000T
soueudjuiely 1 sieday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
8S'ETH'T$ [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
sc/Le/8 -
09°LET G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/6T/L fommwovwow 8£9/580/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/Le/s -
98'9¢ G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo Sez/62/L aNomJonmn 20S/S80£S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sc/Lels -
09°0€C G202/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado SZ/62/L ‘2T059-0006L 154458045 ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 0T abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

016

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

08'9b/'v6% 6ET SuondesuURI| SJI0AUT S|e10] DAIDSAId 352404 - QST pund
08'9b/'v6% 6ET SuOndesuURI| SDI0AUT S|e10| @AIBSBId 352104 - TE Juswiiedaq
06'252$ $ suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|e10] Haed ddueioq - €6 Juswpedsqg gns
05°291$ T suonoesuel| 3210AUT S|eJ0L [en3oRIU0D BPISING - 0019 (133P 130
30IAIBS
315eM 2oueLIoqd §Z0T
1390076778200 8E£S1S1¢00 SADIAY3AS A3IITIV
0S'¢9t G20z/0€/60 SC0T/0€/60  SC0T/0£/60 uado -0010-€ # 12de -00v0 /1139 40 S3IDIAYIS J119Nd3Y - 2T£L0T
[en3oe3u0) BPISINQ - 009 (12I8P 19940
)}led asuenioq - £6 uswyedsg gns
QAI9S3Id 159404 - ZE Juswpedag
9AIDSAId 359404 - QST pund
JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU] "ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ J0 1T 9bed INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

00'96£$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0
78096980 'S2/6T/8 ~
00'96€ 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 usdo ‘pedi ‘uozewy SEPEOL9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 228901
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] jjews - 00°¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
20'S/0'T$ CT suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
78096980
'sz/01/6 ‘seiddns
9 /1 Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S202/02/60 usdo uopedNPa ‘uozewy 800/££0¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'5e/8¢/8 ‘selddns
91's G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado uonedINP? !S,9M07 LTOTT9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
78096980
'5¢/8¢/8 ‘saliddns
16'6€ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oz/60  S20Z/02/60 uado uonedNps ‘uozewy 209%SHE  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Sz/8¢/8 ‘selddns
1€°99T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado uonednps ‘uozewe TIP6T/9  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - ZZE90T
78096980
'5e/8¢/8 ‘salddns
86'CT 6702/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 usdo uonedNpa uozewy £€81964 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
78096980
'sz/ee/8 ‘senddns
88'8 Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S20Z/02/60 usdo uopedNPa ‘uozewy 9bbEDS 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Se/1e/8 ‘selddns
966/ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado uonedINPa {uozewy 650500¢ 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'S¢/Te/8 ‘salddns
85°0¢T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oz/60  S20Z/02/60 uado uoRedNps ‘uozewy STh/8YS 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Se/1e/8 ‘seddns
6675 G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado uopedNPs ‘uozewy [SP6S0E  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'S¢/1e/8 ‘solddns
66'b 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado uonesNps {uozewe #£0S86€ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
78096980
'sz/oz/8 ‘seiddns
6/°88 Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S202/02/60 usdo uopedNPa ‘uozewy T€0TCC 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'5z/0z/8 ‘selddns
S6'vEY G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado uonedINPa {uozewy $SC09Ey  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
SjUdA3J Jerads B welboid 007 d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 7T 9bed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

9/°STT G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/ti/60  ST0Z/cT/60 uado  yby dwep ‘ny Yo10} 9/8666 ONI 9_<_,_m_\m_ - Nm%n:
OONSARIT
00°9£/ G20Z/21/60 STOT/TT/60  SCT0Z/C1/60 uado s,buiaeys suid 08 86€L 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
SE'6EE G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60 S2T0Z/T1/60 uado slewiue-q} 1420668206 SI130Z - /SS/0T
Yo LT G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SC0Z/T1/60 uado @onpoud |ewjue GST8TT6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
£6'61S G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SCT0Z/T1/60 uado @onpoud |ewjue 9£92TT6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
Yb bEY G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SCT0Z/T1/60 uado @onpoud |ewjue 80/TCT6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
TH"€SS G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SCT0Z/T1/60 usdo @onpoud |ewjue 97£92T6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
TH'60S G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60 S2T0Z/T1/60 usdo suopedipaw 878€/TE9 0D A1ddNS AYYNIY3LIA IMW - 69€/0T
€5 T6% G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60 S2T0Z/T1/60 usdo suonedipaw |ewjue 000590£9 0D A1ddNS AYYNIN3LIA IMW - 69€/0T
SS'SHT'y G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60 SC0Z/T1/60 usdo 18Ip [ewiue vTeTTZ DNI TIIW JTYIVYd ¥ATLSIN - 2/E20T
00°S9T G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SCT0Z/T1/60 uado sano|6 £€67S5C 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
S3LLID avnd IHL
08°0p GZ0Z/11/60 STO0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 usdo suonedipawl [ewiue 7898ST 4O YILNID ADNIDYIAIWI TYIWINY - 6GT00T
S3LLID avnO IHL
GE'ST GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/TT1/60 STOZ/T1/60 uado suonedipsw |ewjue 8G€6GT 40 ¥ILNID AONIDYIAIWI TIWWINY - 65T00T
sa1jddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
86'6/$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo Buiyzo /wiogiun - 00 FTH (1239P 19300
ONI
86'6/ G20Z/T1/60 STO0T/11/60  SC0Z/T1/60 usdo Sspooy paje[nsul 9//1S  SAOO0D SNILYOCS INO1AIFUG - €T£/0T
Buiyyo /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
judwWIYdIUF B dle) |[ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswinedsq qns
9Z'v/9'1$ /T suonoesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] SIUDAZ |eads 3 wesboad 00Z d4 - £Z0 Juswpedaq gns
£6°05T$ € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
78096980
'52/9/6 ‘oseqeiep
00°'S G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 usdo  4933uUn|oA so1sIBIOA 8TEPYS 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'St/be/8 dlemyos
96°L€ §20z/02/60 Sc0z/0T/60  S202/02/60 usdo salydedb ‘aqopy 62EST6  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T

78096980 ‘ST/61/8
‘ueid uonoajoud
£6°L9 G20z/02/60 S202/0T/60  S202/0T/60 usdo S21U0J3I3ID ‘UoZeWwy €P0LEVS 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.Id - 00" TEI e3P 13([q0

1€°25$ T suopoesuel] 2010AUT S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |12Iep 13(q0

78096980
'S7/8¢/8 ‘pooy JuaAS

1€¢CS G702/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0T/02/60 uado Ja9)unjoA ‘pewem 909589 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T

saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1e32p 13(q0
SjUdA3J Jerads B welboid 007 d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AI3S3dId 358404 - ZE Juswedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWY S0I0AUT 938 JUSWARd o3 paAldday 31ed 1/9 91eg ong o3eq 9JI0OAUT  Uosesy pleH smejs uondidsaq 9010AUT "ON 92I0AUT JOpUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 €T abeq

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

0SCTEER0
'6Z/0T1/6 ‘smatos

95°66 G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 usdo ‘abelo3s ‘spieusiy 61092+59 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID aVNO - 228™0T
0SCTEES0 ‘'S2/01/6 S

‘woouq ‘sdwe)

6CTST G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uadp ‘sebuods ‘1994 3 wiey €ELLTHTE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/0T/6
!sjuswa|ddns juiol

66'198'T G202/02/60 ST0T/0CT/60  SC02/02/60 usdp ‘eduBWLIOMRd Wnufeld 0T+1£0T00C 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80 'S2/0T/6

€1°/9 G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado  ‘Aey pleydio ‘uozewy LT0TH0T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/0T/6

6£°6C G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 uado ‘spuouwlje ‘uozewy £00S0b  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
SZ/0T/6  wasAs

1S°8TT G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado 0l l191ep ssaudx3g GG8ZET-V  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 7Z£90T
0SZTEE80
‘gz/6/6 ‘obed
9zoanbs uawdinbg

96'6vT 6702/02/60 SZ0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 usdo ale) |ewiuy 9G/9¢€T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T

(6°41) G20z2/e1/60  Sc0T/t1/60  ST02/ct1/60 usdo punya. (44 VA4113 VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
L¥H01020
'GT/S1/8 ‘suqqed

¥0°€86'T G20Z/21/60 STOT/TT/60  S2T0Z/C1/60 uado UaZ04} 101d JUSpOY verbe6 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
[P¥01020
‘gz/</6 ‘saiddns 19A

99°G8¢ G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/Ti/60  ST0Z/cT/60 uadQ ‘suonedipaw ‘SniRA0) £178803 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
[¥¥0T020
'sz/v/6 xd jewiue

STEL G20T/e1/60 S202/TT/60  S20Z/TT/60 usdo ‘Adcewleyd poombBpapm 9TGE/S6T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
'qz/y/6 x4 jewiue

G/°90T G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  ST0Z/TT/60 uadQ ‘Adew.eyd poomabpam G8/88¢ST 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
[¥¥01020
'qz/v/6 ‘saiddns 19A

0€'91T GZ02/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  STOT/TT/60 usdo  ‘Alddns 39A 1SSMPIN  0S0-8586529¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
L¥H01020
‘gz/v/6 ‘sanddns 19

90°9% G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SCT0Z/C1/60 usdo  ‘Alddns 39A 31SSMPIN 00T-858679¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
[P¥01020
‘sz/s/6 x4 jlewue

00°6bT G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/Ti/60  ST0Z/CtT/60 uadQ ‘Adeweyd poomabpam 878/LS6T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mn_wn_
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 1 abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

0SZTEES0
‘Se/s1/8 'buippaq o

96’16 G20z/12/60 S20T/12/60  ST0Z/12/60 uado [ewiue Iuozewy S6/£€9/ LSNYL ANV YNVE ALID avnd - 2z€8oT
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/Te/8
“uswiyorua-saded

6611 G20Z/12/60 ST0T/12/60  SC0Z/12/60 usdp  UOIONISUOD fuoZeWY 97879 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80
'qz/1/6 ‘1epusjed

Sh'TY G20Z/12/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 uado !leymaeN juriadded 21460 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEER0 ‘ST/el6

68°¢€8 G20Z/12/60 ST0T/12/60  SC0Z/12/60 usdo  “uBWYdDHUS fuozZewy GS0S9ZF  1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AVND - 22£90T
0SCTEE80
ST/v/6 sliyed

66°'GE G20Z/12/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 usdo  Jaydied bnq ‘uozewy 1098£/8 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
'Se/v/e ey Jeyund

80°T9€ G702/T2/60 ST0T/1T/60  STOT/T1T/60 usdo  ‘Jojuow Jie ‘uozewy 9185061 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEE80
!62/S/6 “uswiyduua

8/'8V6'C G20Z/T2/60 ST0T/TT/60  S2T0Z/T2/60 uado 'sonse|d Mesaq 6891 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'qz// /6 “uswyoduud

¥v'250'T G20z/12/60 S20T/12/60  ST0Z/12/60 uado  “juey ajndad fuozewy hhE8 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T

0LLL€ G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado Buippaq |ewiue L86VEEE DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T

1€°8L€ G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado sonpoud |ewjue LSLOET6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
suesq

P8P G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  SCT02/02/60 uado 3oe|g- pooy [ewiue IWZ9/0V6ET VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201

¥9°GTS G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 usdo @onpoud |ewjue PIOVET6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/ET/6

85°€H0'T 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 usdo ‘3a1p weaidnz fuozewy 859050/ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCTEE80 'Se/et/6

8/'61 G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado ‘siadijed {uozewy €EPTLT6 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
'SZ/11/6 ‘punjal

(zs'8) §20z/0z/60 Sc0z/0T/60  S202/02/60 uado xey {1a3ep\ ssaudxq ¥-GS8TZET-V  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AvnO - 2Z€90T
0STTEE80
'52/01/6 *s10zepiuc)

0/°6€T G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 usdo ‘sa||ddns uosbid 1-8629¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'GZ/0T/6 usWydLUD

YAWALS) G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado  ‘|ejuswuodiaug 0RO I8Z42]! 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
judwWiYdLIUg B dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY S2I0AUT  91e( JuslAed o1eq poaAlsdoy 218d 1/9 918Q oNQ_ 91eQ 9DIOAU] _ U0Seay ploH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOpUS/

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 GT abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

96TH/160
r4N1r4¢ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oz/60  S20Z/02/60 usdo ‘5z/0z/8 ‘uey ‘uozewy 909%T/9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
SJI9A0D U33.10S pue NI
8L8L G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/ti/60  ST0Z/ctT/60 uado  ‘punoibydeq wnuenbe 860SSTZ-T  YILNID NIQUYD B 13d INSTL - 9£9E0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39p 193(40
£9'/6£'62$ T9 suopnoesuel] S0I0AU] sjeol saiddns bunetado - 00°2ZS I1e3ep 13(0
86°£0T G20z/0€/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado Jayyoos bng 9TZ8Y1S DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
S6'Shb G20z/0£/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado sonpoud [ewjue 9TE/bT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
Z1°10S G20z/0€/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado wacoa\,_me_% P6TEPT6ED VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
ey xju
00°TTT'T G20z/0£/60  S20z/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 usdp  ssesb ejjeyje ssjeq 80T G20ZET6 S14390Y NVAY - 96801
00'40S'T G20z/0£/60  S20z/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 usdo  Aey xiw sselb eyjeje G20zeI8 S14390Y NVAY - 96801
£578b Gc0z/ee/e0  Scoz/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue 90C6£T6EY VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
68220£S0
!gz/12/8 ‘@onpoud
TLbE Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado [ewiue ‘pew|ep T/£T09  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVYND - 2Z£90T
68220£S0 'S2/0</8
6661 Gc0z/ee/e0  Sc0z/te/60  Sz0Z/ce/60 usdQ ‘sussib ‘sbbe ‘pewiem T2/199  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
68220£S0 'S2/0</8
7T 0s GZ0Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/Te/60 usdo XJ [ewiue ‘Yewepy 185499 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SHSZLH0
!GZ/T1/6 ‘sw.iom |esw
6165 Gc0z/ee/e0  Scoz/te/60  Sz0Z/ce/60 usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy €6/S0CANI  L1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
0SHSZ/%0 'S2/0T/6
!sigimeud ybiu
rAATA Ge0z/ce/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado  “sally 3Ny fBulsquulL 80SSTZ90T 1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SbSLLH0
!GZ/01/6 ‘sw.iom |eaw
9¢°0zk Gc0z/ee/e0  Scoe/Te/60  Sz0Z/z/60 usdo  ‘wJey 1pud Jey doy 9b9S0ZANI  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
0SHSZLH0
'qz//2/8 ‘swiomjeaw
85°CSh Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 usdo  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog OT8YOZANI  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - ZZE90T
0SHSZ/H0 'St/le/8
!sigimeud ybiu
TLSL GZ0Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/Te/60 usdo  ‘saily Inyy fBulRqIL £€9€/0290T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SHSZLH0
!52/12/8 ‘syuspol
€0'GEE’T Gc0z/ee/e0  Sc0z/te/60  Sz0Z/ce/60 usdo USz0.4 ‘04d JUspoy T/0926  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID AYNO - 2Z£90T
0SHSZ/H0
'S2/07/8 ‘sydid
78'9¢€¢ Ge0z/ce/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog TZSPOZANI  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 9T abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

S3ILID avnd JHL

00°09T°C GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/TT1/60  STOZ/T1/60 uado 97T sinoy 19A G806ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TVWINY - 65T00T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0 ~
00°00T$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT slejo) uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 e3P 1[0 S
68220/S0
'q2//2/8 ‘douaiajuod
00°00T G70Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo  ‘A@1D0S uedLBWY BY L zeseee 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00'0£9 [123BP 93[O
S6'8Cv$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
0SCTEE80 'ST/ET/6
G6°'8Ch G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 usdo ‘18Ip Wwealdnz fuozewy 859050/  1SMYL ANV MNvE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
000‘T$ 19pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'39p 393[q0
G6'9/8'C$ GT suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00"€ZS 11239 3[40
80820£90 ‘ST/11/6
vb'6€ G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/Te/60  Sc0Z/ce/60 usdpo ‘003 souBy ‘uozewy €SPT600  1SNYL ANV INVE AL AVND - 22£90T
80820£90 ‘ST/11/6
AWAZ Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado  ‘sped sduy fuozewy 099%6T6  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
80820£90 ‘SZ/0T/6
86'T€C G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo  ‘syess Jojeb ‘uozewy GET8POL  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
80820£90 ‘S2/6/6
86'vC GZ0Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/Te/60 usdo  ‘sped 20usy fuozewy 91018ZT 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
80820£90 ‘S¢/6/6
G6'/8S G20Z/TT/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/TT/60 usdo  ‘e|qed souBy fuozewy TZh/¥96  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AVND - 22€90T
80820£90 ‘S2/ST/8
6CH9T G20Z/Te/60  ST0T/Te/60  Sc0Z/ce/60 usdo  ‘saun Jojeb ‘uozewy £50/661 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
80820£90 ‘S¢/Se/8
€L'6 Ge0z/ce/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado 'sasny {uozewy 6G8£508  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
80820£90 ‘S2/ST/8
16'S9 G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo  ‘sped Jojeb ‘uozewy S0059€S 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
80820£90 ‘S2/12/8
S6°PT GZ0Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo  ‘a.m Buiplam uozewy 0bbSE08 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
80820£90
'sz/0z/8 ‘sued
GE'6S G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo  Jauz3em Byl UoS|EN 60278021 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
80820£90
'S2/61/8 'Udums
66'6T Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado ssaud ||Up ‘uozewy 6099268  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
80820£90
'G¢/81/8 ‘saliddns
609 G20Z/Te/60  ST0T/Te/60  Sc0Z/ce/60 usdo Bupusy ‘s,plepsly  6STETOSE609  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - Z2€90T
80820£90 ‘S2/81/8
¥8°206 Ge0z/ce/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado Buinlpys ‘s,amo1 89bPTTF  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T

sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39p 103(40
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 /T abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

0SCTEE80
'sz/9/6 by
££'85¢ G20z/12/60 S20T/12/60  ST0Z/12/60 usdo  -juod yyz ‘ueduswy TINDIM  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SCTEE80 N
!6z/9/6 ‘uopxoud
68 G702/12/60 ST0T/1T/60  ST0T/T1T/60 usdo  duy ‘suf [sAed] zuel|ly YVAT4 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
I9ARAL - 00°EE9 I1239P 193[q0
ﬁm.vmmw T suonoesueld] 32I0AUT S|ejo] suonediunuuwo) - 00°C<9 |lelsp uuw.EO
L¥H01020
'52/92/8 Hiiom ge
16%€ Gc0z/e1/60  Sc0z/ei/60  Sz0Z/c1/60 usdo |ewiue-Buiddiys ’x3pe4  TGEBE-986-F  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AYND - 2Z£90T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
6£'82C'11$ 9T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e10] SIIIAIBS [eUOISS?J04d - 00"TEI [12IP 13(G0
#0857 0
LLETTT G202/e1/60 Sc0T/t1/60  ST02/ct1/60 usdo Jiom gey -805202-€ SOILSONSVIA HOJLNY - 9££90T
#0857 0
79°'(SL G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/Ti/60  ST0Z/CtT/60 uado Yiom gey -£0S20T-€ SOLLSONSVIA HOFLNY - 9££90T
00°09¢ G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  ST0Z/TT/60 uado Asdotoau jewiue  0£00:££2STAL SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
YILNTD YD
05'95¢ G20Z/T1/60 STOT/1T/60  SC0Z/T1/60 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 00£€TTT AYYNINALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
05°95¢ G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  ST0Z/TT/60 usdo Sinoy o9} 197 079ceet AYYNIYILIA ATIWVSH TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINTD FUVD
00'82¢ G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SC0Z/T1/60 usdo Sinoy yoaj 1A €/€TTTT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD TUYD
05'95¢ GZ0Z/11/60 GTO0TZ/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 usdo sinoy yos) 19A 0z6TCTT AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TUVD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/TT1/60  STOZ/T1/60 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A S/91TCT AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD VD
00'82¢ G20Z/T1/60 STO0T/11/60  SC0Z/T1/60 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 9zereet AYYNIYALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
05°S8 G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado Sinoy Y29} 197 T€TTCCT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVH TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINTD FUVD
00'82¢ G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60 SCT0Z/T1/60 usdo Sinoy yoaj 1A [Y0TCTT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
|esodsip Jaujejuod YILINTD TUVD
05°90€ GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 usdpo  sdteys ‘sinoy yos) 39A 9£0€TTT AJVNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°SZ9 GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/TT1/60  STOZ/T1/60 usdo G Sinoy 19A 89/8ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00°080'T G20Z/T1/60 STOT/1T/60  SC0Z/T1/60 uado g8 sinoy 19A 6188ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°0£6'C G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado (22) sinoy 39A 7976ST 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWT TYWINY - 6ST00T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1239p 193[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 8T abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

6529240 N
‘sz/8/6 isnwi

62T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado Aep seotay ‘wod-s|dde OMLA  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvnO - 22€90T
6S/9v2H0
'Gz/8/6 disnw

6C'T G20z/02/60 S202/07/60 S207/0T/60 usdo Aep seoJay ‘wod'a|dde CCCA 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
6S/9v2H0
!gz/s/6 ‘saiddns

66'9€ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado doys Y16 ‘uozewy 9920  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
65290 ‘Se/e/6

86’11 G20z/02/60 S202/07/60 S207/0T/60 uadQ ‘salddns syuid ‘uozewy 67T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
65/9vCk0 'Se/62/8

95°€€ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uadQ ‘selddns syuid {uozewy 0Sch  L1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - Z2€90T
65/9k0 'ST/8t/8
!sa11ddns [9sno.ed

15°2S G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oz/60  S20Z/02/60 uado 3 SjuId ‘uozewy 085 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
6S/9v2H0
'Se/Le/8 ‘seddns

§6°8S G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado [osnoued {uozewy PSP6  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
65/9v2H0
‘se/1e/8 ‘sezud

[4 A 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 usdo  Aep ssossy ‘uozewy TEHS 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
6S/9vTH0
'Sz/61/8 ‘selddns

78°€LT Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S202/02/60 usdo syud ‘pewjem 799/  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - 2zE90T
78096980 'S2/11/6
!suiys-1 syuid {bunuiid

95°€SE’T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado US3.105 plepuess 156¢C 1SNYL ANV INVE ALDD avNO - 2Z£90T

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
/5 189'tb$ 00T Suonoesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] JuBWIYDLIUT 1§ 34D [ewiUuy 007 d4 - 80 1uswiiedsq gns

0S'bST$ T SuOnDESURI L DIOAU] slejo) sdiysJaquiaw 13 sang - 00°ZH9 [1219P 13(q0

0SZTEE80 S7/1/6

0SbST 5202/12/60  S202/12/60  S202/12/60 uado ‘diyssequis ‘yyz LE4€  L1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID QvND - 22€90T
sdiyssaquiaw 8 sanq - 00°ZH9 [1219P 2[00

92°08¢$ € suopesuel| 3210AUL S|ejo| |[2AedL - 00"EEI [12I3P P3(q0

0SZTEES0
'G2/9/6 ‘syess

0b'€6 §20z/12/60 S20T/1T/60  S20T/12/60 usdo by eez ‘ueduBwy T-TUINOIM  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T

I9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mn_wn_
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 6T abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

£8'/ET'S$ G suoioesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0

002k G20z/0£/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado 133em uojjeb g 91442 ONILNGIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
00°6% G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado 133em uojjeb g 004422 ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOL - £T4R0T

G2/61/6 ‘loyode ZN e
£8'TH6'Y Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S202/02/60 usdo -syuid ‘sbetansg ulslS  S7/6 188T#Dd 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALl3d™ - 965407
002y GC0Z/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo 133em uojjeb g £069/2/ ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
00°€9 GC0Z/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20Z/TT/60 usdo 133em uojjeb g 9669/2/ ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 193[q0
68°'£08'T$ T suondesuel] S210AUL s|ejol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 3[40
/#0100 ‘Se/ze/8
00°69T GZ0Z/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  STOT/TT/60 usdp  ‘Aseneg @Iy uozewy 1199961 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T

Jojuow 63y 1ssy
‘19Indwod "Hay Issy
68'8€9'T G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60 SC0Z/11/60 uado “Jayndwod uondadal V.d6/4V DNI LNJWNYIAOD MAD - 0€£00T
000'T$ 49pun dinb3 B sjooy jjews - 00"HZS [123dP 93[O

$0'822'c$ T suondesuel] S210AUL sjeo1 saijddns asipueydiaw doys P9 - S9°ZTS [1219p 130
6529240
!qz/62/8 ‘asipueydisw
00°ZSS G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado  doys Wb HERID Jes £6860/  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - Z2€90T
d¥0D NOISSIONOD V1S3l
$0°9/9'C G20Z/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdpo  esipueydssw doys 116 €8987¢  V9d ONIYNLOVANNYIN YVHVIN - $6080T
sa1jddns asipueydsaw doys P19 - $9°TTS [12I9P 193[q0
$S'/8L'T$ 9T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sjeol seiddns bunelado - 00°2ZS I1e39p 13[0
6529240
‘sz/8/6 isnwi
91's G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado Aep seotay ‘wod-s|dde 6IMM  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - Zz€90T
65/9v2H0
‘sz/8/6 isnw
6C'T G20z/02/60 S202/07/60 S202/0T/60 usdo Aep seoJay ‘wod'a|dde NZHA 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
65/9b2H0
‘sz/8/6 isnw
ST'ST G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado Aep seotay ‘wod-sidde WMCA  L1SMAL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
65/9v2H0
‘sz/8/6 isnw
66" §20z/0z/60 Sc0z/0T/60  S202/02/60 usdo Aep ssotay ‘wod-s|dde ILCA  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - Zz€90T
65/9%2H0
‘sz/8/6 isnw
6C'T Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S202/02/60 usdpo Aep ssoJay ‘wod-s|dde XLCA L1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avnd - Z2€90T
6529240
‘sz/8/6 isnwi
62T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado Aep seotay ‘wod-s|dde MIHA  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - 22Z€90T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 0T 9bed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

8/°'8v6$ € suolesuel| 010AU] S|ejo] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°TEI [12IBP 13(GO
01020 9
!GZ/81/8 ‘oo1nias o
1T°2€C G20z/e1/60 Sc0T/T1/60  Sc0T/T1/60 uado J2UlS)Ul {WodRIPI TAAR] 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
L¥H0T020
Gz/81/8 i dnyjoeq
£9'06¢ G20T/e1/60 S207/TT/60  S20Z/TT/60 uado ‘ssuoyd (|22 111V §20¢Ce08 1SNYL ANV MINVYE ALIDD avnd - 2Z€90T
6T90£09€0T008
00'9¢y G20Z/11/60 STOT/TT/60 S20T/11/60 uado 201nes suoyd -NI INOHd3T13L STIHONH - £8TC0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833P 93[O
9£'092'9T$ €T suonoesuel] 32I0AUT S|e10] S®JIAIBS [eUOISS®0.d - 00 TEY [12Isp 193(q0
oueURUIR GO
00°v6¢ G20z/62/60 SC0T/62/60  SC0T/6T/60 uado §20T - 0LT0-ZN-S¢ S06T¢ SNOILYOINNWINOD FYIAANIN - +€££0T
ubisaqg pue 1daouo)
00°02S §20e/6T/60 Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uadQ |euosess - +/10-ZN-G¢C $06TC  SNOILVIINNWINOD FAIHANIW - bE£/0T
SUEYE
pa1so0g + |eI20S
00'%S2'E G20z/62/60 SC0T/62/60  SC0T/6T/60 uadQ |euosess - §/T0-ZN-5¢C €06T¢ SNOILYOINNWINOD FYIAANIN - +€££0T
Ang eIpa|y |euoseas
00°00S‘€ §20e/6T/60 Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uado GZ0T - €£10-ZN-S¢ 206TC  SNOILVDINNWIWOD FAIHANIW - bEL/0T
jooysojoyd
00°00t G20z/62/60 SC0T/62/60  SC0T/62/60 usdo - $¥8T0-ZN-S¢ T06TC SNOILYOINNWINOD FYIHANIN - +€££0T
uodssed uoneAsssald
00° 11’2 Gz0z/62/60 ST0T/62/60  SC0T/6T/60 uadQ Joj suld - Z8T0-ZN-SC 006T¢C SNOILVYOINNWINOD FYI4ANIN - #€£/0T
JUaA3
300Qgade4 UoIjeAIaSald
00°'T/S'T G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  SC0T/62/60 uado 104 sjuld - £8T0-ZN-SC 668T¢ SNOILYOINNWINOD FYIHANIN - +€££0T
PTTT6£90 ‘ST/ST/8
9€'08+'C G20z/02/60 S202/07/60 S202/0T/60 usdo  ‘se9) uondadsul vz VAZAS 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
Sz/61/6
![p syuid ‘suononpo.id ZN
00°00T'T G20z/02/60 Sc02/07/60  S202/0Z/60 uado d0ey puag oAy §7/6 088T#Dd 00Z IAVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
Gz/61/6 ‘Ajndss ZN
00°00€ G20z/02/60 S202/0T/60 S202/0T/60 usdo -sjuid Isgasy Wil S2/6 6/8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALl3d™ - 96€+0T
§2/61/6 ‘Andas ZN
00°00€ G20z/02/60 SC0T/07/60  S202/0Z/60 uado -sjuid ‘Asunym uc_vu G2/6 8/81#0d 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
v1/6
!1910e1RYD ARQ SS0IBH ZN
00°00¢ GT0T/11/60 SC0T/11/60 S20Z/11/60 usdo le|ppuls ulsIy  §T/6 LL8T#2d 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALl3d™ - 96€+0T
p1/6 1910RIRYD ARQ ZN
00°00¢ G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60 SC0T/11/60 usdO  S9049H ‘sueasg Ydef  S7/6 9/8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1239p 193[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
QAIRS3Id 352104 - 7€ Juawiiedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
JUNOWY 20I0AUT o318 JusWAed o318 paAladay 21eq 1/9 91Q oNg @o1e( 22I0AUT  UoSesy pleH smels uondridSaq 92I0AUT "ON 90I0AUT JOPUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 1T 3bed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

AlddNS YOLOW ATONYY

GE0€ GZ0Z/T1/60 SGTOT/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 usdo  @soyolnelpAy odelq  pPS9GEANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHAY OLNY - SHA0T
AlddNS ¥OLOW a1oRyy
£6'6¢ G20Z/11/60 S20T/T1/60  S20T/T1/60 usdo  8soy dlnelpAy eiq  LE£996EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
(00°0ST) S20T/11/60 ST0T/T1/60  S20T/TT/60 uado Wpad  T0TES0UD0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 842001
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
09'€25'c$ 8§ suonoesuel| S10AU] sieol saiddns bunetado - 00°2ZS [1239p 123[0
S[omo}
§6°8SS'T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado Jaded “saded 39)103 £19TST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
S'6PT'T §202/21/60  ST0T/T1/60  S20T/2T/60 uado [ony HE6T89T 02 110 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
0T'6T€ G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/Ti/60  ST0Z/cT/60 uado  yby dwep ‘ny Yo10} 9/8666 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
S6'HT G20Z/11/60 STOZ/T1/60  S20T/TT/60 uado shap PIHSLPY ONI FIYMAUVYH YOATYL - +/SE0T
poom
S6°0¥C §20T/11/60 ST0T/T1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo ‘yoeayq ‘sed yjes S6£66 ONI QYYNAW - Z6£20T
[4N°] ¥4 §20T/11/60 ST0T/T1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo saliddns doys 10866 ONI QYYNAW - Z6£20T
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
6Tt G20Z/11/60 S20T/11/60  ST0T/T1/60 usdo solddns doys  G6/S6EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
2,61 G20Z/11/60 S20T/T1/60  S20T/T1/60 usdo piny Jaysem  TTZ/6EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
salddns bunjesado - 00°2ZS 1'€38p 193[40
ddueuduIRKW /Sa3IPde] - 8T Juswpedaq gns
§6'S56'TES 94 suopdesuel] S2I0AU] S|ejol uonensiuwpy - QT uswiedsq gns
61'9872$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|e101 [enjoeau0) BPISIND - 00" H9 I1e39p 123(0
00°08.'T 620z/0£/60 S202/0£/60  S20T/0£/60 usdo 9% JieydjRsym "19||04s £1/50S21D ONI 5NgY¥3L00DS - 98//0T
65/9%2+0
‘ge/s/6 ‘uonduosgns
6661 G20z/02/60 Sc0z/0T/60  S202/02/60 usdo Jpd ‘aqopy TP/0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
65/9%2H0
'52/02/8 ‘% ssa4d
0C'98% §202/02/60 S202/0T/60  S20T/02/60 usdo Auuad !6ngi2310005 8E€S  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
|en3del3uo) dpIsINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I3P 13(q0
00'STH$ T suopdesuel| 210AUL sjeol Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥€9 [1239p 123(q0
65/9b2h0 'ST/8T/8
fuonduosgns smaud
00'STH §202/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  S20T/02/60 uado “Ppejuo) jueisuo) G878  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 139p 13(q0
7'48% T suonoesuel| 3JI0AUT S|e1o] [2AeIL - 00"EE9 [1233P 13[q0
€8 §202/Te/60  ST0z/Te/e0  S20T/e/60 usdp juswasinquiel sbesjw  gzozebea|ln AAdO FT0DIN YNNVINE - 0ZT80T
I9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
uonesnsiuIwpy - QT wswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmn_wn_
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 7T 9bed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

Hed

SYUVO 4109 STHawH

€9°CT G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado  ed yob uo buiddiys TS9TTH-10 / SLYOdS YOLOW STHuVH - 898801
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833P 93[O
00'095°€$ T suonoesuel| 3JI0AUT S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00 TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
S2INSOJDuUD
e Je so|peydadal
00°09S°E G20z/0€/60  S20zZ/0£/60  S20Z/0E/60 uado 1049 pajelsul ¥SHE00 ANVAWOD @YO4MVYD - SE/00T
SDIAIBS |RUOISSD)0.d - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
9£'890°7$ TZ suonoesuel] 9210AU] siejo| saiddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
008 G20z/0€/60  S20zZ/0£/60  S20Z/0E/60 uado sued >pnJy 54982 DNI STTVS @04 NOLX3S - +£9£0T
$9°9%€ G20z/0€/60  S20zZ/0£/60  S20Z/0E/60 uado po. 2 “Ia|ynw #6100T9 ONI 1SIMAIW X8d - 0£080T
68'99 GZ02/0€/60 ST0Z/0€/60  STOZ/0E/60 usdo salddns Jjedas 656 ONI @QdVNAW - 26£20T
'SMa.10S
75°8bb G20z/0€/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado ‘Bupydsp suopepad G/8 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
lepan
68°00¢ G20z/0£/60  S20z/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 usdo  paysiuy ‘salddns juied veL ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
60°CC GZ02/0€/60 ST0Z/0€/60  STOZ/0E/60 usdo syed >onyy 609004AU0S / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
T0bET G20z/0£/60  S20zT/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado l0jo1 axelq £6866EAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
96TH/160 ‘S2/Ci/6
!syoyseb Jo3aingled
08'¢h 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 usdo spediuswade|days L66T8TTT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
ww G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado sped Jledas pniy  08066EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
G8'6€ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oz/60  S20Z/02/60 uado syed Jledaspniy  €T066EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
vy G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado syed Jiedasypnyy  ZTT66EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIHAY OLNY - 8420071
8T1°0TT G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado syed ¥0v8¢ DNI ST1VS @04 NOLX3S - bE9E0T
859 G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado 410309UU0D 3j3q 383 TE€8T DNI ST1VS @04 NOLX3S - bE9E0T
6520k G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado plRIYSpUIM /912909 DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
68°79¢ G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado syed 10jeb TH1T£09 ONI 1SIMAIW M8d - 0£080T
8€°SS G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado salddns Jedas #1066 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00°'882) G20Z/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo . \%wb 6858504005/ SNOLLNIOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
1b/ozmy
T |lqow ‘1234 Jie ‘MaIA AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
01°€8 G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado Paped-sped GHT NI 98Z96EANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39p 103(40
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 9] PoAIsOYy Qled 1_\0 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUS/A

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 £ abeq IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

se/Lels -
8€C/LT G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L ‘TT0£9-0SHSL 9959580/S ADYINT NVOTAIWVAIN - 6/8B0T
sc/Lels - S
679 G20Z/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado Sz/62/L ‘0T0E9-0bCSL GT159580/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sT/Lels -
86°€6¢ G20Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L '6T0£9-0£0SL 19595805 ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/Lels -
A2 GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo §Z/62/L ‘0TOE9-0T9VL $££9580/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sc/Le/s -
$2°018 G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado  §Z/62/L ‘6T0£9-00bHL T£€9580/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/Lels -
08'T/E G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L £T10£9-06THL £829S80/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sc/Lels -
90°98/ G20Z/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado Sz/6T/L ‘8T0E9-0LLEL G6T9580/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sT/Lels -
217661 G20Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L '£T0£9-09SEL 61958045 ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/Lels -
[£TC GZ0Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo §Z/62/L 1LT0£9-0€62L 60095805 ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sc/Le/s -
[9bPT G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado Sz/6T/L ‘910£9-02LTL 6565580/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/Lels -
/8'9T€ G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L '80089-0£8TH 88781805 ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sc/Lels -
08'98/ G20Z/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado §z/62/L ‘HO0ET-T8E0L £98/+80£S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sT/Lels -
90°99% G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L '60058-0SSLE 00T/H80LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
s/Lels -
6b'€0€ GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo  §Z/62/L ‘TOOPT-TE0LE 7869$80/S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
sc/Lel/s -
0L T G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado  SZ/62/L ‘HO0PS-TLTTE S67SH80LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
seT/Lels -
65'H8€ G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L *H00S9-TEEYT S92€H80LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
sc/Lels -
0£'8¢ G202/91/60 S20T/91/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado §Z/6T/L ‘8000S-0EETT 0SETH80LS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sT/Lels -
VLLS G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo S2/62/L '920L£-0LLH0 006S£80£S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
S2IAIRS AN 2liqnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 13(q0
£9°29¢$ T suoipesuel] 9l0AU] S|ejo] suonedIUNWWO) - 00°TEI [12IBP 13(GO
96T+/160 ‘S2/11/6
!(sped aouay) buiddiys EWlIET]
00°0S5¢ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado ‘Bupuad |PMIA0T  Zh IDVINOW 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[qO
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 1 abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

00°026'c$ T suopdesuel 3210AUT SIPI0L 666'V$-000'T$ JudWdINb3 13 YIRW - 00'¥9L I1BISP 1[0 °
nun 2]
00°026'€ G20z/Te/60  Sc0z/te/60  ST02/cz/60 usdo /e - J3uUsd uonRiINU 961611 0D AQVYE L - 90£20T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 3 yoew - 00'¥9Z '€39p 193[q0
LS'ETE'TS G suopesuel] 910AU] S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apIsInQ - 00 FH9 11e39p 3(q0
89'69 §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo [o3u0D 1sad Apeam £96/¢ SNOLLNTOS 1S3d AIONVAQY - 870007
89'69 §20z2/0z/60 S20z/02/60  S202/02/60 usdo [o3u0D 1s3d Apeam [8L4T SNOLLNTOS 1S3d AIDONVAQY - 80007
/¥¥01020 ‘S2/92/8
'BuipAdai/ebeq.eb 8T¥/t200
€199/ G20¢/e1/60 S20z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 usdo 's201A195 2l|/qnday -00b0  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22€90T
89°69 G20¢/e1/60  S20T/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 uado [03u00 358d Apjeam wWaLe SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 80007
0b'8bE G20¢/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20T/T1/60 usdo  |o3u00 35od Ajyzuow 68b/T SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 80007
|enjdes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
08°£15$ T suondesuel] S210AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 13[G0
[¥b0T0T0 ‘ST/ST/8
!|euad 1uIW 18NS 100
18°G/S G702/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  STOT/TT/60 usdo ppIs ‘sjeyusy paNun  -2S/666/1SC 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
L¥H01020
'Sz/S1/8 ‘punyai xey Y¥-100
(10°89) G202/e1/60  S20z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 usdp soles s|ejudy PaNUN  -ZS/666/15C 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1e33p 13[q0
L1°/0'6$ G suopoesuel] 310AU] S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 18 siieday - 00°8E9 (12IdP 199(G0
suoqqib u
w1sAs buipag) buliooyy J71 AYLANIGYD
00°000'9 G20z/0£/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado  sueyiain/Axods __Bam:_ 4483 3 ONIYOOT4 LSIMAIW - ZZT80T
Jledal
2€°L08 G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 usdo Jun /e asnoy 3ed €GC611 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
Il
10| Bupped joyss|gnony
‘aInsojpud 1e2qoq
00'%92'T G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 uado Aq 39p3n0 pajleIsul 95b+£00 ANVAINOD @Q4OdMVED - SE£00T
G9'818 G20e/Te/60  Se0z/te/60  ST02/e/60 uado Hed wieje a1y [4:THALS SIDIAYAS WAVTY LSIMAIW - £8820T
0T'/ST G20¢/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo junowssip aii 886€¢ JYIL SIHONH - ZTT80T
soueusjuiel B sseday - 00°8E€9 [1839P 93[O
79°€Sh'21$ 0T suonoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 'e3ep 18(q0
19M3S G202
0S°0TH'E §20z/02/60 S20z/02/60  S202/02/60 usdo  ST/6-ST/8 Z0060060S S20C ST/6-GT/8 AITIVA T¥0D 40 IDVTIIA - 928€0T
Jamas G20z §z/st/e
00'60£C G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado  ST/6-ST/8 100600605 -GZ/ST/8 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 Gz abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

S0'€S0'beT$

S0'€S0'pbeT$

LT TYL'SP$

75'%90'6$

75'%90°6

67 SuondesuRl] 9JI0AUT
67 Suondesuel] 9JI0AUT
99 SUORDESURI] BDI0AUT
T suondesuel] 9J10AUT

§¢0z/02/60

031

S|ejol 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
S|e10] DAIRSAId 358404 - ZE Juswpedaq
S|ej0] dduURUdUIR /SBIM|IDEY - 8T Juswiedsq gns
S|e1ol 000°G$ 49n0 Juawdinb3 B yoew - 00789 11€39p 13(q0
Herdiavi]
‘3ouejeq buluiewai-doy
6202/02/60  ST02/02/60 uadQ [esno.ed sapry sduey) 62/6€0 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
000’s$ 1ono Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00°89Z [1233P 13[qO
wu:mcwu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ -8T ucmEﬂmawD ans
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 9z abeq

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

N
8
86'610'T$ 7 suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|e10] SUT qer] 9A19sa4d 159404 - EET pund
86'610'T$ 7 suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|e10| @AIBSAId 352404 - TE Juswiiedaq
86'610'T$ T suonpesues ] 3210AUT S[e10] S@IAIDS [RUOISS3J04d - 00" TEY (1239 199(q0
JusWasINquIa.
66°60S G20z/02/60 S202/07/60 S202/0T/60 usdo aulddeA salqed 049%/L9 DILACVIN AVNIY VIANYXITY - LT180T
JusWASINguIR.
66°605 G20z/0z/60 ST0T/0T/60  S202/02/60 uado aulddeA salqed 0¢H8T JILACVIN VNIY VIANYXITY - LTT80T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
QAI9S3Id 159404 - ZE Juswpedag
Suf qer] 9A19sa.id 359404 - £ET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU] "ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 /T 3bed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

[32]
[a2)
o
00'6¥0'v¢$ T suonoesued 2DI0AUT sielol Ana7 Mpny - T9T pund
00°'6v0'vC$ ¢ suoppesuel] 92I10AUT S[e10] DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
00'6¥0'v¢$ T suonoesued] 2D10AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apiIsInQ - 00 H9 112318p 13(q0
00'6££'61 §20z/0€/60  S20z/0£/60  S20Z/0E/60 uado S3DIAIBS Jipne 01S60T DT1 ¥dD HOIMIS - 08080T
Modau
00°0£9't Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado [erenyoe 1oy daud 6/S80T dT1 NIWY 8 HOVGYILNYT - 8TT80T
len3oeljuo) apisInQ - 00 k9 [1e33p 18(q0
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu\_mawD
Ana1 upny - T9T pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 8z abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

<
8
2T TC8'T1E$ 9 suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejol Adwy 3onJjsuo) B sysaloq-dojaaaqg - SEE pund
2T T28'T1ES 9 suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S[e10] DAIBSAId 3IS3404 - € Juswedsq
21°006°20€$ { suolpesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] sjueln - G€ Juswpedsq qns
21°006'20€$ $ suonoesue.] 80/0AU] S|e10] 000’ST$ 49A0 danonajselyur - 00°£9Z [1esp 13[qo
3lold bupepinsay T INI
08'6T/'LLT G202/ST/60  Sc0z/sT/60  S202/Sz/60 uado [led] 1oAY 331D 1sFARdULIAYHD 0D NOILDNYLISNOD ¥ILHDILS - ObbSOT
00°00S'ZT G20z/ee/60  Se0e/te/60  S202/z/60 uadQ juawssassy Jobieyd A3 T-T0°€6/9001¢C dd0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 8+080T
Aejiano pue siiedald
78'€€0'8 §20¢/ee/60  Se0e/te/60  ST0T/ce/60 usdo  VINH [1edy JoAl usaIb  G-T0'6TS200bC d¥0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 8+080T
Aeliano pue sijedad
0S°9v9't G20e/Te/60  Se0z/te/60  ST02/e/60 usd0o  VINH 1lesy JaAl usaib  9-10'615200+C dd0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 840807
000'ST$ 4910 dINPNISeUT - 00°L9L |1e3sp P3(G0
sjueln - g¢ ucwcb\_mawo qns
oo.HNm\wﬁ ¢ suonoesuel] 30I0AUT S|ej0] S9JIAISS |euoissajold - 00°TE9 |Ielop uuw.EO
eale buped
00°SbL'E G20z/Te/60  Sc0z/Te/60  S202/cz/60 usdo Joj ueld _ms%u%u 1-€0°6T5200+C d¥0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 8+080T
ujoyedldde
00°9/T'S G20¢/Te/e0  Se0z/te/60  ST02/e/60 usdo  juelb yyed g G202  T-20°615200+C d¥0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 840807
SDIAISS |eUOISS04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEtmawﬁ_
._n__.:H Pnijsuo) g mumw._ou_uﬂ_o_w>wn_ - GEE pung
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 6T abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

[To)
8
66°£09'/5S$ #8€ suoppesuel| 3210AUL s|ejo) pueln AYAIOY JeBA [edSl] Jold = «
00'816'T$ 9 suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejol pung upMep ulAlel - 809 pun4
oo.wﬂme Q suonodesuel] 30I0AUT S|ej0] OAI9SOld }s9404 - € u:mEu\_mawD
00'816'T$ 9 suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|e101 000°ST$ 49A0 dannajselyut - 00°£9Z [1esp 13[q0
96'6T G20z/0£/60 S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo 13foid abpuq 62006T JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
(00°8) G20z/0€/60 S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo 13foid abpuq 96668T TAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
98'1S G20z/0€/60 S207/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo 13foid abpuq G6668T JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
()43 G20z/0£/60 S207/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo 13foid abpuq £/668T JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
9bpuq mau 1oy saiddns
80°ST G20z/0£/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado Sb668T JUVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
06°GE8'T Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado 13foid abpLq 96266 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
000ST$ 49A0 ainjnajselyu] - 00°£9Z [1e3sp 193(q0
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
pung uiuepy uiaie - 809 pung
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STAIEUF ILLINUHS . THE FF CUMMI T EE s
55 SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK [SLAND .

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON  FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

$5-ILCS 31-6008, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINGIS COMPILED STATUTES,
APPROFPRIATION NUMBER

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Kunes Ford of East Maoline 130 32 a0 638.00 525 TO492 3,328.27 |
Data Tennant 130 a2 10 B31.00 | 91225 | 709493 J68.75
PBE!!EI‘EIE LLC 130 32 10 J68.08 aMai25 T08498 30300
Camlin-Treasurer Niabi Zoo 130 az 10 991.74 | QV26/25 ACH 223 84117
Mindfire 131 32 10 631.00 | 91925 | 709497 1,400.00
Camlin-Treagurer RICO Liability Ins 133 32 636.00 | 91925 ACH 24,348.47

Total| 253,589.66

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER
...... " MEMBER
MEMBER

036



STATE OF ILLINOLS * THE PP COMMITTEE 10/15/25
* 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

) APPROPRIATION NUMBER
YENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ, DATE CKi# - AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 9/3/25 AWD 736.19
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 9/3/25 AWD 955,67
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 9/3/25 AWD 4,381.01
llinois Department of Revenue - 130 208.10 9/5/25 ACH 6,970.00
Paymerang LLC 130 32 10 369.06 | 9/19/25 | 709498 : 558.00
Petty Cash - Indian BIuff 130 102.00 1 9/26/25 ACH 5,000.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 22 631.00 9126125 ACH 55.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 9/26/25 ACH 9,614.21
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 9/26/25 ACH 27.50
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 9/26/25 | ACH ... 1,291.89
|CardConnect HERE N 873.00 | 9/325 | AWD | 882973
lllinois Department of Revénue 131 208.10 , , 8/5/25 ACH 4,298.00
Camlin-Treasurer RICO Liability Ins 133 | 32 _636.00 | 9/19/25 | ACH 7,018.51
Todd Forbes - 133 32 636.00 | 9/19/25 | 709496 185.00
Total 55,920.71
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

037




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

- WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$1,268.59 from 130-32-90 526 Food $3,231.41
$1,860.36 from 130-32-90 632 Communications $5,124.64

$199.32 from 130-32-90 639 Rentals $6,940.68 -
$3,328.27 to 130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance $23,657.99

$1,426,408.37 from

$1,418,849.43 to

$11,228.62 from

131-32-35 767
ARPA24-60-767
131-32-35 765
ARPA24-60-765
131-32-35 765
WCGF23-50-765

Infrastructure over $15,000
Construction in Progréss
Construction in Progress

Small Tools & Equipment $1000

$0.00
$1.418,849.43

$1,407,620.81

$10,776.15 fo 131-32-35 524 $10,776.15
WCGF23-50-524 |
$452.47 to 131-32-35 522 Operating Supplies $572.43
WCGF23-40-522 '
$7,55894tc  131-32-35 631 Professional Services $7,558.94 .
ARPA24-20-631 .
$5,000.00 from 335-32 765 Construction in Progress $486.25
$5,000.00 to  335-32 631 Professional Services $9,513.75:
$1,047.31 from 130-32-10 630 Training & Education $3,010.30°
$2,216.60 from 130-32-10 632 Communications $1,300.12°
$2,370.84 from 130-32-10 635 Printing & Duplicating - $79.16°
$1,589.27 from 130-32-10 644 Qutside Contractual $104,072.56
$1,145.12 from 130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies $23,519.09
$3,396.65 from 130-32-91 522.BR Operating Supplies-Boat Rental $1,878.35.
$2,036.63 from 130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $15,865.21:
$6,461.32 from 130-32-91 524 Small Tools & Equipment $5,085.68
$879.78 from 130-32-91 526 Food $4,220.22
$21,143.52 to 130-32-10-981.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo

$495,967.90:

Rock Island, {llinois on the 21st day of October, 2025.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

038



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island Coﬂnty,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$5,693.00 from 131-32-08 768
$5,693.00 to  131-32-10 768

$14,091.86 from 131-32-18 768
$5,001.14 to  131-32-08 766
$9,000.72 10 131-32-18 638
$2,915.00 from 130-32-10 991.74
$2,915.00to  130-32-10 768

Description Revised

Machine & Equipment > $5000 $39,307.00
Machine & Equipment > $5000 $40,693.00
Machine & Equipment > $5000 $25,808.14
Building & Remodeling over $5000 $5,001.14
Repairs & Maintenance $43,600.72
Transfer to Niabi Zoo $517.,786.00
Machine & Equipment > $5000 $3,265.00

Rock [sland, Hlinois on the 21st day of October, 2025.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

039



RESOLUTION _
RE: FY 25 Appropriations to be transferred to Niabi Zoo

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $223,841.17 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

foliowing:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$223,841.17 130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo .

SECTION 3. This Resolution fo become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
island County, illinois, this 21t day of October 2025,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

040



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 25 Appropriations

WHEREAS, addition.al funds are required for ARPA project expenses in

the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 25, and

WHEREAS, revenue.has been collected over budget including a
transfer of funds to be received from the Forest Preserve General Fund &
DFCI Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, {llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $223,841.17 be transferred from unappropriated
additional revenue funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION ~ DESCRIPTION

$223,841.17 131-32-35 391.60 Transfer from General Fund
ARPAZ24-00-39160

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$223,841.17 131-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress

ARPA24-60-765

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 21t day of October, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

041



RESOLUTION
FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Electric Vehicle
Charging Station Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
install electric vehicle charging stations at District facilities, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $12,500.00 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of improvements untit the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$12,500.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
CCFI131-00-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $12,500.00 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received io the Development of Forests & Construction .
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$12,500.00 335-32-35 331.70 Federal Grant — Electric Vehicle
CCFI31-00-33170 Charging Station Grant '

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of October, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

042



RESOLUTION

FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund-Bike
Path Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and consiruction
documents have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Isiand, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $290,400.12 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements Fund until the grant award is received to the
foltowing: '

AMOUNT _ APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$290,400.12 335-32-35 767.00 Infrastructure over $15,000
IBPG26-50-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $290,400.12 shall be increased
from grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvements Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION |

$290,400.12 335-32-35 334.70 State Grants-IL Bicycle Path Grant
IBPG26-00-33470

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Istand County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, illinois, this 215t day of October, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

043



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Foresis & Construction of Improvements Fund -
Additional FY 26 Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services
provided for a grant application for bike path improvements in the DFCI Fund
#335 for FY 26, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
DCFI Fund #335, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $8,921.00 be transferred from unappropriated
funds in the DFCI Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATICN DESCRIPTION
$8,921.00 335-32 6831 Professional Services

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 215 day of October, 2025,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

044



STATE OF {LLINOIS )
) S8
ROCK ISLAND.COUNTY )

[, Karen Kinney, Forest Preserve District Secretary for the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, County of Rock Island, State of lilinois, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Ordinances, is a true and correct copy of the original Ordinances passed by the
Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County, Illinois, at a meeting duly convened
and held on the 215t day of October, 2025, and executed by the President of said District
thereafter the passage at such duly convened meeting held on the 215t day of October,
2025.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto signed my name and affixed the
corporate seal of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, this 218! day of
October, 2025. '

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

045



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of ONE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made
which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts
as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated
“Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this
Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FOREST PRESERVE GENERAL
FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total
- of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,307,440 $-0- $1,307,440
Personal Benefits 245,935 103,375 142,560
Supplies 360,524 360,524 -0-
Other Services & Charges 466,470 466,470 -0-
Capita! Qutlay 267,483 267,483 -0--
Debt Service 384,228 384,228 -0-
Transfers 125,072 125,072 -0-
TOTAL $3,157,152 $1,707,152 $1,450,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $1,336,424
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,450,000
OTHER INCOME $1.710.500
$3,160,500
TOTAL $4,496,924
Estimated Expenditures $(3,157,152)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2027 $1,339,772

2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,450,000
046



SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Istand County, Illinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

047



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027. .

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate [imits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinais,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of TWO MILLION ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation” which item appears in the right
hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the ZOOLOGICAL
PRESERVE FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,757,916 $-0- $1,757.916
Personal Benefits 310,360 -0- 310,360
Supplies 706,019 649,205 56,724
Other Services & Charges 624,318 624,318 -0-
Capital Outlay 195,500 195,500 -0-
Debt Service 400,575 400,757 -0-
Transfers 161,572 161,572 -0-
TOTAL $4,156,260 $2,031,442 $2,125,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $736,869
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $2,125,000
OTHER INCOME $2,040.242
_ o $4,165,242
TOTAL $4,902,111
Estimated Expenditures ' $(4,156,260)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2027 $745,851

2025 Taxes Hereby Levied  $2,125,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approvai of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Illinois. ' :

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

048



Forest Preserve Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

049



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINCIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to
be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

Classification : Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personal Benefits-Retirement $168.921 $3,100 $156,000
Total $168,921 $3,100 $156,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $94 661
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $156,000
Other Income $3,100
$159.,100
TOTAL ' $253,761
Estimated Expenditures $(168,921)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2027 $84.,840

2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $156,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, tllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

050



Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

051



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK |ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Isiand County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and coliected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock island County, llfinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
s0 levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock island
County, llinois, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said appropriated sum
to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

Classification _ Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $306,788 $5.100 $300,000
Total $306,788 $5,100 $300,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $79,394
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300,000
Other Income $5.100
$305,100
TOTAL $384,494
Estimated Expenditures $(306,788)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $77,706
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $300,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage. _

052



Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

053



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of TWO HUNDRED THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation” which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Istand
County, tlinois, for the FISSA FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised

Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $235,438 $3.100 $230.,000
Total $235,438 $3,100 $230,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $79,394
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $230,000
Other Income $3.100
$233,100
TOTAL $334,302
Estimated Expenditures $(235,438)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2027 $98,864
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $230,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

054



Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock [sland County, lliinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinnéy
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

055



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, iliinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED
EIGHTEEN DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation” which item appears in the right
hand cotumn of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock island County, lllinois, for the DEVELOPMENT
OF FORESTS AND CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $600,000 $-0- $935,000
Total _ $600,000 $-0- $935,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $(18,396)
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $935,000
Other income $1.000
$936,000
TOTAL $917,604
Estimated Expenditures $600.000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $317,604
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $935,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock

[sland, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

056



Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllincis

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

057



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock lIsland County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Istand County, llinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of FITY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being
the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the
above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are
being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation”
which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is
for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County,
Hlinois, for the AUDIT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $47.450 $-0- $55,000
Total $47.450 $-0- $55,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $13,426
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $55,000
Other Income 3850
$55,850
TOTAL $69,276
Estimated Expenditures $(47,450)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2027 $21,826
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $55,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, Hiinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

058



Audit Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

059



UyimoiB 94,6 g Bulunssy

060

S)BWISE 80O §,4088858Yy AIUNOY PUB|S| %00y UG paseq,,

BBy [enpyy, pajewnsa AU,

860611901 $ .mm.wmﬁmw|m.m ¢ 00'000°LGZ'S § _mmmp.o _Nmmmm_‘.o 00000°192 Siejol
68°6£9'2€L $ 696£9'28L % 00000'6S $ 122°/64'25L°C §100°0 99¥ 1000 S000 00°000'6S $ pun4 ipny
£P'66L°E $ €rY66L'9¢6 $ 00000'SS6 $ 122'282°262°¢ 6¥20°0 SL6¥200 Geo 00'000°'6¢6 $ pundg (D44
€9'020'0ZL $ €£9'820°162'Z ¢ 0000062L'T $ 122°/64'2S4'E 9950°0 ¥29950°0 a0 00000'sZl'c  $ pung4 00z -
Jwirg oN Hwiq oN 0000006 $ 122°162°252'E L9000 6218000 Xely ON 00'000°0c2 $ pund vol4
Jui oN Hwi oN 0000000 $ 122'162°761'C 08000 PG6L00°0C  XejN ON  00'000'00€ $ pund Age
R ON N oN 00000'9S1L $ 1Z1.62'25.°C Z¥00°0 4S8LP00°C X ON  00C00'95) g pund 34|
€9'8/9'108 $ €9'829'152'Z $ 000000SH'L ¢ 122°/62°2S2'E - 98BE0C 8€98E0°0 800 00'000°0SP°'}, § Arepung _Emcmwém._oa._oo
alnden unowy panaday w3 «SIeY alEy "ojen ey ey Jsenbay AAe  /Z A IO} PBIAST S8XE ] CZ0Z
o1 Buewsy  s|igeimden |In4 aq 0} Junowy Bumag aey |enjoy
junowy - PApUBIXT 818y
99'EB5'YG8  § 99°LLE'0OZ'S $ 00’8 _&,So.hm $ 8Zy¥1L0 9Z9Zvi 0 008L2'100'G _ §$ Sejo ]
ELEPE0EL $ ELEPE'GLL $ 00000'Sy  $ TIS'VIQ0S'S £L000 £82100°0 G000 00'000°5¥ $ pung ipny
Y9'000'9.8 $ +v9'812°0/8 $ 00'8LL00E $ ZIS'VI8'906'C 98000 5458000 §200 00'8LL 008 $ PuUnd 1244
VLvZVEL $ vLPTL'Y0L'Z § 00°000°520°C $ 2.S'PL9'005°E £250°0 PrLLG0C o000 00°000'520'c  § pung ooz
JWET oN Hui ON C0'000°CYe $ 2i8'1I8'008'C 8900°C PPRO00°0  XBIW CN  00'000°0%Z $ pund yoi4
LW CN N oN 00'000'02¢ $ Zi8'vZ8'90S°C £900°0  €/2800°0 XBW ON 00°000'02C $ pung Ajgen
JUIT ON JILET ON 00’0009l $ Zi9'7/8'00S'C 2000 €9LP00'0 XeN ON  00'000'0%L 3 pundg 44w
vLy2L6.  $ PLYCLPO0LZ § 00°000°520°2 $ TIS'HIQ'00S'E L1500 PPLLGO0 ag'o 00'000'520°C $ Aa9T pund jesausy-ajelodic)
a.mdeon Junowy paawoay Av3 Bulleg ey sley |ey e 8ey Xep 1senbay AreT]  9Z A4 IO PBIAST SOXE] 20T
o) Buwewsas  sjgeniden |in4 aq O} Junowy [enioy
unowy - _uw_u_.._muxm aley

NOLLVWILSS 31vY Xv1



£9eS1S
LLEPLS
0L'eelg
AR AR
85ELLS
0SE0LE
LF'E6S
8eess
0t'el$
Ze'eog
o1'ess
BO'ERS

;Neqay
X1 £202
WA Junowy
XBL ye0e
pejewsy

AN FA S1'8LL%
CLCES 87'98L4
eL'izg £8°¥61$
PG6L% LLEhLS
S6°21L% VSLELS
SE'9LE S86LLS
L2918 61801 %
L1ELS ¥S 96%
s LLs 298've%
00'0L% ZCELS
oF'8s 9G'19%
|g9% 08 6%
PaMO X2 JO  Junowy Xe |
soudsanig  peisloiy
Apes SzZ0Z
pajewgs3
4’88 85 IBIS
B2 %% L2'69L%
9 'vs- 28 4GL%
clbs- vE'SshLE
6.°£% SOVELS
Sk eg- LLEELS
LLes 6Z°0LLE
8.'2%- 0 864
TS £5'988
Leg €ov/g
2218 S.°29%
Frig 298°05%
peamo XE] JO JUNOLY Xe |
souslayig pajralold
Apeay veoe
pajew)s3

%BBELD
%B6EL'0
%B6E1°0
%66¢.°0
%EBBEL'D
%E6E1L°0
%B6E1'0
%EB6CH'0
%EB6ELD
%E6E1'0
%66EL'0
%B6EL0

slgy xel
pajewns3
LrArA

%82kl 0
%9ZP10
%92k 10
Y82l 0
%82FL'0
%9zP 10
%8Zr L0
%9ZF1'0
%eZrl'0
%9zr 10
%BIPL 0
%aZrL 0

aley Xe |
pejeLuns]
$202

8ley GZ0Z pelEwisy

%E6EL'D

ArsT pasodoid SZ0Z  000'152'0%

AV S20C poleWlsT 1ZL°/82'252'E
AVI $Z02 [BUIH 2/S'PIB'905'E

65°181¢% %9210
LLgals %gerl'0
284618 %8ZFL'0
P6SELS %92ZpL°0
S0PELS %9ZrL0
LVZEVE %9erL'0
620LLE %9Zk) 0
0¥'86% WEPL0
25'98% %92rL 0
£9vL8 %9ZrL'0
84°29% %8e¥l'0
08'0s$ %82k 0
JunNoLUY X | sl

SJEBA $20C  TYNLOV ESA

Xe| AADT +Z0Z

nze' 2L
886'aL})
S58'0LL
£2£°201
066'C6
259'68
82822
£66'09
098'09
ANTAY
SE8'Eh
£99°6E

uonduaxy
psIdnISo
18UMQO
SNUIL Bnjep
passassy
gy

000's
000's
000'g
000'9
000'9
000'9
000°9
000’8
000'9
000'9
000'9
0000

uondexg
peldnsog
Isumg

8iEY 20T Jeuld

Ane pasodoid vz07

AVY3 ¥20Z perewns3
AV3 €202 leulg

ozeeet
B96'PZL
Gsg'alLl
£28'801
066'66
859°LE
SZe'eg
£66V.
095'99
820'85
S66'6Y
£9g'Ly

{anjep
¥ e e By
10 %EeE Ee) anep
poassassy aluoy

920Z NI 0310371700 S20Z 31¥H XvL Q3LI3roud

218y pZ0Z parelnsy

YGer 10

Ao pesodaid v207  B14'100°S
AV PCOZ PRIBLLNST ZL5'P248'90S'E  [E9'ZZL'98L'E
AYI €202 1BUS 1E9'ZEL'98L'E  LEY'006'SEE'T

TL'081$ %810
0S'PLLS %4i9%L0
BZ'Z91% %2910
9G°0S1L$ %29F1 0
78218 %8710
FAtRrAR 4 %9810
OFELLE %2910
gLi0Ls %29F1'0
96'88$ %4810
74918 %i8PL0
25'¥84 %ol 0
oezsg %29F1'0
WNowyy xe | eley
SJESAEZ0Z  TVNLOV Jes)

xel Aae1 €202

0ge'2zi
896'81L1
SG8°0LL
£28'201
066'E6
259'c8
T4
£66'89
089°'08
gze'es
G66'eh
£09'6e

uondwexg
paldnzag
Jaumpy
shuill anjep,
pessassy
aLoH

000's
000'8
000's
ooo'e
0oo'e
000'9
000's
000'9
goo'eg
000’9
000'9
000'9

uopdivaxy
paldnaso
Jaumg)

%9710
LZ8'659'FS

0zZe'eeL
886'VZ1
SS8'9LL
£ze'sg)
066'66
29916
gee'ee
£66'vL
095'99
82e'85
S66°61
£99°LY

(anjea
1=e Jied ay)
J0 %EE L) anjea
POSSassY BLUOH

$Z0Z NI 431237109 p202 3LvH Xv.L Q3193r0dd

%9210
8L2'100's
Ci8'P28'905°E
LEQ'EEL'98L'E

0o0'00KS
000's/¢£%
000'0scs
000'szes
000'00£%
000'ssz8
0000524
ooo'sees
000'002%
000'S21%
000°'051$
000'SELE

anjep
JoNIe B4 swoy

98y £202

Ara1 €20z
Av3 £202 1Byl
<eQe AV |eu4

000'00F$
000'S48%
000'0se$
000'S2ES
000°00cs
000'5/2%
gon'oszs
000'sees
000°00Z%
000'GZ1S
oo'es e
000'szLE

anjea
AIEW JIBS SWOH

061



9501

Zrs's
(869'9G1)
(€0z'62)

00%'052

Y9906

(¥oysq)/sniding

L DA &

206°01 $
L00'vLe $
6129z $
(6£6'72) $
(612'v1) $
(LLv'9v2) $
(000‘00%) $
(noyaq)/sniding

ozr'el 3 | 000°SY $ | 9609y $169€e2L $ pungipny L9l
(96€°81) $ [ 280°zee $[ivpr'eoe ¢ | 1s2'0L $ | ddNI NONILONY.LNOD ® 1S3404-d013A3A GE€
20z'l0lL $ | 698'6EC $|Liv'She  $ | 099'G6 R aNN4d VvssId 9¢L
¥6€'6. $ | 8£0°€8E b | 0ve'92Z  $ | 260'9¢€2 3 ANNd FONVHNSNIALITIGYIT EEL
199'v6 b | 264641 $|¥6S°0S5L  $ | ¥98'czl § ANNd LNIWIHILIY JHNI ZEL
698'9¢/L $|occovey ¢ 10c9'060'G $ [(Legel) 3 aNNd4 OOZ IgVIN LEL
vZy'9ee’L $ | zovr'60L'E 990'v19'c $ [ 09.°1¢8 $ ANNd IVHINIO IAYISI™d 1S3H04 0l
92/0€/9 IONVIVE 92/0€/9 92/0€/9 62/0€/9 annd
GNNd A3LVINILST| SYIASNVHL | SHIJISNVAHL JONVIvE
/S3ANLIANIAXI| /INNIATY annd
J ?Inpayog g °|npayasg a3alviiLS3
69€CL $ [ 00s°2€ 5 | 209°8v b | 29¥°L 3 pungipny 191
Lszol $ | 08e'26 $ 118690 $ [(052'€02)  § | ¥dWINONILONYLNOD ¥ LSIHOS-dOTIAIA SEE
099'S6 $]9¢eL’6Le | Liv'Gve G8€E'69 g aNNd vSsId 9¢L
260°9€2 $ | 621692 $10SSvre  $ | 129°092 3 ANNd IONVENSNI ALITIGVIT €E1L
¥98°'cCl $ | lo0‘0LL $]182°651 ¢ |€80'8el 3 aNNd INJWNIHILIY JHINI 2EL
(Les'el) $|s8c'88y’'s ¢ | 808°LvZ'S $ [ 9v6'zEe b ANNd OOZ IgVIN LEL
092°L€8 $|6€5'60G°c ¢ [ 6€S°60L°E $ [ 092°1E2°) dNNd TVHINIO JAYISI™d 1STH04 o€l
62/0€/9 IONVIVE 62/0€/9 S2/0€/9 v2/0€/9 annd
GNNd Q3LVINILSA| SYIASNVHL | SHIJISNVAL A0NVIve
/S3¥NLIANIdX3| /aNN3A3ZY  |ANN4 a3Lany
L9V°) $|00L°L8 $ [ 2098y b - $ pund ypny |9}
(052°¢02) $ [ 08e'26 $]18€90e $|seezie $ | "dNI NONILONYLNOD ® 1S3IH04-dOT3IAIA GEE
G8E'69 g§locL'6Le $ [6¥2'05c  $ | ¥9L'6L { aNNd vssid 9¢l
129'092 $ | 621692 $|osSvre  $ [ #12°992 g ANNd BONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT EEL
£80'8€L $ | 1000LL $[182°651  $ 615801 R ANNd INJWIHILIY JHNI 2EL
9v6°zeT $]g8z'88y’'s ¢ [ 808'L¥Z'S $ [(90€'9Gh) ¢ aNNd O0Z IgVIN LEL
09°1€2'L $ | 665'605'c  $|6ES'60L°E $[8950vC L $ ANN4 IVHINIO JAYISI™d 1STH0L 0€)
¥2/0€/9 IONVIVE vzioe/9 ¥2/0€/9 €2/0€/9 anNnd
“ANN4 @3Lany | SH34SNVHL | SHIASNVAL JONVIvE
/SIUNLIANIAX3| /INNIATY |[ANN4 g3Liany
a3ailiany aalanv

V 37Nd3HIS

062



oot's

{882z}
(880°1)
(1zg's)
286'8
8be'e
(woyeqysnding

& & &H & o L ]

%GE0F

%80°LE

%98'5¥

%9LL)

Y%l8 LY
samnupusdxy g7
Ad 01 9, aoueleq

pund LZ10e/9 183

%86°ZF

48862

%¥0'9%

%ELLL

R %A
saimipuadxy 4z
A4 O} &4, s0UE|eg

pund 92/0£/9 183

JBMOW SBI9IUSA PUE 5.01BD

umoLUN 1509 B Je sselb mala mal spesu Buiping snex

LMOWUI 1800 B J2 ANIsigAIpolg Je yJom Jaylo pue ssejd Buma|a ‘smopuip
£00'00£$ JO 1500 £ 18 PO $18DA (7 JSAO S| JUSLIND “SUIBUS UlBl) MIU SPIBU OSIE punj 007

9z8'le $ | 000'SS $ | 00Q'SS 9zg'le $ pund ipny 19|
¥09°21¢E | 000°0€6 4 | 00006 F09'LLE $ | JdWI NONLLONY.LNGD 8 1S3H0d-d013A34 SCE
798'86 000'Sk¢ $]|o00'skz % | r98'86 E QNN YSS1d 981
908'ZEl & | 000'pse 00l's0€  $ |90 $ ANMNd IONYHNSNIALITNGYIT EEL
Org'68 § | oo0's8l $ 00009 ¢ |0ve'ys S GNN3 LNIWSHILIY JdiRl g}
158'6h2 b [ 000'002'  $ | 000'00Z'F § | 1G8°GHL $ GNN4 O0Z 19VIN LEL
TLL'6EE') 5 | oog'goe’'e ¢ | ooo'oog’e $ | 2ilBestt g GNNd IYHINTID FAHASI Y 18340 0EL
8ZHID JONVIVE 8E/DE/D SZHLM LCIOEMS anNnd
GNNd A3LVINILLSA[ SHIISNvHL SHIAIENVHL JONVYIVE
18IUNLIONIIXH| AANNIAZY anNnd
J3LVHILLST
9z8'l2 $ | asy' iy $ | 088'sS g [9g¥'elL pund 1pny 18}
PO9'LLE $ | 060°009 $ 1 ooo'ogs  § [{ge€'gl) HdWI NONLLDNHINGD B LSIHOS-dOTIAIQ GEE
F98'88 $ | 8EF'GET $ | 00MEES 20Z'L01 $ ANNd YSSIH 981
904'14 $ | 882908 $ | 00)'50E PEE'6L $ ONNAD FJONVHNSNI ALNIGVIT EEL
0P8'v8 31126891 $l00L'8GL  $ 19976 $ GNNE LNIWTHLLEY HHWI 28
LG8'GhL g$i09z'9SL'y $|2vz'sol’y ¢ | Bogegs $ aNNd O0Z 1GVIN LEL
gLi'BeE’ L $1231/6L'e § 005091 & [pEroee’T § ANN- TYHANID SAYIS3Hd L183H04 0EL
ATI0EI9 ATNVIVE 210819 L2I0E/9 9210819 anNnd
ONNd JALvNIEST| SHIJSNYEL | SHIJSNVYHL ADNVYIVE
/SIYNLIONIdX3| fANNIATY anNn4d
pasodoid pesodold a3ivnils3

063




YZy'ocL'l $ zov'eol's $ 990'7i9°¢ $  8vSTH9'L $ 98°/15°1.6°1 $ 09.1¢€ZL $ aNN4d ‘N30 V1oL

(1) $ - $ (9g°01) $ INNIATY dIL - "OSIN 44079 YNIONI 96'69¢-26
vL $ - $ 601 $ 3NNIAIY HIHLO - 'OSIN 44N78 NVIANI 76'696-26
00°szZ¥ $ S$3048N0S YIHLO WO¥L SNOLLNEIYLNOD 44079 NYIANI 04'+9¢-26 8

000'0S1 $ lee's9 $ 61699'18 $ SNOISS3IONOD 44N18 NVIANI £5°29¢-26
00S $  00S $ - $ SNOILYAYISIY ¥3LT3IHS 44N79 NVIANI 95°29¢€-26
0000 - $ 6l8'GL $ Lzi8l'vl $ S334 dOHS O¥d 44N19 NVIANI 80°2b€-26
000'08 $ 296'2S $ 882802 $ S3SSVd NOSV3S 44N19 NVIANI v0'Lve-z6
000'059 $ zvl'zes $ L6.62'/1€ $ $334 47109 44N19 NVIAN! £0°2v€-26

3S¥N0D 41095 43N19 NVIANI
- $ - $ - $ JOVATVS YIANNHL ANOT L1'26€-16
000'0L $ 86'S $ 00290y $ (QoOM3YIH) SITVS HIAGNIL YIANNHL ANOT LO'Z6E-16
€ $ - $ oo¢€ $ "OSIN ¥IANNHL ANO1 +6'69¢-16
- $ - $ - $ S304NO0S ¥IH.LO WOHS SNOILLNGIMLNOD 01'v9€-16
000'%L $ lzl'e $ 08z.8'v $ SNOISSIONOD ¥IANNHL ANOT §5°29¢-16
000'0S $ v6z'se $ 6v'90L'vL $ STVINIY 1VOE ¥3IANNHL ANO1 ¥5'29¢-16
000'} $ 089 $ 000 $ SNOILVAYISIY ¥3LTIHS Y3IANNHL ANO1 €529¢-16
- $ - $ - $ S334 WYHOO0¥d ¥IANNHL ANOT £0'2vE-16
000's $ 000'c $ 000002 $ S334 LINY3d AYIHOYY ¥3IANNHL ANO1 SO'Zbe-16
000'S¥L $ €s1'/8 $ 10/p8'L8 $ S334 ¥3ANNHL ANO1 20 2v€-16

¥3ANNHL N0
- $ - $ - $ JOVATVS MIMINITTI L1'26g-06
0002 $ 989y $ 0019e'z $ (A0OM3YIH) SATVS HIAGIL MIMINITI 1026806
G/2 $ - $ 006.Z $ : 3NNIATY ¥IHLO - "OSIN MIMINITTI ¥6'69€-06
00z $ - $ 00002 $ S3OHUNOS YIHLO WO SNOILNGIYLNOD 04 'v9€e-06
000y $ 8.6'1 $ seze0T $ SNOISSIONOD MIMINITI 25 '29€-06
00€'l $ osv $ 00058 $ SNOILVAYISTY I LTIHS WIMINITTI LG'29€-06
oog $ 00g s - $ 334 NYNLIY LON AIM MAMINITTI L0 LbE-06
00001 $ $80'001 $ 86716'69 $ S334 MIMINITI 00°Lbe-06

MIMINITT

S334/3NNIATY IVINIWLIEVdId
000'L $ 908 $ SYv6L $ welboud soeq ysen dy BuesswAhed 90'69¢-01
005'2 $ G6L'9 $ 0050L $ S304NOS ¥IHLO WO¥H SNOILNGINLNOD 0L'v9e-0L
OSIN
00S'L $ 00s't $ - $ 1STYILNI SHOLOIT10D 0€19¢-0L
000'0% $ elg'9z $ LL98b'sl $ SONINYVI INIWLSIANI 01'19€-0L
SONINYVI INTFWLISIANI

000'02Z $  188'991 $ S98LL'eS $ INNIATY LINFNIOV1dTY S1'See-01

*ANNIAIY A3UVHS "1A09D JIVIS IVINITWNIIAOOUILNI
- $ - $ - $ NOILYIHOIH/FENLIND-SLNYHD VOO 04°2€8-G€
- $ - $ - $ NOILYIHOIN/FYNLIND-SLNVYD J1VLS 0L 'vee-e

‘SINVY9 TVINIANNIIAODYUILNI

IVINIWNIIAODUILINI

000'520'2 $ 60l'1eL $ 25068'€0E’L $ SIXVL ALYIONd OL'LIE-0L

AL¥3d0¥d SIXVL

‘SAXVL ze-0¢el
09L°1€2°} $ IONVYIvE
AaNN4 TYYINIO IAYISIU 1STH04
- 0€L ANNd
92/0€/9 Ad 9202 Ad 920Z IWOONI 92/0€/9 NYHL S2/LI0} SZ/0¢/6 SZ/0€/9 IDNVIVE 3WOONI 40 302¥N0S

JONVIVE HSVD d3aN3dX3 V1Ol "1S3 V1Ol A31VAILST JWOONI AALVIILST Ol IWOINI TVNLIOV HSVO "ONaNN
—BANONIND'IS3

9 37NA3HIOS



$ ogz'ove'y $

0€9'060°S

18¥°'628'C

SL'EPL'S92'e

9vE‘€86 $ $ $ 9ve'zee V101l
- $ - $ - $ INTVA IOVATVS HO MNNI 40 STTVS L1'26E %
) $ ) $ S13SSV VLIdvO 40 S3TVS 01'26€ =}
: $ ) $ SIVIYILVYIN B S3ITddNS 40 3TVS 00'z6€
S13SSV 1V1idvI 40 S3IVS
000'652 $ 000'sse $ - $ XV.L 131LOW 13LOH WOYd YI4SNVYHL 29'L6E
- $ - $ - $ ANN4 1400 IAYISI™ 1SIHOH WOH YI4SNVHL L9 16E
000001 $ 000'00L $ - $ ANN4 TYHINIO FAYISTU 1STHO4 WOHH ¥IASNVYHL 09'16€
SANN4 ¥3HLO INOYH SYTASNVYL 'SITUNOS ONIONVNIZ ¥3IHLO
- $ sieaA Joud Joj sajeqal/spuniay £6'69¢
901 $ - $ zvool $ SINNIATYH Y3HLO-SNOIANVTIIOSIN 669
INNIAIY SNOANVTIIDISIN ¥IHLO - SNOINV T1IOSIN
000tz $ szz'6l $ veSLLL $ S30UNOS FLVAIYd WO SNOILNGIYLNOD 0L'+9¢
- $ $32UNOS ILVAIMd WO SNOILNGIIINOD - SNOINV T130SIN
000'6 $ 069 $ 000S2'c $ SLIN3Y 3SNOH AINMO 00Z 09'29¢
000'6Z $ S9€'6l $ GEGEY'S $ SNOISS3IONOD 00Z 6529€
$334 SNO3ANVTIIISIN
- $ - $ - $ LS3YILINI SHOLOIT10D 0g'L9e
0000} $ veZ'v $ S950L'S $ SONINYVYI LINFWLSIANI 0L'L9e
SONINYVI INFWLISIANI
- $
000°0L1L $ 0S1'19 $ 000S8'st $ S334 ONIMYVYd 0O0Z LELve
0002 $ 6251 $ 6.0 $ S$334 NOILVHISNOD ¥ HOYV3ISIH 00Z 08 LvE
000'0Z1 $ 66£'8EL $ 12°009'LE $ S$334 dIHSY3IFAWIIN O0Z 62'LvE
000°'0G€ $ 669161 $ €900e'sSt $ dOHS 1419 00Z 8z'it€
SGT'vL $ 000'ce $ 0065Z' Iy $ S334 SNOILVLS ONIA33d 00Z L2'Lt€
Shy'6 $ svi'se $ 0000Z $ S334 SIN3IAT TVIO3dS 00Z 9T'Lve
181'62 $ 008t $ 68°08€'Le $ S334 HOVIYLNO/MOHS TVININY O0Z ¥2 L€
000'GY $ 619/ $ 6808€'LC $ S334 NVYO0Y¥d NOILYONd3 O0Z €T Lve
000'S.2 $  L1S7TSL $ o0s'esy'cel $ S334 NIVYL O0Z 2z'Lve
000'S6 $ Lyp'6S $ 00'655'SE $ S$334 13SN0YVI 00Z T ite
000'009 $ vezeee $ 009vi'9sZ $ S334 NOISSINAY O0Z 0z'2ve
000'2 $ 059t $ 000se $ S334 NOILJOAV O0Z 8L'2tE
SIDIAYIS YO SIDUVHI
S$334/3NN3IAIY TVINIWLAVLIA
- $ - $ - $ 140Q woy Jsjsuel] 89'16€-G€
€79'€9 $ - $ /929’9 $ 49 woy Jejsuel] 09'L6E-GE
- $ - $ - $ S30UNOS FLVAIMd WO¥4 SNOILNGIYINOD 0L'v9e-se
- $ - $ - $ NOILYIHOIH/IHNLIND-SLNVYHD T¥D0T 0L'2€8-GE
000'008 $ 000'008 $ - $ NOILYIHOIH/IHNLTIND-SINVYD JLVLS 0L vee-G¢
- $ - $ - $ NOILVIHOIH/IHNLTIND-SLNYHD TvH3IA34 04'1ee-6e
- $ - $ - $ 1AOO VHINIO-SLINVYO 1vy3Id34 0L'lee-ge
*SINVYO TVINIWNIIAODYIINI
000'620°C $ 0S0'209 $ 1E0S6'LLY'L $ SIXVL ALYIdON™d 0L'Lie
AL¥3d0¥d 'SaxvL
*SAXVL
9w6'zeT JONVIvE
aNnd 00z 1gvIN
€1 aNN4d
92/0€/9 Ad 9202 Ad 9202 IWODNI 92/0€/9 NYHL S2/LI0L §2/0¢€/6 §2/0€/9 IONVIVE JWOODNI 40 32¥N0S
JONVIVE HSVO a3aN3dX3 VL0l 1S3 V101l A3LVNILST JFWOONI A3LVWILS3 0.1 IWOONI TvNLOV HSVJ "ON3NN
—SINOONINQ LSS

€ 3TINA3HIOS



066

€25 $  000°cy $ 9509y $ 0v9'6 $  98'9ip'9e $ L1971 V10l
- $ - $ - $ ANN4 TVY3INID NOHS ¥IISNVHL 09'L6€
00l $ 00l $ - $ 06, LSIHILINI 010371102 0g'L9e
€0€ $ o0l $ 6veoz $ JNOONI LSIHILNI 0L' Lo
€59'sY $ ovv's $ leelzioe $ SIXVL ALYIJOY™d 01 Iee
1974 3ONVIvd
annd uanv i
- 191 aNN4
(L6€2€2) $  180'zeE $  Lpp'eoe $ 99¢'89 $ €l'vio‘see $ (052°€02) V101
- $ - $ - $ NOILYIHOIY ¥ IYNLIND-SINVYD TVH3A34 0L'tes
- $ - $ - $ 06, LSIHILNI 010371100 0£'L9e
0eY'L $ 00S $ 19626 $ JNOONI LSTHILNI 0119
110'20€ $ 99829 $ zSrrl'ves $ S3IXVL ALMIJOYd 04 IeE
(0s52°€02) 3ONVIvE
AaNN4d ¥dAI LINYLSNOI B S1S3H04-d0T3IA3A
- G€E€ ANN4
126'vL $  698°6EC $ Liv'sre $ €19'98 $ 82'86.'881 $  S8¢'69 , VioL
001 $ 00l $ - $ 06, LSIHILINI HOLO3 110D 0€'L9¢
000't $ 810 $ et $ JNOONI LSTHILNI OL' 19
Liezre $ PEL'VS $ 2G69.6'/81 $ SIXVL ALYIHONd 01'Lee
G8€°69 3ONVIve
aNn4 vssid
-9€1 ANN4
25659 $  8c0'ese $ ove'oze $  29g8°eS $  v0'8L6°ELL $ 0S9'zze V1i0L
- $ - $ - $ JONVYNSNI 86'69€
0oL $ o0l $ - $ 06, LSIHILINI HOLOF 110D 0€'19¢
000's $ 890'c $ I1vzeet $ JNOONI LSTYILNI 0119
ove'ize $ v6l'6y $ €96r0'zLL $ SIXVL ALYIJONd 04 iee
0692z 3ONVIve
AaNN4d JONVANSNI ALITIEVIT
-€€L aNnd
088‘801 $ 161°6L1 $ ¥65°0S) $ ees'se $ 66'00'GLL $ €80'8gl WIOL
001 $ 00} s - $ 06, LSIHILNI HOLOF 110D 0819
000'€ $ TLLL $ 9822t $ JNOONI LSTHILNI 0119
vBY' Lyl $ 1s9'ee $ elevseLl $ SIXVL ALYIJO¥d OL'Lee
£80°8€1 JONVIVE
AaNN4d LNJWIHILIY TYAIONNN SIONITTI
2€1 aNnd
92/0€/9 Ad 9zoz A4 920Z INOONI 92/0€/9 NYHL SZ/L/0L SZ/0g/6 SZ/0€/9 IONV Ve IWOONI 40 I0UNOS

FONVIVE HSVO d3AN3dX3 Tv.Li0l ‘183
—SINNONINQ'IST

V10l d3lVIILS3

JWNOONI aLVIILST

OL1 INOINI TVNLOV

HSVO "ONaNN

€ 37NA3HOS



£2r'629'8 $_0.52259 $_vssonLc $ 1I06v6'D $ SANN3 TV TV.LOL
LBL6LL'L $_2z58.49 $ 692105 $ 161621') $ SONN4 ¥3AL0 V101
000°SY $ 15602 $ 6v0vT $ 000K $ annd LGNy 73 191
180°7¢¢ $ 110z $ 96'11E $ 280'ee $ MWl LOMMLISNOD ® 1STHO0-d013AAC et See
698'65Z $ 8.'%81L $ 2e0'ce $ 698'652 $ vSSid 2 9c)
8£0°€8€ $ 80Z'90¢ $ 088'9L $ 80'e8e $ JONVHNSNI ALITIGYIT 23 £€}
162611 $ _Sov'ovl $ zeeee $ 26/'6L1 $ _INSWIHLETY z Zel
¥V3IA TvOSId 92/0¢/9 9Z A4 MMHL  ¥V3A YOSH 9z0Z 3SOd¥Nd ? 133r80 ‘Ld3a  aNnd
9202 SFUNLIANIAXI  NAHLSZ/LO/0L  SIUNLIGNIDXE  1390Ng GIONIWY
aalvIILS3 SIUNLIANIdXT VALY
A3 1Ynii1s3
0SZOYEY $_880'5ZY'C $ eviiLe S ves'eoLy $ aNNd 00Z Y101
99zLe $ 992’1z g - $ 99z1Z 3 NOILVAYISNOD ¥ HOYV3S3x o Zoel
£69'60¢ $ 0226 $ eer'silL $ - $ SINVHO S€  Zelel
Lev'iss $ SB6PYe $ errzel $ VEL'9LL $ FONVYNILNIVA 8L ze-iel
1P9'95p ') $ £90'lET'L $ 8l5'92Z $ 1vo'9sy') $ NOILLYN E SININGY 0L Zeel
898'2vL'L $  88.°00¥'1 $ 080°2vE $ 898'TrsL $ ANIWHOING 3 FUV0 TYININY 80  Ze-Lgl
SIETLL $ 592081 $ 019y $ siee g SINSAZ IVIDIdS B SWWHOONd 0 2e-jel
HVIA TVISI4 9Z/0£/9 9Z A4 N¥HL  HVEATVOSId 9202 3S0dYNd 2 LOArgo '1d30 aNN4
9202 STUNLIANIAXA  NUHLSZ/A0/0F  STUNLIGNIAX3  13DANG A3ANIWY ans
QaLvWILS3 S3MNLIAONIAXS VALY
OAFIVNIIST
20v'60L'E 3 096'02b'Z $_zvy'egg $ _2ov'e6ss $ ONN4 TY¥ENID V101
000° $ 000G s - $ 000G $ HLvd I8 86  cc08l
880°Z) $ 20711 $ 988 $ 8802t $ 3ONVEHOQ €6 zc-0gl
1245'956 $ €0L7289 $ 6vi'69z $ 295956 $ 24N NVIANI 26 Ze-08L
£90'599 $  268'16v $ LISl $ £90'5S9 $ ¥IANNHL ANOT 16 Ze-0gl
690'585 $ zze'ssy $ lvi'6ZL $ 690's8S $ MIMINIT 06 Ze-0sl
- $ - $ - $ - $ LNVHO S€  Ze0sL
0£9'588 $ 1ol $_688'7iL $_089'586°L 3 NOLLYM (SININGY 0L ze0gl
¥V3A TvOSld 92/0%19 9ZA4 MYHL  MV3ATVOSId 9202 3S04¥Nd B LD3r80 1430 ONNd
9Z0Z SIUNLGNIAXS  NUHLSZ/L00)  SIUNLIANIAXZ  1390NG QIANIWY ans
galviiisa SIUNLIANIAXI WnLov
ELTTEE]

J 31NA3HIS

067



00°005°08L°E  00'00L°ELY‘S - - - - 00°00L°EE9'E  SL'6ES'60L'E onlasald )salog |ejol
- - - - - - - - uonesIda) ¥ ainyno-sjueld 2e1S|oL FEE-GE-28-0E 1L
- - - - - ucnesiosl 9 m._E_:u'mEmLm B30 |0L AEE-SE-ZE-Q L
- - - - - - 182100y @ 2UM|ND-SIUBIE) [BIBPAI 0L L ES-GE-ZE-0C )
- - - - - - SIELIBIBW B0 JO S0leg (00 Z6E-ZB-ZE-081
- - - - - 28892 anusaal di-snosue|ass| N (96°69¢-26-Z2E-08 L
- - - - - (08'882) anusAal J6L)0-sNOBUB| 8IS |6 69€-26-2E-0E L
00'000'091 00°000'051 - - - - Q0000051 6S°0SL'091 SUOISSSOUOD 4NIg UBIPUY L6 296-26-28-08)
00'00F 00°00% - - - - 00'00¢ 00'0LS SucleAIasaY JNIE UBIPU| |96 Z9E-26-28-08 )
Q90°000°0¢ 00°000°08 - - - - 00'000'08 0665692 s984 doYysoid (80 /¥E-26-2C-0E )
0000008 (0'000'08 - - - - 00°000'08 BSE0E°08 SaSSBd UOSeas b0 LYE-Z6-2E-0CL
00°000°069 00°000'088 - - - - 00000059 15961289 $994 WBD 10D |60 ¥E-26-28-0E |
- - - - - - - - abenjes 1o yun! Jo seleg || Z6E-16-2E-0E 1
00'000'Z1 00'000°01 - - - - Q0'000'0L 00'PZ0'EL poomaly/sees Joquilt (L0 Z68-16-26-081
- - - - - - - {00'goi) SNOSUEe| oSN |+6°69E-16-2E-0€1
- - - - - 0L BEE 30.N0g S1BAld W04 SUORNGUINODI(0L ¥IE LE-ZE-0S 1
00°000'¥L 00°000't L - - - - 00°000'7L 9L'6LE'EL SUOISSBOU0Y) |EUDY 180G GG Z98- LE-2E-0C )
00°000°GY 00°000°05 - - - - 00°000'05 gLeog'ie IS 1e0d |¥5 Z9E-LB-ZE-0E L
00°000') 00°000°L - - - - 00'000°L Q0082 suchealassy lapuny] pno|(gs z9e-16-28-081
D0'000'S 00'000'S - - - - 00°000'S 00°6L0'G Juny Alsyoay Jspuny | pna|so°sve-16-26-08 )
00 000'SHL 00'000'6t ) - - - - CO'000'SPL  SETLIL'GPRL sas4 Japunu ) pne |20 ips-L6-28-08 )
- - - - - 00'681 afenes Jo yunl jo saleg (| L 26E-06-2€-081
00°000'9 00°000' L - - - - 00°000°2 00'842'G poomally/se|eg Jaquit] | L0 Z6E-06-25-0C 1
- - - - - - - 96°989 SNOBUE|BoSIN | +6' 69E-06-Z€-0C )
- - - - - - - 00°056'6 30.N0G VRALG WOY SUQNGLILCD 0L FOE 06-2E-081
00'000'¢ Q0°000'¥ - - - - 00'000't L2 GOP'E SUDISSBOUNT YamiUlll (2§ 29E-06-2€-0E L
00°008'} 00'00€'E - - - - 0000g’ L 00085 L ‘s3Y I8YBys e[| 1§ Z98-06-Z2E-0E L
00°00€ 00'00¢ - - - - 00°60¢ 00'8bP 294 WY oN Asy damiu|l (Lo 2bE-06-28-08)
00'000'0Ot 00°000'04 ) - - - - Q0000021 S6'790°25G1L S84 YamuI|| 00 £vE-06-28-0E L
- 00 228°2FE - - - - 00°228'2+E - sjoalold [ENdeD wol Jajsuell [19°L6E-0L-28-0E1
000002 00000t - - - - 00000t 59'008°| weiBoid yoeq yse Buelewied|[90'69¢ 0L-25-0E)
BO00s .- 000052 - - - - 00'008°2 LO°0ET'GL  324N0OS BjeAlld WOy SUOUNGLIUOD (0L +OE-0L-ZE-0E)
00°000'e 000051 - - - - 00°'00S'L $0'80E'S 06, 1s9iau| S10198103| 08 LeE-01-2€-08 |
00°000'52 00°000°0F - - - - 00°000'0% 756906 sBuwien waunsaau|o) 19g-01-28-08 1
00°000'542 Q060002 - - - - Q0000022 98'EEe'eRZ Lddd 121181053 '66£-0L-2E8-0E1
0D°000'0SF' L 0O'E/1'289°L - - - - Q0°EL1'289°L  2CPES'POS'L saxe) Auadod (o) ) LE-01-28-081
9z0z
19bpng s|ejol (0g 3snBny [azoz ‘it Aelw| 920z jebpng sjejo)
pasodoly 0 |1y jo
17 Ad papuswy pajpneun | - | sunp) se | sanusaay se sanusASy pedopy paupmy uonduosag unosay # WNo2oy 15
9z Ad WwBINg 92 Ad | SuBsUINDUY 9Z Ad 9z Ad ST Ad
07 Ad 9z Ad

pung aAlasald }saloq

068



069

00'LEP'0S6  00°0£9°G8E'L - - - - 00'6Z8'F LY L ZLGESTLOP'L SIVIOL

- - - - - - - - vS8ld o Jeysuell [19° 166

- 00982215 - - - - 00°000°055 06'Z96°S6P 007 |92IN O} B5uel] [+1° 166 .

- - - - - - - - JYINI d5 ol Bysuel | |69 LE6

- - - - - - - - Ajligers dd ol ejsuel] [g9° 166
00°220's8 00 2£0'68 - - - - 00'ZL0'68 00'220'e8 SBI0UShY JoUQ 0] JBjsuel L [Z1L 166

- - - - - - - - spund JoyiQ o1 Jajsuel 1 [LL 166

- - - - - - - - $994 82IABS JuRgig/]
cogee’iel  Q0'gZe Ll - - - - 00'8eg'izL 06Z0Z'vEL 152/ |78
00°000°6Z¢  00'000'SLE - - - - 00000's1Z 00000012 jedioviud| 128
00°000'vt 00592 - - - - - 00'889" /¥ 000'S$ Joa0 Juswdinb3 % yoep |9/

- - - - - - - - 000S$ /oA0 jepowdy B sbpid|ogz

- - - - - - - - sseubold u uoganysucn|gas

- - - - - - - 29°102'02 6667-00014 dnb3 g yoew|va,

- - - - - - - - 666" L-0002¢ Snennsequl [e92

- - - - - - - - 666+-000z8 sbuping [zo/

- - - - - - - ag'aLL mwcmnxw Bl >tmn0_n_ 669
00'06L'2FL  00OGEEEL - - - - 00'004'€EL 96'Z/0'v0L [BnoBANOY SPISING| 19
00'55¥'0C 0SS - - - - 00'ssP'6lL Z9'€8L°02 sdiysiaquay 3 senalzra
00005t a0'005°L - - - - C0'005°L - aoueuajuiep 9 siedsy|geg
00°056'L 000572 - - - - 000572 al6s Bunesjidng s Buuud|seg
00" 00¥'s 00'6i9'2 - - - - 006292 Se6LLOL Buiysiand|peg
000052 Q0'006' - - - - 000082 18'BET ucneyadsuel] [ce
00°098°C 00'00£' - - - - 00008 ZL06EL SuOIEIINWWOYZE9
00°624'€2 00'680'41 - - - - 00’680 2L ZZ'vee'ee $80lAl9G |BuOISSaj0.d[1E9
00°088's 00058's - - - - 00°058'G 0£010°E uoneanp3 g BUILRI L]0

- - - - - . - sleojpouad 9 $y008}/2s
00°002 00°'00¢ - - - - 00002 - ~ pood|gzs
00°0S¢ Q0°08¢ - - - - 00°08¢ A Wawidinb3 % §001 [rPWS|¥ZS
00°05L°) 00as L L - - - - 000511 12691 say|dang e 2 ieded[czs
00'001L 00001 - - - - 00°00} - se|jddng Bunesdg|zzs
00006 00'006 - - - - 00006 £9'885 saldang eao|1Lzs
00008 00005 - - - - 00005 £9PF0'2 BUILIOD B SWIOJUN [71¥
00'sba'sh 0OESH' LS - - - - 005k LS 69296 Lp sjjeug jpuubsiadle Ly

- - - - - - - 6£°ZL8 BWILaA0]Z Ly
00903061 00 L9R'agL - - - - 00°198'881 $5 258 'PEL sebep ' SaUeRS[00 L1701 28-08)

LUONeNSIUIUDY dAlesald 1S3404 - pund aAlasal ] }sal0q
9207 uolduasag Junooay [# Junodayn
jebpng sjejol ‘0g 1snbny o3 . 9202
st | e | pmpnean | amrores | SO g oviose| S0
97 Ad JUALNY 9Z Ad | oueiquinouy $]ejJ01 97 Ad
9Z Ad




070

- - - - - - - 00°058°LL SIV.LOL
- - - - - - sa[ouably Jayo 0} J8jsuel] [2)' 166 GE-Ze-0E)
- - - - - - $58160.id Ul UOIonNsuo)[ce/ G8-2¢-08)
- - - - - - siejuey|6e9 gE-z€-0gL
- - - - - - 00 0S8 LI SB0|AIBG [2UOISS340.d [ 10 SE-28-0EL
- - - - - - sajjddng buneiedo|zzs sc-28-0¢)
9202 uopdiioseq JUNoasy [# Junoaayio
ysbpng $|E10] ‘ot 1snBny o) . 9202
asodoa 9z0Z ‘1S Ael |, yebipng s[ejo).
° LT Ad ? popuaily _ paypneun b sunr o} 58 m_ﬂﬁww L:_ 0¢ llly Jo se pajdopy 97 A4 pa)pny 6z A4
9Z Ad eLng 9z A4 | suedquinoug $|210) 92 Ad ;
9z Ad

SJURIEY-pUN.{ BAI9SAId 15310




071

00'9/0'602  00'690°GRS - - - - 00'262°585 G1'812'6ZS g§IvLOL
- - - - - - - mw,_o_._wm< 1BULD 01 Ja)sUel] |ZL LE6
- - - - - spun4 BYIOD O] JBJsUel] | L1166
00'000'S 00°000°Z - - - - 00°000°2 8.7 182y 834 a0lAleS pIBD IpSID e
00'0SL' L4 QU AL8'vY - - - - 00°000'6E - 0006$ JeAp dinb3 g yoep[gas
- - - - - - 00°00L'9 0614 JoAD aaoudwl g ainongseyul | g/
- - - - - - - 00°963°0} 000G$ J8AD [epoway g 'sbpig|og/
- - - - - - mwmhmo.__n_ L UCHINNDSUOD GO S
Q0’00011 0O000'C - - - - 0O000E) 10Pi9'E) 66617-0001% AInb3 1§ YorN|ras
- - - - - - - £6°ESL'0) 66671 -000zZ$ aimonyselju[egl
- - - - - - 6667-000Z$ sbuiping|zoz
000000 00'028's - - - - 00°0Z8'S CL'§18'S [ENIQBUCY 8PISINO [$1G
- - - - - - - sdiysisquiay 3 seng|z+s
000812 00 0FL'2 - - - - COOrLL 89°0P6'0 SIEIUSH [6E9
00'00L'8l 000018l - - - - 0000l ‘gL 66 169'CZ souBuBUIZY ¥ Sieday|8es
00596'gL 00'0ZF 21 - - - - oo ozF'L 19°861'8) sealaas Auun onand|zeo
00°'001 00°001 - - - - co00) - - Buneo|dng g BuluN4|SEg
00 0S¥ 00'sEk - . - - 00'SEY - BuysIignd Hves
00'05Z'L 00°000°L - - - - 00000 8r'615 uofjeuodsuel | feeg
00'0r8't 00504 - - - - 006022 POYEL'S SUCHEDIUNWWOD [ZEG
00°064'6 00°050'G - - - - 00 050's 82'80¢'9 S80I1ABG |EU0ISSRJ0.I4 | LEG
00'002'2 000022 - - - - 0000z’ - uoneonp3 R bulLRI1][0Eg
- - - - - LL0E S)EDIPOLIad ¢ $100g|225
Q0005 00'006'% - - - - 00008y L6'898°L _ pood|azs
00002} 00 00Z' L - - - - 00'00zZ' L iT¥858°\2 wawdinb3 g s|oaL [BWS]FZs
00°0S9'EL 00 0s8'e) - - - - 00 059°¢L 9265612 $9||/ddng Uiy B Jedey|egs
0012442 00 L24'4T - - - - Q0 122'42 7Ze8L'TT sayddng Bunesadolzzs
00051 0005} - - - - Q0'0S) 22’89 so|dang 200 125
00008'2 00'000'2 - - - - 00'000'2 a/'car's Buiior) 9 suuopun| Ly
00824 00'8EL' 1L - - - - a0'8sL'LL £0°G6Z'6E sjsuag [puUOSIdd[c Ly
- - - - - v AL T4 awiuaag [eucsesg| L ziLy
00'000°L 00'000°) - - - - 00°000') #6982 swsA0|zLp
00'000'cE 00°000°LS - - - - 00'000'1L5 05626Z've sabe ), 1 SeUB[ES [BUCSEAS|L | L
00°278'182  D0'€.8'C8E - - - - TR ATA 70665 PST sabem 3 soueeg| )L y-06-2¢-08)
9z02 uoldase(q JUNoINY[# IUNo20Y D
jaBpng slejol ‘0¢ 1snBny 0} . 9z02
P | papuowy | pavpneun | pounrrse | S B g wavjose | JTEE T B
9z Ad WauNg 9z A4 | suriquinouz SIE10L 92 A4 '
8z Ad

aAlasald JSa104 NaMIULH-PUN] aAlesald }Sa104




072

00'896'FEQ _ 00'£90'SS9 - . - - 00°186'619 85'906°L5G $IVIOL
- B B - - - seiouaby Jeuio 01 J8Jsuel | 71 166
- - - - - - Spung JelnG 03 JoysuB.L |11’ 166
00°000'8 00°000'8 - - - - 00°000'8 864674 884 Bolneg pled Ipain £
00°€EL'ZL 00'280'04 - - - - 00'000'62 00'008°22 00063 JeAg dinb3 g yoei|[ga,
- - - - - - 000°G|§ Jer0 ainponsel|| /97
- - - - - - - 0008$ 1oAQ [apoway g "sbpig[99s
- - - - - - mmw,_mo.i Ll UoanNysueD 169/
00°000'Z) 00°066'C) - - - - 00°066'ZL £OPET'ET 6667-0001$ dinb3 @ Yoen[ros
- - - - - - - - 6667 1-0002§ 2inpnaselu|gas
- - - - - - - - 6665-000Z$ sbuiping [z9/
- - - - - - - asuadx3 x| APadold {669
00002 00°0vE' 2 - - - - 0oore'L 052102 lenjoenuog spising|vyg
000LE 00°0l€ - - - - ooole - sdiysIeqWon 9 sena iz
00°08F 00469 - - - - 00'#69 LeL2S S|EJUaY | 6¢9
00°062'62 00°06Z'SZ - - - - 00°052'52 8€'90Z'95 Joueuajuiey 3 sneday [geg
00'000'vZ 0000072 - - - - 00°000'+2 1$¥66'62 §80/A95 AJINN dliand [7£9
00542 00628 - - - - 00's28 91%1E" L Bugesidng g Bundud[sco
00002 00°002 - - - - 00004 0024 Buus|iand [#£9
00°000°L 00°005°} - - - - 00'008') - uohepodsuel [¢£9
00°0£'8 000LLEL - - - - 00'0LL'ZL GO ¥5Y'2 SUQIBIILNLULIG) [2£9
00°68p'91 DO'S8YSL - - - - 00'S8P'Sl 119102 S80IAISG [BU0IS59J0.4[1€9
00°025°2 000252 - - - - 00'025°2 007784 uopeanp3 g Buures] [ogg
- - - - - - sieolpolad B sx009 (/2§
00°00Z's 0O00L'S - - - - 00'00L's Ov'8LTe poo4(azs
00°065'9 000E0'6 - - - - 0O'0£0'6 f0'680'G wawdinb3 g 5001 |lPWS|¥ZS
00°045'G1 000LY'Ee - - - - 00 0LPET LZGOR'S) sallddng e B Jledey|ges
00°GLZ'G -00'6/Z's - - - - 00'612's 6828 sa)ddng [BlSY Jeog(yd2es
00°009° 1€ 00 LTV L - - - - co'lel'se 60'6L5'CT se||ddng Bupessdp|ezs
00°sY oo'sy - - - - 00'st ¥gee S3IL00Ng 80I40[ L2S
00°005'Z 00’0052 - - - - 00°006°2 082"t Buylold g sulelun [yl y
00°299'c9 00'969°24 - - - - 00'989°2L 16'696'25 s)yeuag |puuosadiely
- - - - - - 92'0%0" | BUWIHBAD Jeucsess| L gLy
00°000"} 00°000'} - - - - 00°000'L 9Z'6T9') sUILAQ|ZLY
00°000'59 0000009 - - - - 00'000'0L SLEPE'eS sobem 3 saleleg jeuosesg || LIy
OOEPS'BGC 00028282 - - - - 000ZE'262 £5'€4¥'102 sabep g saueleg| L Li-16-¢E 0EL
9202 uoduassad JUNOIdY [# JUNooIY D
1ebpng sieyol ‘og 1snbny 0} . 9202
Ptaa. | pewuewy | papnmn | paunroise | 00 R e wdyiose | O00 | SO
9z Ad uBUND 9T Ad | duerqunauy s(2)0) 97 Ad :
9Z Ad

9A1953.d 153104 JApUNL ] pRoTJ-pung aAIasald }sei04




073

00'685'696  00'ZSS'956 - - - - 00'261°216 LE'Zi6°166 SIV1I0L
- - - - - - (L ivp) saousby JauIQ o1 JBJsuel] ]z 166
00°000°0F 00'000'GE - - - - 00'000'SE 05799’y spund JayiQ ol Jassuel] [ 1166
0000z 0000012 - - - - 00'000'LE 62662 ¥T 897 s0lAes peD IpaiD]ese
- - - - - - . - anss| puog uojsaldall|| 2.8
- - - - - - - anss| puog uo __mn__oc_hn_ (2]
00°000'08 00°00%'%6 - - - - 0G'000'02 66'6¥E2r 0006$ 19AC Ainb3 ¥ Yoew|ga.
- - - - - - [0S Fw J2A0 )O._n__.c_ ¥ aJnlonnseyl)1 9L
- - - - - - 0005S$ J2nD [Bpowsy B "stpIg|geg.
- - - - - - wm@mo._& Ul UononJsuc 159,
- - - - - . 0086601 6667-0001% dinb3 9 Loew|ya.
oosee's - - - - - 66671 -0002$ snjoniisenu)|gas
- - - - - - 6661-0002% sbuping|ze.s
00'SBE 0L 00'S6.'9 - - - - 00°66L'8 ¥Z'988'8 [ENIDENLOD 2RISING | F#9
00'056'L 00'058°) - - - - 00°0G6'L 00'SPEL sdiysiaquel ® send|zz9
00°0vZ'Y ooove'y - - - - 00°0vT'Y £0'688'E siejusd|6e9
00°000°6L 0O'GLL' L) - - - - 00°000°GL 00'FiIE L) aoueusjuIel 3 shedey]ecg
00°000'¢Z 00000'¢Z - - - - 00°000°€Z 9¥'09¢°02 saolneg AN oliandf2e9
00°08€ 00°05¢ - - - - 00°08¢ 00'0LL Buneotdng ¥ Bulluld!ceg
00058 00°058'c - - - - 00°088' £20£6 BUIYSIaNG €9
00°008" L 00005'L - - - - 00°008'L 096912 uoneuodsues 1 [eco
000518 00°061'8 - - - - 00051'8 L8'06E'8 suopeoNWWe) [Ze9
00°05L'Y L. 0006671 - - - - 000S6'PL €2 267'G1 $80IAEG [BUCISSOL0.d [ 1E9
000OP6'T 00°0v6'C - - - - . 000P8'Z 67 257 uoneonp3 g duuRs L [0g0
- - - - - - dougo.d-pood[Sd 925
00'52Z's8 00'SZZ'68 - - - - 00'§22'S8 L¥'685° /8 pool]azs
000LS'E Q001G - - - - 000LS'E 066202 wewdnb3 g sj00] |[BWS|¥Zs
00°052'8T 00°064'82 - - - - 00054'82 91 ¥06°0¢ sayddng "ule B Jeosy|ezs
00°080'sT 00-080°62 - - - - 00°0%0'62 ¥Z0i8°CT sayddng uoissaouo) doygoig[Sd'zzs
00'G69'00L  00°S65°00) - - - - 00'569'00L 02 216°C6 sa||ddng BunesadQ|zzs
00'6ZE oosze - - - - 00'GZE - sailddng eyl 1Les
00'000'¢ 00 000's - - - - 00'000'e 89°9¥0'2 Buigio)d g suucpunyLy
00'660'68 00gLe'ss - - - - 00'8LZ'sL 202£1°99 sjyeuag [puUosled[ELy
. - - - - (R Ford BWIUAAQ |euoseag || ZLy
000082 00 000's - - - - 0C'000'S 69°168'8 sWIUBAQ[Z LY
00'000'06L  0C'000'G9L - - - - 00 000'59L 99'250'v61 sebepl R SeUE[ES [eU0SeaS || L Ly
Q0 PPE'69C  OD'PP9'69Z - - - - 00 PP9'692 16'969'782 sabepn g SBUERS[00' ) L r-26-25-0E1
co_.—n__._ummﬁ IUROIDY H JUNGIIYS)
9202
Jabpng s|ejol ‘og 1snBny o p - TAI T4
P | peuowy | powpreun | pounrayso | 9508 VP | og udvjose | CERE | SEEL
9z Ad JuauNg 97 Ad | suesquinoug S{EJ01L 9Z Ad ’
9Z Ad

SOUBUDJUIEY 9SIN07-95.N07 J[00) PN[E URIPU|-PUN. 2AI13SBId 159104




074

00251461 00°Z0P'665'E - - - - 00'Z0F'609'¢ 0.°885'605'¢ SIVLOL d4 TVHINID
00°000'S 00°000'S - - - - 00°'000'S - SIVLOL
00°000°G 00°000'S - - - - 00°000°G - 00051 J8AC aimonnseul[29/-86-2€-0E 1
: soueUsiuB B sieday |909 96-2E-0E)
- - - - §90|ABG [2UOISS8J0Id | L £9-86-28-0C )
9z02 uonduosag JNoIsYy [ Junosoy o
yebipng S|E101L ‘og 3snBmy 03 . 9207
s | popwowy | powpreun |y ounroyse | S8 IEPM ogaviose | SRR | e
9zZ Ad weuny) 9z A4 | aueiquinoug s|ejo L 9z Ad ’
9z Ad
yied aMig-pung salasald 153104
00°880'8 00'880'Z1L - - - - 00'880'ZE $£'666'a1 - §IV101
- - - - - - sapuaby 1Byl 0 181suel] 7L 166
- - - - - - - Q006$ 18AQ dinb3 3 yoep |89,
- - - - - - H0S LS J9a0) A0LdW| B BunjdNSELUL | 207
- - - - - - ssaibold Ul UCHonsus) [gg/
- - - - - - 66617-0001$ AiNb3 B yoep|yos
- 00°000'y - - - - 00000y 0008901 666'v L-0002$ anjonseyu[ggs
- - - - - - 6667-000¢$ sbuippng|zos
00'002'2 00002'2 - - - - 00'C0L'E ¥l 206°L [ENSBIUG) BPISING |19
- - - - - - sdiyssegwaty B sand |zvs
- - - - - GH'GEZ sejuar |69
- - - - - : - 018 soueud)uiep ¥ sieday[geo
Q0 0bF' ) 00°0y'L - - - - GO0V | 97659 saalnes AN oljand|[2zes
_ - - - - - aoueunsul |geg
- - - - - - Dunealiang g Buljuld [
. - - - - . Bulysijand [
. . - - - - uoneyodsuel] [geg
00002’} 000oe’L - - - - 60 00Z° | 26° 194 SUONEDUNUWIGT [2E£9
- - - - - - - 058yl S92IMOG [BUOISSSJ0IG|LEG
B, - - - - - uolesnp3 g Buiurel] [oeg
- - - - - - s[@alpoliad B syoeq|Lzs
- - - - - - wawdinb3 ¢ 8001 lBWS|pZS
000002 00'000°Z - - - - 00°000'2 06'688°L sayddng juiei g Nedayfeze
00'8ks 00'8hL - - - - Q0'8rs - 581jddng bunesado | zeg
- - - - - s0|ddng 92301 26-£6-¢0CL
9202 uenduasaq JUNoady | Junosoyo
jabpng sieioL ‘0g psnbny 0y . 9z0T
P ear. | popuowy | pawpneun | Lounrcyss | 228 ISP | og udviose| Rl SR
9z Ad JuauINg 9Z A4 | oueiqunouy S|EI01 9Z Ad :
az Ad

Mied SDURLIOQ-pUn. aAlesald }Sal04




00'ZYT'SOL'Y  LOTFTOSLY . - . - 00009269  1C°809°LFZ'S 00Z IQEIN [BlOL
- - - - - 00°000°0Z 104 Wol Jajsuel 199" L6¢-GE-25-LE |
L9°Z#9'E9 - - - - 06°896'S6P 45 Woy J9sUBI) |09 LBE-GE-ZE-LE L
- - - - - £6°£28°0¢ SBAIN0G B1BAld 'MQUIVOD, 01 ¥9E-GE-ZE-LEL
- - - - - - ¥4 8851 uopeeIosl B aunyno-siueld |B307|0/ 2EL-SE-2E-LE)
- - - - - - - LoNE2.081 1§ sunyno-sjueln) e1els |02 vee-se-ze-LEL
- - - - - - - leai0ay g IMND-SIuels) [BIOPSH |04 LEE-GE-ZE-LEL
- - - - - 82101'618 D |eiBusD yduy-SIveID) [E19pad (01 LEE-GE-EE- LEL
- - - - - - S8jeF [BWIIUE 00Z |0t Z266-28-LEL
0008 0008 - - - - 00'08 00'z8 aBeajes Jo yunljo saesg| ) g6e-2e-1€1
- - - - - - sjassy |eide) jo sojes|0L Z68-2E-LEL
- 00'062'SSE - - - - 00'052°65¢ loug xel 1916¢8-ze-LEL
00'000'552 00000°S5Z - - - - 00°000'652  +0'OF0'6ST [830W / [S10H Wol sidsuel] 29°LBE-ZE-LEL
- 00000055 - - - - 00'000°0SS - pund [B18UsS d Woy 1_jsuel] |09 LeE-ZE-LEL
- - - - - - Spung JewWsmes (86 698-26- 1€
- - - - - - spunjey piemy diysieloyos|26'698-28-1LE)
0005 00705 - - - - 0o0s (soitg) snoaue|eosiy |6 696-28-1EL
- - - - - LE'EZ5°L SJe0d Jold U0 SO1BgRYSPUNEY | €6 69E-ZE- LEL
- - - - - - uonmysey | L6 698-26-1€1
- - - - - - SuOeuoq S1eAlld (€1 ¥8E-ZE-1EL
c0'000'L2 00000°LE - - - - Q0°000')2 98'8L9°201 S80INOG BIBALd NYUOD (0L $8E-ZE-LEL
00'000'6 000006 - - - - Q0000’6 00000'e SJusJ 9SNOY DBUMO 007]08'295-26-1E1
00°000'SZ 00°000'sz - - - - 00°000's2 gr'588'0Z SUOISSBOUC) 007|66°206-28-1E1
Q0°000't 00°000°L - - - - 00000} PSP66'E 06, 158431U $,J01221100 |08 196-2€- 1§ 1
G0'000'G1 00'000°01 - - - - Q0°000'0) £4°225'8b sbujuies Juawisaau||o|’ 1 9E-ZE- LE L
00'000'04 1 00000°04 1 - - - - 00'000°0LL 00912801 Bumped|e sve-ze-iel
00008'Z 00000 - - - - 00'000'2 PEPPE'Z ABY SUOD ¥ YAIBSSOY |08 LPE-ZE-LE)
00°Z6E'BYL 00°000°0DLL - - - - 00'000°0iL  L2°09P'ESL saed diysiaquiey 007 |62 JbE-ZS-LEL
00'000'08¢ 00°000°058 - - - - 00'000'0SE  9/°20B'GZE dougs wa|ez ive-ze-1oL
00'000'08 00'000°s, - - - - 00'000°GL 00°00L°L8 UOIJBIS PO |BLIIY 007 |2 /PE-28-1E1L
00°05¢'+9 0000004 - - - - 00°000°04 00'8.6°6S waad esdg 0oz |0z ive-ze-181
Q00n9'z 000062 - - - - 00°00S'Z 00°609'2 UOBBINOMOUS [BLIIUY 002 [¢Z' PE-2E- 18|
00°000'05 00°000'GY - - - - 00'000°cH 0Z'6L9'0% . uoljeonp3 00z |£Z ipE-2E-LEL
00°000'05¢ 00'000°64% - - - - 00°000°622  OLOSE'PPE uel| CoZ(zz ipe-26-1E1L
00°000'GL 00°'000°68 - - - - 00°000°56 00'612'99 S3IRS [FSN0IEY 127 LPE-ZE-LEL
Q0'000'625 00'000°009 - - - - 0O000'009  05'995'456 SUCISSILLDY 00Z |07 L¥8-ZE-LEL
00'000'2 00°000°2 - - - - 00°000'2 00058 wefioid uondopy Ly gL' L PE-26-LEL
00'000'GZL'E Q0052609 L - - - - 00'0GL'609'L 1S PES'iPaL saxel Ausdoid 0L LLE-2E-LE)
9202 0202 _
pasodoid jebpng s|ejoy {0g1snBny (9207 LE Ael ‘06 gy 40 jafipng s[eloL
papuawy pa)ypreun ~ | aunp) sa | sanuasay se wo.::gmm pajdopy paypny uoidiiasag] junoany # WUN02oY 19
L2 Ad 92Ad  Weund 9z Ad|dueiqunouz [ 97 A4 92 A4 SZ A4
o2 Ad 9Z Ad

puny 007 IqeIN

075



076

00'8PLOLL 00°GlE'CLL - - - - 00'SLETLL ZerTLes1 SIVIOL
: - - - - - - - 0005$ 18ap dinb3 g yoelgos
- - - - - - $6°662°1 666-0001$ dND3 g yoew|r9s
- - - - - - - 666¢-0002% sbuiping [zg2
- - - - - - - [EMIDEJUOD SPISING [P0
00°626 Q0'6Z5 - - - - 00'525 00'8zZ sdujsequsy g sanq|zy9
- - - - - - - - SRy 629
- - - - - - - - gaueusiuew § m.h_mamw_ atoie]
00 0r 000r0’ L - - - - 00" Or0‘L 0O'S6LE Bunealdng g Bunuil|ceg
- - - - - - GE'Bl Sulysiand |+cg
00 0SP'Y 00'002'Y - - - - 00'002't - uonelodsuel] [eeg
00'09L'L 000987 - - - - 00'098'2 - SuojesUnWWod|Zeg
00 866'G 00CiF'E - - - - 0D'ZiP'E GL'BS6'Y SADIASG |BUOISESI0IG | LEg
000’2 000882 - - - - 000582 L&'6Z ucnesnp3 g buel] |oes
- - - - - - voniuBooay esfodwa|ezg
- - - - - - - - sleuaUy 007|925
00051 00051 - - - - Q0051 - SjeoIpoLad B 8400886
DO 08F L 00'091°2 - - - - 00081°2 L& GER'E ____pood|ozg
00'P09°E oo0Le’l - - - - 0001E'L 19908 awdinb3 g sjool |uSlpzg
00°052 - - - - - - LLGLL sonddng iR 8 JeCOH|EZG
00'SLE' L 00'605'9 - - - - 00'¢08'g S09LL'9 sanddng BunessdQ)czs
Q0002 00°00% - - - - 00°008 869 senddng soIol 128
0070081 00'00G'} - - - - Q00051 £5°06F Bullo|D g SWLOUnip LY
00'29¢'8 Q0$8s'L - - - - 00'P85° L 09'cLL"L Sjjaung |suulosiadig Ly
- - - - - FAN: BWHBAQ |euoseag|l ZLy
- - - - - - aupaAQ gLy
00°000'0L 00°000°02 - - - - 00°000'0L S8°005'L9 sobep) g seugles |euosesg|) Ly
00'+Z8'89 00'814'29 - - - - 0061429 68 0Fr'29 sobepn g souees|o0’L Ly 20-26- |
9Z0Z 0% uondusseq JUNoIdY [# Junosdys
yobpng S[e10L sniny o) ‘ 9202 18ipng
pasodoid JZ Ad| Ppopusity paupneun 1 sunf o1 sa w_mwm .r«%N»M‘. ‘0¢ udy yjo se|  pardopy D S_W_ﬁmw Ad
9Z Ad peLn) 9z A4 |ousiquinoul S{RI0)L 07 Ad 9z Ad '
9z Ad

SJusA] [e15edg ¥ UCHEONPI-pUnS 007 IGEIN




077

00vYG8SL L L89B TVl - . . - 00°09S°EVLL  vZSSYG0LL STVI0L
00 00575 00°20€'6E - - - - 000005k - 0005$ 1970 dinb3 9 e [8d2
00°000'0€ 00°000°SY - - - - 00'000'Sy 0001962 0005 1$ J8A0 ACIdW] 8 1ONASEu} 787
0070000} PL1L00'S - - - - - LLLL0'6T 0005§ JoAG 19POLUDY ¥ SBPIE 997

- - - - - - - ww$hm0._n_ ul CD:UE.—mCOU g9/
00'000'S - - - - - - 8L'1¥0'S 6667-0001$ dinb3 3 UOBA[p9./

- - - - - - SZVILEZ 666 P 1-0002$ SINIONASEIU|[£92
00'000°E - - - - - - - 6667-0002$ SPUPING |29

- - - - - - - |[ENPIENUST 8PSING [FFO
00'81L6 00842 - - - - 00'8¥Z 06228 sdiysiequiapy g sonaler9
00622 00°002 - - - - 00°002 A% AY3 Sieuaiees
00°000°0} 00°000'CL . - - - 00°000°0} - SOUBLBIEN B s1edey [gEg

- - - - - - BE'SPL Butealdng @ bupulg[ge9
00°008 - - - - - - 00008 BUySIiGNd [v€9
00'0SZ'61 00'000'6 - - - - 00°000°G 16'788°E) UonenodsuerL ee9
00°000'% 000082 - - - - 00°005°Z 81512 SUOREOINWWOD [ZE9
00°002'84} 00°002'02Z - - - - 0000Z'022  BEE6L'LLL SOOIASS [BLOISSSj0Id] 19
00°000'G 00°000°€ - - - - 00°000°8 TR TN uoleonp3 g BuIlUelL (089
00°000'0L 00'000'02 - - - - 00°000°02 v8'86L'E slewilly 007826
00°002 00°002 - - - - 00°002 6617 sigslponad g svoog /28
00°009 00°000'} - - - - 00°000'} 8L8kL Po04|925
00°011'62 00°000'9 - - - - 00'000'9 §1'v00'82 JuswWdinb3 % 5,001 |[BUIS|pZS
00°000'€ 00"000'8 - - - - 00°000'8 79€01'T sajddns e ¢ 19N €25
00'L£1'82€ 00°000°00€ - - - - 00°000'008  /6'86'EZE sa)ddng Bunessdp|zes
00°0Z¥ 00°0Z¥ - - - - 00°02ZY 09065 sa1ddng 820 ] 126
00006 00'00¢'6 - - - - 00°00€'6 L LE6'8 Buyiald g suuopun vy
00" LEP'05 1 00'826'691 - - - - 00'926'691  9L°€GL'4pL spjoueg [UUCSIad (el

- - - - - - 0979¢'} SUIIBAD [eU0sEaS [ ZLY
00°'000'S} 00°000'S1 - - - - 00°000'S1 80'604'S eI [T
00'600'S.1 00'000'041 - - - - 00000020 6F126'88L sobep g soUBeg jeucseag| L iy
00°E19'6LL 00'P95'2LL - - - - 00P9S'ZLL  L9LI8ELL sabeAA g SALEIES [00'L LY 80-25-1

uonduosaq JINGady g Junosay |9
mwm« ‘0g .

198png speI0f jsnbny 0 . 9207 1e6png

pasodoid Lz Ad| pepuswy paypneun [} aunp o3 se M_mmw f WMM_,_ ‘0¢ ludy jose|  pajdopy us_%_“”womw A4
9Z A3 Weun) 9z A4 [dueiquinoug S1BJOL 97 Ad 9Z Ad .
9z Ad

alej) [euliuy-pund 007 IqeIN



078

00 0LFZ6E'L 00'LY9'95F°L - - - - 00'8PE'0SF L PRUSL'OSE'L SIV.LOL
00°z26'181 00'Z25°291 - - - - 00746°201 31'904'291 sa10usby JaylQ 0} SysuRlL [z 1 166
00°000'08 00°000°05 - - - - 00°000°05 S0'YZF 05 88 80IAI8G PIED 181D e4
00'645'6T 00'062'¢E - - - - 00'08Z'sE 00'SZ9 Py anss| puog uo 1saialul[z/8
00'000'62E 00°000'02¢ - - - - 00" 000028 00°000°50¢ anss| puog uo (edipuld[1Lz8

- 00°269'0F - - - - 00'000°GE - 0005$ 19AQ dinb3 g YR |89,

- - - - - - - - s5046014 Ul UONINISUC) |G,

- - - - - - - . 666+-0001$ dinb3 9 uyoew [as
Q002961 00 098'61 - - - - 00°098'61 88°cIr6l [BNJ2BNUOY 2pISING 419
00°Z08'61 oo'zzi'sl - - - - 00°ZEL'61 90 9L0'ZL sdiysiaqusy g seng|zro
00'0LB'L 00°00%" 2 - - - - GO00b'L 0G'E52'S sjeluay |6£8
00'022'2 00°02L'2 - - - - 000242 0% LLL aoueUs)UiEp g Siedey|gcs
00'05%°0L 00°GEE'LL - - - - 00'6ZLL £4°860'L Bunes)idng g Bunlndlces
000G L 0090l - - - - 009Er'0L L9'80P'vE Buysiand|veg
00'00S'% 00'GZ9'E - - - - Q0'sz9'e AR uonepodsuel] [gcg
00'041'9) Q0°822'G1 - - - - Q0827’61 Q0 lEQ'LL suQueEsiunUILog |289
000LE'Zo 00 Or6'sa - - - - 00'0P6'95 AL [N S2IIABG |BU0ISSaj0Id[1Eg
oo g dRege] 00°005'9 - - - - 00°008°9 56 uoyedsnp3 g Bujuel) [6E9
00002 00°002 - - - - Q0°002 - SjeoipoUsd g syoog|/zg
000880 00'006'61 - - - - 00'006'6) FLGES'L pood|azs
00'648' 00°G25'6 - - - - 00'5.5°'6 ¥0'LZ8'EL Juewdinb3 g sjo0l Bwg|rzs

- - - - - - - 12w gal|ddng el B Jrday|Ezg
00"00Z°'6EL 00 00F'6E L - - - - 00 00F'6EL §1001'8E1 salddng doyg Wl s zes
00°009'6Z 00'06'12 - - - - 00'046°L2 GG'OZ6'6 saljddng bunesadp|zes
00'SER'L Q0 0%8'L - -, - - 00'059'L 0L224 sandding aoyiotiLzs
0D°000'2 00°000'2 - - - - 00°000'2 LP'6L6 BUIUIOID $ SWIOHUN [¥L¥
00'ZE0'EY 00" 1L04'09 - - - - 0'L0L'09 ZLEre'es S)JSUSE |8ULOSIad €LY

- - - = - - - SWIUSAD |BUGsSER2G | L' ZLY
000002 00°000°2 - - - - 00°000'Z - BUIIAAQ 2L
00°000'651 00000041 - - - - Q0°000'0L1 89'6Z6'65 ) sabepp @ SOLE[ES [BUCSERG[L'LLY
00'GE4'692 0014192 - - - - QOPLL102 - 2E'6LE'6GE SoDEAA 7 SOUBIES 00 L LY 0L-26- |

920z P g . zomun_»ommn__ NI |# N0

1ebpng sigjoL ysnBiny 01 y 9202 1ebpng

pasodold JZ Ad| Papusuy pajpneun | L eunf o} so M_wm Pﬂﬂﬁq ‘0 ludy Jo se|  paidopy B___MMM.M v
92 Ad Waung gz A4 [suraquinoug _ S[eloL 9Z Ad 92 Ad :
9z Ad

uspensiunupy-p

un4 007 IqeiN



079

0022108 98'¢EL 942 - - - - 00°SEL°LLL 6L 084182 SIVLOL
00'000'0F ¥1'806'CC - - - - 00'000°0F 88'889'61 00053 48A0 0IND3 2 yoe[g9,
00'000°0¢ 00'000'08 - - - - 00°000'0E 09€L8° 12 0005 1S 12AQ Acidw R Pnuseul] g/
0000062 - - - - - - - 000S$ 480 1epowsy B sbp|glosy
- - - - - - - - mmmhmot_n_ Ul LOR2IIsuony 168,
- - - - - - 00' 8BS 22 £667-0001% N3 R YOBWILGL
- - - - - - L8 2PT'82 666 ¥ L-0002% 2mdnsenLulfeg)
- - - - - - - - £66¥-000¢$ sbuipingfze,s
noore'ce 00'0¥e'2e - - - - 00'0b2'22 #0266'G1 lemoeiuos apIsinO|vie
- - - - - - - - ediusiaquiai % seng|zro
00'002°01 00'002'01 - - - - 00°002°01 0L'£42'G sjeuay(eeg
00'006'28 2L 069'ch - - - - 00'008'%¢ 1§ 168'6e 20UBUBJUIRI B SilBdaX|gES
00'008°L) 00'006'SL1L - - - - 00'006'GLL £6 L8LPLL S321A8S AN Jlland |88
- - - - - - - SAUBINSU| 190G
- - - - - - - Bueadng g bunuugd|ses
- - - - - - 00'9F Busiand|res
- - - - - - - - uojenodsuel] [£eg
- - - - - - - - SUOINEDILNLIWOY | 288
00°080°'1E 00'0G8'PE - - - - 00 046'0¢ 64'182'g1 SSOAISG |eunISSaj0.d[1LED
co0s 000F - - - - 000y - uojeonp3 g buluie) L [0c0
- - - - - - - $[e0Ipoled g s4008[/26
00001 - - - - - - 00'GLL _ poo4(9zg
0o'00L'L 00'054'S - - - - Q0°062'S 82'656'0 wawdinb3 § 5|00 L 1BWS[vzg
0000265 00'008'EE - - - - 00008'se L1'968'0F §2110dNG B R ABCAHEZS
00'982'99 00'000°09 - - - - 00'000'09 AN A saliddng Bunesadoizzs
0000} 00001 - - - - 00°001L 886 s3l|dong SoQ | LS
00'62Z'2 005222 - - - - 00'Gee'e ZLV168'L e E
Q0'P05'EL 00'965'2, - - - - G0'965'22 ZL981'99 sjjeuag |auuosiad|ely
- - - - - - - FuILBAQ |BUOsSERS | L LY
00'000'2 00°000°Z - - - - 000002 §6'062°L suuBAQ|Z LY
00'005'99 00'009'66 - - - - 00'005'G6 £Z2'00Z's9 safieps @ sapees lpuosess|L L Ly
00'652 72T 00'vE8'L2T - - - - 00¥E8°1LEZ 51°059'8}2 sabem @ seners |00l Ly-gL-2e-
9202 N 0g :O:Q_._ommﬁ UNOIY |§ N0 5
yobipng sjejoL 1snbny o) . 9z02 ebpng
pasodoid JZ Ad| Ppapuswy paypneun | aunf o} sa MMth_‘mnwﬂE ‘0f |ady Jo se paydopy um___um_.ﬂﬂuom..w. Ad
9Z Ad WaLNg 9z Ad |duequinoug S|eJ01 8Z Ad 9Z Ad :
9Z Ad

Spunoig g SHUp|ing JO a0uUBLAUIEN-PUN] 00Z IQEIN

|

]



00°092°9SL'P

00'yeg’6oLy

00'peR's8L'y

16¥82°88Y'S

00'98£'0Z

00°99z°12

00°99Z°L2

STVIOL OOZ [8VIN

SIviol

080

00'964°G

Q0'0LF'8

00'00L'g

0002y

00°005°2L
00'994'¥
00'000°¢

00°00s

00005

00'008'21
00'99.L

00'000'S

00'00%

00'00%

Z9'll6

Slvig

salousby 18I0 O} J8jsuel]

cl'ilB

EER

BES

Bunesidng 3 Bujulidg

&g

B

£E8

SUCNEDIUNLIIODD

[48¢]

Sa0IAI5G [BLOISS2)0I4

1ES

SleWly 007

8¢S

poog

9es

Wwawdinbg g s[00] WS

s

so|ddng e R leday

ges

senddng bupelsdp

225-0M-Ze-1E

pasodold /Z Ad

yebpng
papuswy
9T Ad

s[Rjo]
pappneun
jusLing 9 Ad

9202 ‘ot
1snbny o)
| 2unr 0} S8
suedguInouy
92 Ad

9Z0Z ‘LE Ae
S{ej0L 92 Ad

9z0Z
‘0f |udy jo se
$[e101 9 Ad

1efipng
pajdopy
9z Ad

siejo0 ]
papny Sz Ad

wonduoasa Junosoy

# JUNoIDY9

gL 05p°LZS°L

UCHEAIBSUO] B YDIEaSey

SIv10L

00'2r0'sl

00'510'Le
01°200'v9¥'L

05'£09'2

$6'855°2

§L'8L2°0L

1yesy

soioliaby 18li0 o1 Jalslel]

Zl166

spund Jaic o1 18/80el]

11166

000S$ 12A0 Juswdinbg § suIydEW

884

000G L$ J9AD aINONSELU|

L84

Buiispoway g BUlping

8l

ss5aiB0id U] UOIoNnIsuon

S84

6667-000 1 § JuSWHINDT B SUIOB

7oL

666F1-0002$ Bninyselu|

£84

aoueusilel B siieday

BES

SUGHeURWILOS

[A%]

§20IA85 [BUO|SS3j0Id

LEY

SEWIUY 007

8¢s

juswdinbg g sj00] ||ews

¥es

SoleUBIRK P SIiEdey

£25

so|ddng Buelado

£g5-8e-ce-LEl

saleeg

Ly

pasodosd Lz Ad

jaBpng
papualy
9z Ad

s110)
paypneu
WaLIND 97 Ad

9207 ‘0¢
snbny 03
1 duUnp ©) sa
JuUBIGEINIU

9z Ad

9zZ0Z ‘1t Aen
S[2}0] 92 A4

9zZ0Z
‘0t Judy jo se
S{ejo] 92 A4

1ebpng
pajdopy
9Z Ad

s[e)o ),
PPNy §Z Ad

uondunseg JuUnoedoy

# IUN029Yy D

SJUBIH 007 IGBIN




00°00L651 $65'061 - - - - Q0P65°0SL SPIBLSSL  Juawainey JHUWI (B0
00’001 ool - - - - 00001 Z4b5e 08, 180l81u| §,J0108|00 |08 1 98-Z8-ZE |
00 00D°E aco'se - - - - 00000's 8+'0LL'6 sBulues JualwsaaullpL" 198-28-2C |
GO 000'9S1 YoF it - - - - Q0YBY LPL  GZ'OLE'OFL soxel ALadoid|0l L LE-ge-geL
9Z0Z 0202
pasodoid 1eBpng s|ejoL {og 1snBny |9z0Z 'L£ Al ‘0g LIy Jo ywebpng sieiol
12 Ad papuawy paypneuf -} aunp)sa | sanusAey - mw._._cm.;mm_ pajdopy paypny uonduosaq unoosy # UNo29Y 15
9z Ad judLInY 97 Ad | suiqunougy 9Z Ad 82 Ad ST Ad
9Z Ad 92 Ad

pung juawasgey/4HINI

081



8E8'0BL 00°26L°6L) - - - - 00°261'621 09°000°0LE STWIOL
2£2'08) 00 264'6L1 - - - - 00°262'64) 09'000'041 Sljsusg [BUUOSIEY Qg Ly 28-2E1
9Z0Z uoijdiaseq] JUNOINY [# JUNoIsYy
abpn sjeJo ‘0¢ 1snfin aBpn ] T)
pasodouig jyebpng 1EJC L 03 A4 9z0z 1€ fem | 9202 jabpng B3R L
pepuswy paypneun (ojLaunproys 0F gy Jo se peidopy pajlpny
LZ Ad slejol 92 Ad
9z Ad anung 97 A4 |eduelgunouy S|e10L 9Z Ad 9T Ad SZ A4
92 Ad

purg juswemay/tHN|

082



00°00L°60E 00°'0pE‘9ZZ - - - - 00°0PE'9ZT  06'BPS'YPE  ANlgEI] |BlOL
- - - - - - - P8 E8S' L SOUBRINSU|(B6°'FOE 68-ZE-EE]
00°00 001 - - - - 001 11656 06, 1891814 $,10108100|0E" L 9S-ZE-EE1
00°000'S 000'G - - - - 000°s 09°2.9'CL sBuiuses uawgseaulo| L 9e-ze-cg 1
00000008 OvZ'LET - - - - ovz'Lee 89'6Y9°2Z2 saxe) Auedold Q) LLE-ZE-EEL
9z0Z
pesodoad ¥sfpng s|ejo), (ot 1snbny (9z0Z ‘1¢ Aew dmwmmw 10 18bpng s|ejoy, -
17 Ad Papuawy P&IPNEUN 1 0:33 sa sanuaasy se ma.::gmm _umuaa_u( pajypny co:n_._uwoﬂ Wwnoday # 1Unoody 15
: 9Z Ad W3NG 97 Ad| suriguinoug 8z Ad 97 Ad 5Z Ad
67 Ad o9z Ad

pund &uiqer]

083



88.2°00¢ 00'BEQ'ERE - - - - 00'RE0ESE §9°8Z1°692 SIYIOL
88Z'vS 0088¢'¥9 - - - - 00°882'vS 00882'P5 soloUsbY Jaylo o1 JASUBIL[ZL 166
- - - - - 000S$ JaaQ dinb3 ¢ yoew|gss
005252 00'08L'82E - - - - 00'05.'82¢8 LE¥REELE BJUBINSU| (954
- - - - - - - 88'S5r'E S8IIAIBG |ELOISSR]0I | LE9
- - - - - - - - sayddng soueuajuieyy § aeday|fze
- - - - - - - Swij 1s07|9Lp-de-gel
9z0z uondusseq yunasoy [# wenoaay
196png s|ejol ‘0% 1snbiny . 9z0z wbpng s|ejo)
pasadold pepusiuy paupneun o3 ) sunp oy 5| 9202 ‘1€ AEl '0¢ 1udy jo se peidopy pajipny
LT Ad S|ejoL 92 Ad :
92 Ad el 9 Ad [9ouBqUINIUZ SieIO) 92 Ad 9Z Ad ST Ad
92 Ad

pung Ayjiger]

084



00'001°€€2 COLLP'SPE . - - - 0O LLP'SPZ 69'8FT0SZ YSSIH Jelol
00001 0000t - - - - 0000) $0'085 08, 153121Uu| S,10103||03{08 ' L9E-2E-9E L
00'000°¢ 00'000°¢€ - - - - 00°000'S Zr'9ze's sBuiuies wawssaul oL L9E-ZE-981
00'000°0£2 00 LLETPE - - - - 00'LLE'ZFE  £2vel'ive sexe| Aledoid |0l 1E-ZE-981
9202 9Z0Z
yabBpng sElo) (og 3snfBiny |9z0Z L€ ABIN| | 1ebpng s|gjo)
pasodold 0t Wy Jo
papuawy paupneun - L aunp) sa | senuaasy se senuanoy peidopy pajipny uonkduasag junoaoy # unoooy o
Z A 9Z A4 [waung oz Ad|surigunouz | oz A4 9z A4 ¢z Ad
07 Ad 9z Ad

pund yssid

085



662 952 D0'698'6EZ - - - - 00°698'6£€ 06'GEL'6LE STviQL
BBZ'9ET 00'698'68¢ - - - - 00'698'6E€ 06'GEL'6LE Slyausg |suuosiad |01 gLy ZE-98 )
920z uoljdiosaq JUNODaY |4 JUNoooYy
1e8png s|ejoL ‘0t 18nBny ' 920z 196png s[ejo),
pesodoid pspuswry | poypneun oy ounpoys| S20% 'S ARN ‘0 |udy Jo se poidopy pajpny
LT Ad SIe10L 97 Ad
92 A4 aun) 9z A4 |s2uesquniuz SIBC ] 92 Ad 9 Ad ST A4
9T Ad

BUUER 41iE

086



00'000°956  ¥¥'109'029 - - - . 00°Li9'28.  06'0BE'90f 1940 [B3OL
. 000052} - - - - 00'000'00¢ - 183/08Y B BIMIND-SIURIS [BIOPR| L/ PEE-GE-ZE-GEE
v 06¥'80¢ - - - - 00000081 - 101808y § QIMIND-SWEID NEIS 0L Fee-GE-2E-6CE
- - - - - . - S100[0.d (1RO o WIOY JBJSURIL|19'L6E-ZE-GEE
- - - - - . SIBS A IO WO S81BqOY1£6 BSE-ZE-GEE
- - - - - - - F0IN0G B1BALG LWOY SUORNGLAUOD |0} POE-2E-5EE
00°008 00°001 - - - - 00001 §526L 06, 1s818)u] §,10198]100)|0E"L9E-2€-5EE
00'008 00°005 - - . - 00°005 LZ'§LY'E sBules JuaL)ssaul 0L | 9E-2€-58€
00'000°6E6 __00'L10'208 - . - - 00'4L0'20E  ¥10.1'20E sexei Auedold|0L'L1E-Ze-GES
90T 9z0z
es0tIg }adpng sjeoL {ogisnBny [9z0Z ‘v¢ Aew ‘0g LAY 40 jebpng SeI0L
P 17 Ad papuswy palpneun -] dunpr) sa | sanueasy e mw.::m.;mﬁ paidopy palpny uonduasaq junosay # UNoIXY 15}
A 92 A4 UaLnD 97 Ad| SuBiquInouz [ 9 A4 9z Ad 52 Ad
92 Ad 9Z Ad

pung sjuswaaoidil] JO UCTIONIISUOZ) PUB JS2104 0 Wawdojarag

087



00°000°009 Py L80°ZEE - - - - - 68'6.L'26 SVLIOL
t7 06%'50¢ - - 006661 sslousby JolQ O Jajsuel] [Z17166-GE
- - - - - - - - Q00SLS JaaD Acldw| g elu)297-GE
- 0000821 - - - - - vl 498'GL (quein} ssaiboid urueponysue)|¢hz-68
- - - - - - - 00°000°02 00Z \qeIN O J9jsuel) [v/ 166
- - - - - - - - 000S§ JaAQ dinb3 @ YoLew g/
00°000'008 - - - - - - - 000§ 1% JaaQ aosdw g enu| 157
- - - - - - {00°000's) §s8150.d Ul uonangsuon (g,
- - - - - - - - 666'7L-000gS sMNjoNASELLl[c9
- 00 £60'p1 - - - - - SL€l5'6 Se0IMeg |BUOISSDjOLd [Leg
az0e uonduaseq Junoady [# unodoy
pesodoiy yofipng s|ejo ) ‘0¢ ysnBiny 9207 '15 ke | | 9Z0z 1eBpng s[ejo)
papuswy peupneun (o} L sunrols g |udy Jo se pajdopy pajipny
IZ Ad S{ej01 97 Ad
9z Ad uBLND 9Z Ad |8ouRsquInzug S{EI0] 92 Ad 9Z Ad SZ Ad
_ 92 Ad

PURN $)UBLIAACIOLY JO UORINRSUOD PUE S3Sal0d JO Jusludalanag

088



00'058°SS 00'E59'sYy - - “ - 00'£5e'sy 8L Z09'8Y ipny |elo]
- - - - - - pung |[Bisuss 44 wol Jaisuell ing°L6E-2S- 191
00°00. - - - - - - L9GLL 06, J58.8)U| $10108|[0D (08 L 88-ZE-1 81
00052 - - - - - - 8€'Gi. sBujuies Juawisaau (o) Log-ze-L9L
00°000'6S 00°£69'sH - - - - 00 ES9'SP EC L4 b soxe] Apedoid|oL LiIg-2e-191
gcte ozoz
posodold yabipng s[e0) {og isnny [9Z0z ‘1t Aep ‘08 11dly 30 1ebpng s|elo)
17 Ad papuauy pajpneun = L sung)se | ssnuaaay se mm.::?um paidopy palpny uondussaq Junodoy # UNooa%y 19
9Z Ad Jusung 9z Ad| ourigunoug 9Z Ad 92 Ad SZ Ad
92 A4 9T Ad

puny upny

089



asv'iy 00°000°St - - - - 00°000°S¥ 00°00£°Z¢ §v101
066'9% 00'005'8¢ - - - - 060059 007 005°1€ [ENOEINOS 3pIsino i
00% 00°005'g - - - - 00°005'9 00°002'9 S90lAIBG [2LOISSS0Id [1€9
9Z02Z uonduasag unoday|# Junoday
jebipng siejo L ‘0g ysnbny . 9Z0Z jeBpng selo]
pesodold | papuswy | pewpneun o3 ) eunpoys| S0 KEARN 1 o S se | perdopy paypny
iz Ad s[ejoL 92 Ad
9z Ad BN 87 Ad |9oURIgUINDLY s|ejol 92 Ad 9Z Ad SZ Ad
9z Ad

pung jipny

090



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 11-01-17, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2017, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Hlinois
{the “Issuer”) on November 21, 2017, with respect to which undefined terms hercin shall have
the meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 11-01-17, adopted
November 21, 2017, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance™), the undcrsigned, as President and
Secretary of the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to
reduce by abatement the tax levy for 2025 (to be received in 2026) as provided in Section 13 of
the Bond Ordinance (filed on November 30, 2017, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount

Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2025, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$346,227.50 -0- $346,227.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2025, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
11-01-17 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatcment Certificate.

(SEAL)

Karen Kinney, Secrctary : Kai Swanson, President
Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hercby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 18" day of November, 2025 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown abovc) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Island County Clerk Datc

Karen Kinney
091



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-0401, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2016, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, I[LLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, lllinois
(the “Issuer”) on April 19, 2016, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have the
meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 2016-0401, adopted April
19, 2016, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and Secretary of
the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to reduce by
abatement the tax levy for 2025 (to be reccived in 2026) as provided in Section 13 of the Bond
Ordmance (filed on June 29, 2016, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2025, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, {Amount Abated)
$350,575.00 -(}- $350,575.00

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the ratc per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2025, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levicd and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
2016-0401 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

(SEAL)

Karen Kinney, Secretary Kat Swanson, President
Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 18" day of November, 2025 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Island County Clerk Date
Karen Kinncy
092



WWW.MORROWBROTHERSFORDINC.COM

1242 Main Street » GREENFIELD iL 62044
(217) 368-3037 « Fax (217) 368-3517 « Toll free 1-877-368-3038

October 2, 2025

~Jeffrey Craver -
Forest Preserve District Director
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Q: (309) 785-1295

icraverricfpd.org

We propose the following for your consideration.

1-NEW 2023 FORD Transit Connect Passenger Van

To include the following optional equipment:
Exterior Color TBD, SB Vinyl Seating, Power Heated Mirrors

Dark Tint Privacy Glass, Cruise Control/Tilt Wheel
Power Windows/Locks/Mirrors, Air Conditioning
AM/FM/Stereo, Bluetooth, Back-Up Camera

2 Keys w/Remotes, New M License/Title

Delivery to RICFPD, Alt other standard equipment.

iL Contract # SIUC153238

-lllindis Government Price $39,977.00*'

Van is in stock* at the time of thls quote and avallable, first come ﬁrst serve, Let me know if you
have any questions:

%ﬁkwﬂé

Richie Morrow Wellenkamp ~ Customer Acceptance:
. Government Sates Manager _
Morrow Brothers Ford, inc. ‘Date of Acceptance:

' 11361 11362 11363 11359

093



WWW.MORROWBROTHERSFORDINC.COM
' 1242 Main Street » GREENFIELD IL 62044

October 2, 2025

Jeffrey Craver

Forest Preserve District Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
0: (309) 795-1295

icraver@ricfpd.org

- 8 We propose the following for your consideration.

1-NEW 2023 FORD Transit Connect Cargo Van

To include the following optional equipm

White Exterior, SB Vinyl Seating |

Reverse Sensing, Cruise Control/Tilt Wheel

Power Windows/Locks/Mirrors, Air Conditioning
AM/FM/Stereo, Bluetooth, Back-Up Camera

2 Keys w/Remotes, New M License/Title

Delivery to RICFPD, All other standard equipment.

L Co_ntra_ct # SIUCA1 5_3238

Itinois Government Price $39,977.00*

Vanis in stock* at the time of this quote and avallable, first come first'serve. Let me know if you

have any questions.
Thank you
W ‘h
Rlchle Morrow Wellenkamp Customer Acceptance:
Government Sales Manager : o
‘Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. ~ Date of Acceptance: _
Please submit this signe o with yo hase order and a copy of your Illinois Tax Exempt Letter.

11764

094

(217) 368-3037 » Fax (217) 368-3517 « Toll free 1-877-368-3038 -



€T Jo T abed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

TH'€0b'£0T'C$ %SS £0'992'0¥9'1$ L6'CEC'TL6'TS 00°0% #0'G55'GESS 00°001°219'c$ 00°0% 00°001°219'c$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
69'1£8'756$ %8 0958’69+ 0b'S¥9'0vb$ 00°0% 79'€5H'021$ 00°005'016$ 00°0% 00°005'016$ S[eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(06°882) +++ (60'+2) 60'b/L 00 (09°59) 00 00 00 SNUIARI J3Y30 - SNOBUR||RISIIN YEBIE
00 +++ (00°s2h) 00°S2h 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 01%9¢
65°0ST'09T ¥S 18°0££'89 61'699'18 00 $1°889'CC 00°000°0ST 00 00°000°0ST SUOISS3DUOD Jnig pul 15°29¢
00°01S 0 00°00S 00 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S suoneAsssal J2JRYs 4n|g pul 95°29¢
06'656'8¢ yas £/'818'ST [TT8T'PT 00’ 12°528'€ 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ s924 doys oid 80°LbE
65°€0£08 bE T1'296'TS 88°/£0'/T 00 0£'918'8 0000008 00 0000008 sassed uosess yn|g uelpur Y0'LbE
15°961°€89 6 £0'TbLTEs 16°LST'L1E 00 L1°6/1'S8 00000059 00 00000059 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur £0°LbE
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsq gns
61'1£8'CTTS %LE 0/'8ET'T¥1$ 0£'798°€8$ 00°0% 60°5/2'€C$ 00°000'522$ 00°0% 00°000'522$ Sleyo) Jepunyyl pnot - T6 uswyedsg gns
0042021 132 00'8€6'S 00°290'% 00’ 00°595'T 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T Ssles JaquitL 10°26€
(007€91) +++ (00€) 00°€ 00’ 00°€ 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
0/°8€€ +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'$9¢
9€°6/E'ET 13 0z'/21'6 08'2/8'y 00’ 80°T90'T 00°000¥T 00’ 00°000%T SUOISS30UO0D Ul 3e0q pUny pno §5'29¢
8/'60C'LE 6¢C 16°€62'SE 65'90L'¥1 00’ [4N4d) 00°000'0S 00’ 00°000'0S Sleyuas 3e0q Jspunyl pno ¥S'29€
00°06Z Vis 00°0£9 00°0£E 00’ 00°S8T 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T uoneAIssal J2)|3ys Japuny L pnol £5°29¢
00'S20'S (1]2 00°000°E 00°000C 00 00°000'C 00°000°S 00 00°000°S S99 Jwlad Asaydue Jspunyl pno S0'LbE
SELLT'SPT (1]2 66'CST'/8 10°/v8'LS 00 68'8£0'8T 00°000'SHT 00 00°000'SHT S$39 Japuny pno1 20°LbE
opunyl pno1 - T6 u:w:b\_mawn_ qns
21'$S0'8L1$ %Th /9°€/6'901$ £€'929'5/$ 00°0% ¥2°106'22$ 00°009'281$ 00°0% 00°009'281$ S[e3oL Yamiul|I - 06 uswiedsq gns
00°68T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes 11°26€
00'82L'S vE 00'9€9'% 00'49€C 00’ 00'¥10'T 00°000"Z 00’ 00°000"Z Ssles JaquitL 10°26€
96°G89 +++ (00°s22) 00'S22 00’ 0008 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
00°056'6 +++ (00"002) 00°002 00’ 00°002 00’ 00’ 00’ S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'$9¢
12°50b'C 1§ S9'//6'T GE'720C 00’ 21'998 00°000 00’ 00°000 SUOISS3UOD YRMIUI||T 75'29¢
00°0£S'T 59 00°0St 00°058 00’ 00°'s8 00°00€'T 00’ 00°00€'T suoneAISSaI J333YS Yomiul||1 16°29€
00°'8bt 0 00°00€ 00’ 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99} UIN3a1 ou ASY demiul|l 10°LbE
§6°/90"/ST 132 20°580°00T 86'+16'69 00 21°956'0C 00°000°0LT 00 00°000°0LT S99 PMmiul||T 00°LbE
Namiul|I - 06 uswpiedsq gns
15'989'292'1$ %09 90'66£'726$ ¥6'002'TZE'T$ 00°0% 60'52h'89€$ 00°000'v62'2$ 00°0% 00°000'v62'2$ S|eyo) uopensiuIWpy - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
00 0 00°£28'ThE 00 00’ 00’ 00°£28'thE 00’ 00°£28'tbE sypafoid |eided dd woy Jaysuel | 19'T6€
£9°0€7°9T 6 00'562'9 00°S0Z 00’ 00°00Z 00°005°Z 00’ 00°005°Z S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'$9¢
#0°80£’E 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
75'6/9'v6 vE £T'ETS'9C L2°98b'€T 00’ 8L°€6b'9 00°000°0% 00’ 00°000°0% sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
98'€£6'€8¢ ¥T GE'T88°99T G9'81T'ES 00’ 00’ 00°000'022 00’ 00°000°022 anuaAal Juswade|day ST'SE€
TEPESPIE'T 8L 8b'787'8L€ 75°068€0€'T 00’ 1€ 1€T'19€ 00°€£1'289'T 00’ 00°€£1'289'T soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE

uonensIuIWPY - 0T Juswnedsq gns
9AI9SDId 152104 - TE uswinedsq

JNNIATY
9AI9SaId 19404 - OET pund
|B10] Je3aA Jold p,ooy suonoesuel | suonoesuel | s9ouRIqUWINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjusWpUWY 196png uondLnsag unodYy UN0OJ2Y

/p3sn % ALA - 396png ala aia YIUO Jua.In) papuswy 196png paydopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo 7 abed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

€9'652'SS 74 vb'£8L'€S 95°0S€'LT 00 75°€8L'S 00'8ET'1L 00 00'8ET'1L s)yauag yyedH sakojdwy 00°€ETH
§C'9ce +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SUWISAOC [euUOSESS [ai4
¥6'¥8¢ 68 [4348t 89°/88 00 P1°T9¢ 00°000'T 00 00°000'T dWIdAQ 0gZ T
0S'2ST've [44 SS'/16'6€ SH'280'TT 00 Sh'L6T'Y 00°000'1S 00 00°000'1S sabep 1 saliejes [euoseas o131H
20°S65¥ST TC 00'826'cCT 00°'5+6'8S 00 8E'8bL'1C 00°€£878¢ 00 00°€£878¢ sabem pue salejes 00°TTH
MaMIUl|I - 06 uswiedaq gns

00°0S8'11$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejoL sjueln - gg  juswpedsq gns

00°0S8'TT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SSVINISS [BUOISSS)0.1d 00°T€9

sjuesn - g€ Juswpedsg gqns

2L'SES'TOV' T %8 95°0b£'0£2'T$ ¥b'688'F1T$ 00°0$ ST AVARAT4) 00°0€9'G8€'T$ (00°662'62$) 00'626'v1t'1$ S|ej0L uopensIUIWPY - 0T  Juswpedsq gns

06'£96'S61 0 00'98££1S 00 00 LT T8'€TT 00'98££1S (00°12'2€) 00°000'0SS 007 IqelN 0} Jajsuel] /L' 166
00°2£0's8 0 00'2£0's8 00 00 00 00'2£0's8 00 00°2£0's8 sapuaby JayI0 03 Jajsuel 1’166
0S'20T'bET 0 00°'8z8'LCT 00 00 00 00°'8z8'LCT 00 00'8z8'LCT Isa49U] 00¢/8
00°000'0T2 0 00°000STZ 00 00 00 00°000STZ 00 00°000STZ ledidund 00°'T/8
00'859't 0 00'592°€ 00 00 00 00'592°€ 00'592°€ 00 000°G$ 4aA0 juawdinb3 8 yoew 00°89/
£9'1020C +++ (00°516'2) 00'ST6'C 00 00'ST6'C 00 00 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B yoepw 00°%9/
9S°8TT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 asuadxa xe} Apadold 00°669
95'2£0'%0T S€ 19°€€6'98 6€°9T4'9% 00 146899 00°0SE’€€T (00°05€) 00°00Z'€€T |enjoeuUOD SpISINO 00°v¥9
78'€81°0¢C T 00°S£2'6T 007081 00 00 00'SS¥'6T 00 00'SS¥'6T sdiysiaquiawl 18 sang 00°¢H9
00 0 00°00S'T 00 00 00 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T adUeUAUIRK B sileday 00°8€9
00 +++ (00°0€) 00°0€ 00 00 00 00 00 doueInsug 00°9€9
9T'6L 14 LTTHE'T €£°80T 00 0C’Ly 00°0St'C 00 00°0St'C Buneaidng g Bunud 00°5€9
SE'6TT'0T T 69'119°2 T€°€9 00 T€°€9 00'5£9°L 00 00'5£9°L Buiysiiand 00°v€9
L6°6€C 0 00°00S°C 00 00 00 00°00S°C 00 00°005°C [onelL 00°€€9
T 06E'T TC 76'£09'C 80°¢69 00 €1°08¢€ 00°00€’€ 00 00°00€’€ suonesiunwwo) 00°C€9
eyee'se /8 75'692'C 8b'SI8'YT 00 §/°89¢€ 00°580°LT 00 00°580°LT SSVINISS [BUOISSS)O.1d 00°T€9
0£°070°E € 00°099'S 00°06T 00 00 00°058'S 00 00°058'S uoneanp3 g bulures | 00°0€9
00 0 00700¢ 00 00 00 00700¢ 00 00700¢ seseydind pood 00°9¢s
a4 14 €0°GEE L6'VT 00 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ 000T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00°vCS
LT°S9T 6 0T'#+0'T 06°S0T 00 00 00°0ST'T 00 00°0ST'T sal|ddng oueudjule/lieday 00°€cs
00 0¢ 01°08 06°6T 00 06°6T 00001 00 00001 sa|ddns bunesado 00°ces
€9'885 8T L6°0VL €0°6ST 00 §5°S0T 007006 00 007006 sa|ddns 2d10 00°TcS
€9'%10'C 0 007005 00 00 00 007005 00 007005 Buiyrop/unoliun 00°vTH
68'£95'LY TC Yb'LES'0 95'ST16'0T 00 75'8€9'€ 00°€SH'1S 00 00°€SH'1S s)yauag yyesH sakojdwz 00°€ETH
6€°CLS +++ (z€°26) LE'L6 00 CS'ET 00 00 00 dWIdAQ 00°CTy
¥5'2SS'p8T 0¢ 87'569'0ST TL'591'8¢€ 00 66'160'FT 00°798'88T 00 00°798'88T sabem pue salejes 00°TTH

uonensIuIWPY - 0T Juswnedsq gns
9AI9SDId 152404 - TE uswiedsq

3SNIdX3
TH'€0b'Z0T'E$ %SS £0°992'0v9'T$ [6'EEE'TL6'TS 00°0$ $0'G55'SES$ 00°00T219°c$ 00°0$ 00°00T219°c$ STVL1O0L INNIATY
9AI9SaId 19404 - OET pund
[B10] JB3A Jold pooY suonpesuel | suonpesuel | saouelquindug suonpesuel | 196png SjusLWpUBLY 196png uondiasaq UNodY UNODDY
/Pasn % ALA - 396png aLa aLa YIUO JUaLIND papuaLy 196png pardopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo € abed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

0v'812'E 48 ¥6'0Sy 90°56S 00 05°98¢€ 00°00T'S 00 00°00T'S seseydind pood 00°9¢s
89'580°S 6 €8°07¢'8 L1°608 00 60°69¢ 00°0€0°6 00 00°0€0°6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00°vCS
12°598'ST ST 96'956'61 Y0'ESH'E 00 §56'8€¢ 00°0TH'€C 00 00°0TH'€C sal|ddng aoueudjule/lieday ogges
SE'8/8'T € 00'SZT'S 00°0ST 00 00 00'S£2'S 00 00'S£2'S sal/ddns Bunesado |eyual jeog ue2es
60'615°€C 91 81°291'1€ 78'856'G 00 18'TT¢C 00°TZT'LE 00 00°TZT'LE sa|ddns bunesado 00°ces
pSce 6/ 18409) 65°G€ 00 00 00°St 00 00°St sa|ddns 2d10 00°TcS
08'vLL'T 74 00'TT6'T 00°685 00 00 00°00S°C 00 00°00S°C Buiyrop/unoliun 00°vTH
£6'696'LS 0¢ 05'8€529 0S'£ST'ST 00 05'250'S 00'969'2L 00 00'969'£L s)yauag yyedH sakojdwz 00°€ETH
97'9v0'T +++ (1¥°95€) T¥'95€ 00 00 00 00 00 SUWISAOC [euUOSESS [ai4
ST'ST9'T 6¢ LE°60L €9°06¢ 00 90°06 00°000'T 00 00°000'T dWIdAQ 00°CTy
SL'EPE'T9 LE 18°€9€" bt 61°9€9'5¢C 00 ¥£'866'9 00°000°0£ 00 00°000°0£ sabep 1 saliejes [euoseas 0T'TTy
€5°€L¥'T0T [44 65700861 T¥'STEDS 00 1€ 10T 00°02€2ST 00 00°02€'2ST sabem pue salejes 00°TTH
J9punyl pnoi - T6 Juswpedsq gns

G/'8/7'625$% %ZC YL L1H'SSH$ 9Z'169'621$ 00°0$ €Ty 15$ 00'690'585$ (00°£81$) 00°¢S2's85$ S[eI0L MPMIUI|IT - 06 uswiedaq gns

8/'18¢'t [44 0b'6bt'S 09°0SS'T 00 61°9¢€L 00°000Z 00 00°000Z 994 VIMBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00 0 00°£18'th 00 00 00 00°£18'th (00°€8T) 00°000'SH 000°G$ 4aA0 juawdinb3 8 yoew 00°89/
00°00£9 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000°ST$ 49n0 a.npNAseU] 00°£9Z
00'969°0T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000°5$ 4an0 Buljspoway Buip|ing 0099/
LO'bL9'ET 68 0S'9L€'T 0S°€29'1T 00 0S°€29'1T 00°000°€T 00 00°000°€T 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoep 00°%9/
L6'€SL0T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'41$-000'2$ S4nPNISLLUT 00°€9/
0T'ST6'S 9¢ 66'6C"y 10°5¢S'T 00 00 00°028'S 00 00°028'S |enjoeUOD SPISINO 00°v¥9
89'0v6'9 74 00°00%'S 00°0b2'T 00 007085 00°0bT'L 00 00°0bT'L s|ejusy 00°6€9
66'£59'€C [44 85'690'FT 00y 00 0£°L16 00°00T'8T 00 00°00T'8T adUeUUIRK B Sileday 00°8€9
19°861°8T <3 6L'VEY'TT 12°986'S 00 6£'62€C 00°0Z¥"'LT 00 00°0Z¥"'LT SaDIAIRS AIRN dliand 00°£€9
00 0 00001 00 00 00 00001 00 00001 Bunesidng x Bunud 00°5€9
00 0 00°SEY 00 00 00 00°SEY 00 00°SEY Buiysiiand 00°v€9
8Y'61S 0 00°000'T 00 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T [onelL 00°€€9
¥9'be1's S ¥9'98¢'2 9€'8TPH 00 0€9€ 00°S0LL 00 00°S0LL suonesjunwwo) 00°C€9
87’8049 59 00°0SZ'T 00°00€’€ 00 00 00°050'S 00 00°050'S SSDINISS [BUOISSS)0.1d 00°T€9
00 0 00°002°C 00 00 00 00°002°C 00 00°002°C uoneanp3 g buures | 00°0€9
LT°0€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S[eJIpOLad B 3009 00°£cs
16'898'T 8T ¥0'0£9°'€ 96°'6¢8 00 8'38 00°00St 00 00°00St seseydind pood 00°9¢s
LTHSS'TT 6€T (ev'eLp) €'€L9'T 00 00 00°002'T 00 00°002'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00°vCS
92'556'1¢C 9 95'v68'CT bb'SSL 00 PETCT 00°0S9°€T 00 00°0S9°€T sal|ddng oueuajule/lieday 00°€cs
ceeeL'te a4 9€'90'0C ¥9'49€'L 00 05'199'C 00'TLL'LT 00 00'TLL'LT sa|ddns bunesado 00°ces
(44 ) 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST sa|ddns 2d10 00°TcS
9/'€8b'€ 6¢ 00'TTH'T 00°68S 00 00 00°000C 00 00°000C Buiyrop/unoliun 00°vTH

oMUy - 06 Juawipedaq gns
DAI3S3Id 3Sa404 - TE Juswiedsq

3SNIdX3
9AI9SaId 19404 - OET pund
|B10] Je3aA Jold p,ooy suonoesuel | suonoesuel | s9ouRIqUWINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjusWpUWY 196png uondLnsag unodYy UN0OJ2Y

/p3sn % ALA - 396png ala aia YIUO Jua.In) papuswy 196png paydopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo t abed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

£0'69€'€ S 0S'€0"y 05°50¢ 00’ 00°'s8 00°0v2'y 00’ 00°0v2'y sleyuay 00'6£9
00'bLE'LT L 09'596'€T 0F'vE0'T 00’ 0+'286 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
9"09£'0C 1z GE'/ST'8T S9'THL'y 00’ 8S'ETH'C 00°000's2 00’ 00°000's2 seoInRs AnN d1gnd 002€9
00°0TT 9bC (65°01S) 65°098 00 00 00°0SE 00 00°0SE bunedidng g bunuid 0d3€9
£2°0€6 0 00°0S8'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S8°S 00’ 00°0S8'S Buysiiand 00'b£9
09'59T'C T ST'I8H'T 7881 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T [onel 00°€£9
18°06£'8 8 10'¥ES"L 66'ST9 00’ 69'/ES 00°0ST'8 00’ 00°0ST'8 suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
£T'L6¥'ST v1 58Tt 15'ST1'T 00 6'Lvb 00°0S6'+T 00 00°0S6'+T SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
6b'7Sh 0 00°0t6'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0v6'C 00’ 00°0v6'C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
14°685'28 W 12°600'6% 6/'S12'9€ 00’ 85°020L1 00'522's8 00’ 00'522's8 saseydInd pood 00'92S
06'620"L € 29'81H'E 8¢'16 00 00 00°01S'€ 00 00°01S’€ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
91'+06'0€ Sb 76'/¥8'ST 80°206'CT 00’ 168y 00°05£'8¢ 00’ 00°05£'8¢ sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
¥£'0/48'€T 1 7£'902'2¢C 89'€58'C 00’ L7619 00°090'5¢C 00’ 00°090'5¢C saliddns ssipueydisiy doys oid Sd'2es
0£'£16'€6 €€ 86°L1C'L9 20°LLb'EE 00’ ¥/L'$50'CT 00°569°00T 00’ 00°569°00T saliddns bunesado 00°22S
00’ 0 00°52€ 00’ 00 00 00°S2€ 00 00°S2€ sal|ddns 2010 00°1¢S
89°9%0'C 0 00°000°€ 00 00’ 00’ 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E Buiop/wioyun 00'+TH
£0°ZET99 VA ¥£'601'29 97'80T'cT 00’ W69y 00'812'SL 00’ 00'812'SL syyausg YyesH askojdw3 00°€TH
1%'92¢ +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSES 012t
68'169'8 59 88°€/L'T [4N°T44> 00’ L1866 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S SWILAA0 00°CTH
99'/50'p6T Sp 1528606 AR 00’ 82'8£0'9C 00°000'59T 00’ 00°000'59T sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
16'969'¥8¢ |14 9b'$88'€TT $S'652'SS 00’ 211907 00'++9'692 00’ 00'++9'692 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsq gqns

85'906'155$ %92 Y265 16V$ 95°0/Y'ELT$ 00°0% 1'€50°04$ 00°£90'599% 00°280'Sv$ 00'186'619% Sleyo) Jepunyyl pnot - T6 uswyedsg gns

86°L6T'L 8T 96°£6L'S ¥0°202'C 00’ £9'556 00°000'8 00’ 00°000'8 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00°008'£2 74 00'829'tS 00'¥SH'LT 00 00 00°280°0L 00°280'SP 00°000'S¢C 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 00°89Z
£9'pET'ET £01 (eb'c26) EHETE'ET 00 0S°€29'TT 00°066'CT 00 00°066'CT 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00492
0S°210°Z € 62°£89'S 1£289'1 00’ $£°095 00°0bE'L 00’ 00°0bE’L [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 0 00°0T€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0T€ 00’ 00°0T€ sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
1€°12S 6T 06°295 0T'TET 00’ 04'SS 00469 00’ 00469 sleuay 00'6£9
8£°807°95 88 ST°00T'E SL'6bT1'2C 00’ 0£'€6561 00°052's¢C 00’ 00°052's¢C 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
LE'¥66'ST 44 89'8h2'8T z€18T'S 00’ 00'SbE'T 00°000+C 00’ 00°000+C seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
9/ v1E'T 0 00°5¢S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'52S 00’ 00'52S Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00°2L€ 1 00°529 00°'SZ 00’ 00°'SZ 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z Buysiiand 00'b£9
00’ 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T [onel 00°€£9
S0'bSh'L 4! £1°€28'0T 18'9bE"T 00’ 85'608 00°0£1'2T 00’ 00°0£1'2T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
1294021 4! 8b'/9S€T TSLT6'T 00 75°29€ 00°S8b'ST 00 00°S8b'ST SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00°£8Z 0 00°025'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°025°C 00’ 00°025°C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9

i9punyyl pnoi - T6 Iuswpedsqg gns
9AI9SDId 152104 - TE uswinedsq

3SNIdX3
9AI9SaId 19404 - OET pund
|B10] Je3aA Jold p,ooy suonoesuel | suonoesuel | s9ouRIqUWINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjusWpUWY 196png uondLnsag unodYy UN0OJ2Y

/p3sn % ALA - 396png ala aia YIUO Jua.In) papuswy 196png paydopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€7 Jo G 9bed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

(o]
3
(67°SET'20V$) (0S°€61'S/2'T$)  06'168'287'1$ 00°0% 80°G95'65$ 00'869'/$ 00°0% 00'869'/$ S|eJ0] DAIDSDI 352104 - OST  Pund
0£'8€5'605'E %61 £5'656'ST6'C Lb'Thb'889 00’ 96'686'S/Y 00°20¥'409'E 00’ 00°20¥'409'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
TH'€0b'£0T'E %8S £0'992'0¥9'T L6'EEE'TL6'T 00’ $0°555'SES 00°001219'E 00’ 00°00T219'E SIVLOL INNIATY
S|el0] OAI9SdId IS9404 - OET pund
0/°8£5'605°€$ %61 £5'656'S16'C$ /' Thb'889% 00°0% 96'686'G/¥$ 00°20+'+09'c$ 00°0$ 00°20¥'v09'c$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
0/°8£5'605°€$ %61 £5'656'S16'C$ /' Thb'889% 00°0% 96'686'G/¥$ 00°20+'+09'c$ 00°0% 00°20+'+09'c$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
$£'666'91$ %8 00'90T'11$ 00°286$ 00°0% 68'8vE$ 00'880'2T$ 00°0% 00°880'21$ S|eyo] djded @duesioqg - €6 Iuswpedsq gns
00°0£9°0T 0 00°000 00 00 00 00°000"% 00 00°000"% 666't1$-000"2$ nPniselyu] 00°€9Z
$1°206'T 8T 0S'212'C 0S'/8% 00’ 05291 00°00£C 00’ 00°00£C [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
G6°SET +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleyuay 00'6£9
L0°18L +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
97'6£9 s LY EET'T £5'902 00’ 0v'06 00°0bb'T 00’ 00°0bb'T seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
76°29L 24 £0°716 16’182 00’ 66'S6 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
05°'8bT +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
05'588'T 0 00°000'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
00 0 0082 00 00’ 00’ 00°8bZ 00’ 00°8bZ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:w:b\_mawn_ qns
1£'2£6'166$ %8¢ 6/'201'/89% 12°6v¥'69¢$ 00°0% 76'466'101$ 00°255'956$ (00°009'5T$) 00°25T'2/6% S[eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(T1£°2¥b) +++ 06'6T€ (06°61€) 00 (02°62) 00 00 00 sapusby Jay3Q 03 Joysuel | 21166
0599’2 vE §2°056'7C S/'6¥0'CT 00’ ST'6EY'9 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
S8'66C'vC 4] ST'600°0T §8'066'0T 00’ 10°' 18"y 00°000'12 00’ 00°000'12 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
66’6 'Th 0 00°00t'vS 00’ 00 00 00°00b'+S (00°009'sT) 00°000°0Z 000S$ 420 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 00'89Z
00'866'0T +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00492
¥7'888'8 29 1€TCE'E 69'€LY'S 00’ 18'8L 00°S6/'8 00’ 00°S6/'8 [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
00'SbE'T 0 00°0S6'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°0S6'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsq gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
3SNIdX3
9AI9SVld IS°.104 - QST pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo 9 abed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

ey +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SUWISAOC [euUOSESS [ai4
S8°005°29 <3 08'0£6'SH 02'620'vC 00 96'2L6'L 00°000°0£ 00 00°000°0£ sabep 1 saliejes [euoseas 0T'TTy
S8°0bb'29 TC 10°962'6% 66'CTHET 00 0+'908't 00'61£29 00 00'61£29 sabem pue salejes g1
SJUdA3 |eads B weibold 00Z d4 - L0 wswypedsgagns
00°2b0'ST +++ 00°2b0'ST (00°2+0'sT) 00 00 00 00 00 ssaibold Ul uodnsuo) 00°59/
DAIDSAId 159404 - ZE Juswpedsq
3ISNIdX3
85'90£'262'v$ %Ly 88'¢e1'0bS'2$ 6£'611°912'2$ 00°0$ ZH'€91°€08$ £9'CbT'9SL'v$ £9'2b9'€9$ 00°009'269'v$ STVLOL INNIAIY
85'90£'262'v$ %Ly 88'¢e1'0bS'2$ 6£'611°912'2$ 00°0$ ZH'€91°€08$ £9'CbT'9SL'v$ £9'2b9'€9$ 00°009'269'v$ S|eJOL DAIDS3I IS3104 - TE JudsWHedaq
£5'506'GbS$ %0 £9'2b9'€9$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L1'T¥8'€TC$ £9'2b9'€9$ £9'2b9'€9$ 00°0$ s|ejoL sjuedn - g€ juswpedaq gns
06'896'S61 0 £9'T¥9'€9 00 00 LT T8'€TT £9'T¥9'€9 £9'T¥9'€9 00 puny [eJausb dd oy Jajsuel | 09°T6€
€6'£L£'9€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 $32.n0s 2)eAld Jj suonnqLIU) 0T"v9€
¥£'8SS€T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 uonea.agaInd-sjuelb (8o 0L°LE€
sjuesn - g€ Juswpedsq gqns
00°¢8 0 00705 00 00 00 00705 00 00705 anjeA abenjes 1o un( Jo sajes T1°¢6€
00 0 00°052'SS€ 00 00 00 00°052'SS€ 00 00°052'SSE 199 wia) BuoT dd woly Jajsuel | £9°T6E
#0'9v0'65¢C 0 00°00055¢ 00 00 00 00°00055¢ 00 00°00055¢ XE} [S30W [310Y WO} Jajsuel | 9'16€
00 0 00°000'0SS 00 00 00 00°000'0SS 00 00°000'0SS puny [eJausb dd oy Jajsuel | 09°T6€
(S0°2£2) €1¢ (2v°99) b"90T 00 60°SS 00°0S 00 00705 9NUSAS. I13YJ0 - SNOSUE||3ISIW $6°69€
16°€2S'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 s1eaA Jouid Joy sajeqai/spunjay €6'69€
98'819'£0T 8 99'v7C’'61 YE'SLL'T 00 00'TZE'T 00°000'1C 00 00°000'1C $32.n0s d)eAud Jj suonnqLIL0) 0T"v9€
00°000'8 S¢ 00°0S£9 00°052'C 00 00°0SZ 00°0006 00 00°0006 Sjus. SNOY paUMO 007 09°29€
94'588'0C €¢ S9'H9E'6T GE'GE9'S 00 98'808'C 00°000'5¢C 00 00°000'5¢C SUOISS3dU0d 007 65°C9€
YE'H66'E 0 00°000'T 00 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T 06, 3s2433ul S,10339]]00 0€°T9€
LL'TTS'8y A SEY6C'Y §9'50L'S 00 8€'T6L'C 00°0000T 00 00°0000T sbujuies JuswisaAu] 0T'T9¢€
00°912'60T 144 00°0ST'19 00°058'8t 00 00'SS6'¥T 00°0000TT 00 00°0000TT S99} bunjied ooz 1€/LbE
YEH8'T 74 12°6¢5'T 6/°0LY 00 L¥'S6T 00°000C 00 00°000C 934 UOIJEAIBSUOD R UD1e3say 007 0€°LbE
LT'09b'CST 6T 62°66£'8ET 1£°009'TE 00 68718 00°000°0£T 00 00°000°0£T 99} diysiaquiaw 00z 6C°LbE
9/'£06'STE 144 LE'669'V6T €9°00€'GST 00 ob'€L8'eh 00°000'0S€ 00 00°000°0S€ doys Y16 ooz 8¢’ LbE
00°00T'18 9§ 08'666'C€ 02°000'¢h 00 02'60S°0T 00°000'5Z 00 00°000'5Z S92} Uonels pagy ewiue 007 LTLYE
00'8£6'6S 65 00°'Sb.'8¢C 00'SST'TH 00 00°S18'SE 00°000°0£ 00 00°000°0£ 39} S)UBAS |eldads 007 9T’ LbE
00'609°C 8¢ 00°008'T 00700 00 00°SS 00°00S°C 00 00°00S°C S$93) LoeR.IN0/MOYS [eWiUE 007 YT LbE
02'6£9'9% 19 1161941 68'08€'LC 00 79'6L0'E 00°000'SH 00 00°000'SH 39} weJboud uoneonpa 007 €CLYE
01°0SE'vbT 14 05'9752ST 0S'€8%zCT 00 0S'+/8'vE 00°000'S£Z 00 00°000'S£Z S99} ulel} 007 CLve
00'612'99 LE 00 THt'6S 00'655'S€E 00 0S'€L£'6 00°000'56 00 00°000'56 s394 [asno.e) [ealbojooz 1T LbE
05'995£5S 9% 00'¥ST'€TE 00°9£'9LT 00 ST'Cee'sy 00°000'009 00 00°000°009 S99} SsuoIssiwpe 007 0’ LbE
00°0S8 8T 00°059'T 00°0S€ 00 00 00°000C 00 00°000C 39} uondope 007 8T°LbE
16°529'L¥9'T S8 69'66£'15C T€0S6'LTH'T 00 60°C€T'19€ 00°0S£'699'T 00 00°0S£'699'T soxey Apadoid 0T'T1IE
DAIDSAId 159404 - ZE Juswpedsq
INNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
|10 JB3A JoLd [SJeCN suonoesuel | suonoesuel | S9oURIqUINDUT suonoesuel | 196png sjusWpUSWY 196png uonduosag Junody JUNOJDY
/p3sn % ALA - 396png ata ata LAUO JuaLIn) papuswy 196png paydopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo £ abed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

00°008 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Buiysignd 00°¥€9
16'78€'€T [45 79°L0b'E 8€°765'T 00 9¢°08¢ 00°000's 00 00°000's [CULRR oo%mw
€L¥SL'T 6 88187’ ¢1'81¢C 00 T6'vE 00°005'C 00 00°005'C suonediunwiwo) 009
6£°66T'TLT 0T £7°986'86T €L€1T'1T 00 6S8TT'TT 00°00Z°02T 00 00°00Z'02Z SIOIAIBS |eUOISS?)J0.4d 00°T€9
SLSTh'Y 9¢ 67°€£' T£99L 00 00°00T 00°000°€ 00 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g buures 00°0€9
$8'65.'€ 0 00°000°02 00 00 00 00°000°02 00 00°000°02 Slewluy 00z 00°8¢S
66°LC 0 00°00¢ 00 00 00 00°00¢ 00 00°00¢ S|eJIPOLIad 3 S5009g 00°£¢s
8T'8bT 0 00°000'T 00 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T Saseydind poo4 00°9¢s
S/%00'8¢ LL 18°20b'T 61°/65'Y 00 S6°8¢h 00°000°9 00 00°000°9 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°v¢S
79°€0T'C (114 10°228'y £6'27LT'E 00 66°9/8'C 00°000'8 00 00°000'8 sal|ddngs soueusjule/lieday 00°€Cs
16'€86'€CE 174 61°G1887C 18°¥8T'1L 00 £€9°/6£'6¢ 00°00000€ 00 00°00000€ saiddns bunesado 00°¢es
09°06S 0 00°0¢y 00 00 00 00°0¢y 00 00°0¢y salddns 220 00°T¢S
TT°1€6'8 98 8€°G0E'T 9'v66'L 00 86'6L 00°00£’6 00 00°00£’6 Buiyiopp/wiosun 00°vT
9L'€SL [T 0¢ T°v92'9€T 88'€91'cE 00 9£'6€6'TT 00°826'69T 00 00°826'69T syjausg yyesH aakoidw3 00°€TH
09°279€'T +++ (ev'864) €p'86L 00 0coce 00 00 00 SWIIBAOC [euosess oT'¢Ty
80°60L'S 1T 8'b0E'ET 91'569'T 00 S6°/8S 00°000'ST 00 00°000'ST SUWIIBAQ 00°¢Ty
6126881 6¢ $0°£98'0Z1T 96'CET'6Y 00 69°/9b'pT 00°0000ZT 00 00°000°0ZT sabep g sauees |euosess 0T’ TTH
19°£18'CTL 0¢ 8v°0LT'TLS 75°€6ETHT 00 €0°987'pS 00'+9521Z 00 00'+9521Z sabem pue sapiejes 00T
jJuaWIYdLIUF B d1e) [eWiUY 00Z d4 - 80 1uswyedsqg gns
s|ejol

2E'vC1'65T$ % T 1€°'G9/'0€T$ 69'609'T¥$ 00°0$ CTLIT'STS 00'GLE'TLTS 00°0$ 00°'S/E'2/T$ SjuaA3 [eads 3 weibold 00Z d4 - L0 Iuswpedsq gns

86'668'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'4$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoew 0092
00°8¢¢ 0 00°S¢S 00 00 00 00°S¢S 00 00°S¢S sdiysisquisw g seng 00°¢v9
00°S6T'E 0 00°0v0'T 00 00 00 00°0¥0'T 00 00°0¥0'T Buneoyidng g bunulid 00°S€9
SE6T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Buiysignd 00°+€9
00 0 00002t 00 00 00 00002t 00 00002t [oAel L 00°€€9
00 0 00°098'C 00 00 00 00°098'C 00 00°098'C suonediunwiwo) 009
GT1'8S6' 8 T1°€6T'E 68'8/¢C 00 €6°0ST 00°2Lb'E 00 00°2Lb'E SIVIAIBS |eUOISS?J0.4d 00°1€9
16'S¢ 0 LY P8'T €9°S 00 00 00°0S8'C 00 00°0S8'C uoneonp3 g buures) 00°0€9
00 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST S|eJIPOLIad 3 S3009g 00°£¢s
16°GEP'E S 665089 SO'vSE 00 T€¢CS 000912 00 000912 saseydind poo4 00°'9¢S
£9°908 0€ 00'¥16 00°96¢€ 00 00°96¢€ 00°0TE'T 00 00°0TE'T 000'T$ 49opun dinb3 xg sjoo] |lews 00°v¢s
LLSLT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sai/ddng soueusjule/lieday 00°€eCs
S0'9TT’9 LT £CETH'S £9'160T 00 20°SZ0'T 00°505’9 00 00°505°9 salddns bunelsdo 00°ces
839°8 8 Py 65k 950 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S saliddns 200 00°'T¢S
€£5°06% 0 00°00S'T 00 00 00 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T Buiop/wioyun 001t
09°€LL'L 9C 07'€65'S 08°066'T 00 09°€99 00+85'L 00 00°¥85'L Syyausg yyesH 9a4ojdw3 00°ETH

SjuaAg |eads B weibold 00Z d4 - Z0 uswuedsqg gns
9AIDSaId 159404 - TE Juswiiedsq

3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|B10] Je3aA Jold p,ooy suonoesuel | suonoesuel | s9ouRIqUWINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjusWpUWY 196png uondLnsag unodYy UN0OJ2Y

/p3sn % ALA - 396png ala aia YIUO Jua.In) papuswy 196png paydopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo g obed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

00°'529'bt 0 00°0S2'S€ 00 00 00 00°0S2'S€ 00 00°0S2's€ 1Sala)UI 00'248
00°000'50€ 0 00°000°02€ 00 00 00 00°000°02€ 00 00°000°02€ ledioulid oon./me
00 0 00°€69°0% 00 00 00 00°€69°0% 00°€69'S 00°000'S€ 000°S$ 4210 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00R9L
88°'CTH'61T b1 €1°'v66'91 £8'598'C 00 07992’ 00°098°6T 00 00°098°6T |enjoe.quo) apisino 00°¥¥9
90°970°CT [4s SY'STYLT G§'90€'C 00 00 00°2zL'6T 00 00°zzL'6T sdiysssquisw 8 sang 00°¢v9
05°€S2'S 0 00700+ 00 00 00 00°00b"L 00 00°00b"L s|ejuay 00°6€9
0S'T1L 0 00022'T 00 00 00 00022 00 00022 SdueusjulR B Sileday 00°8€9
£1'860'T [4s 00°526'6 00°00b'T 00 00 00°S2ETT 00 00°S2ETT Buneoyidng g bunuiid 00°S€9
19°90b"+T S 00°'T96'6 00°SLy 00 00 00°9¢+'0T 00 00901 Buiysignd 00°¥€9
9/'621'S 4 89°0vS’E EP8 00 EP8 00°529°c 00 00°529°c [CULRR 00°€€9
00°'TE9TT TC 1/°£80°CT 670vT'E 00 8/°€9€'T 00°82Z'sT 00 00°82Z'ST suonediunwiwo) 009
TT€91'79 LE 6/°27L0'9¢ 12°£98°0C 00 GE£°082°91 00°0¥6'9S 00 00°0¥6'9S SIOIAIBS |eUOISS?J0.4d 00°T€9
S6°LY 0 00°005°9 00 00 00 00°005°9 00 00°005°9 uoneonp3 g buures 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00 00 00 00°00¢ 00 00°00¢ S|eJIPOLIad 3 S5009g 00°£¢s
$1°565L 6¢ 16°290'vT 60°££8'S 00 €8°/£T'S 00°006'6T 00 00°006'6T Saseydind poo4 00°9¢s
0’ TZ8'ET LT £4°€66'9 /5°188C 00 68°£08'T 00°5/5'6 00 00°5/5'6 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 xg sjoo] |lews 00°v¢S
LTTY +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sal/ddngs soueusjule/lieday 00°€Cs
GT°00T'8ET 174 69°€68°S0T T€9b5'ce 00 $0'82¢'€ 00°00b"6€T 00 00°00b"6€T sal|ddns asipueydiaw doys Y19 SH'Ces
65'926'6 8¢ 8£°G68'ST 79°'v£0'9 00 $S'/8L'T 0004612 00 0004612 saiddns bunesado 00°¢es
0T°4LL T 0£°0£8'T 0€6T 00 00 00°0S8'T 00 00°0S8'T saliddns 200 00°T¢S
T¥'646 6¢ TETIP'T 69°88S 00 00 00°000'C 00 00°000'C Buiyiopp/wiosun 00°vT
TLEPE'SS S¢ pb'€69'SH 95°/00'ST 00 75°200'S 00170209 00 0070209 syjausg yyesH aakoidw3 00°E€TH
00" 0 00°000'C 00 00 00 00°000'Z 00 00°000'C SUWIIBAQ 00°¢Ty
89°6¢6'GST SE 99'%6/'60T $€'502'09 00 1L1L'¥€0'TC 00°0000ZT 00 00°000°0ZT sabep g sauees |euosess 0T’ TTH
T€°ST15°65T TC 08°980°£0T 07°£89'pS 00 79'680°0¢ 00°v££'192 00 00°v££'192 sabem pue sapiejes 00T
uonesnsIuIWpY - 0T Juswnedsq qns
s|ejol

$2'SSH'S0L'T$ %0¢ 9088200+ T$ 80°080'ZvE$ 00°0$ 08°241'921$ $1°898'2hL'T$ (98°169%) 00°09S'sv2'T$ jusWIyYdHUg 1B dJe) [ewiuy 00Z dd - 80 Iuawpedsq qns

00 0 00°£0€6€ 00 00 00 00°£0€6€ (00°€69°S) 00°000'St 000°S$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00892
0001962 0 00°000'St 00 00 00 00°000'St 00 00°000'St 000’ST$ 420 dinpnJiselyur 00292
TT°T20'6C 00T 00 $1°100'S 00 00 $1°100'S $1°100'S 00 000°S$ 490 Bullspowsy buipjing 00°992
8/'TH0'S +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'4$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoew 0092
STPIL'Te +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'bT$-000'2$ S4n3oniyselur 00°€92
0S'¢e8 9 0S°€6 0S'vST 00 0S'vST 00°8+v¢C 00 00°8+v¢C sdiysisquisw g seng 00°¢v9
Ll 0 00°00C 00 00 00 00°00C 00 00°00C s|ejuay 00°6€9
00 0 00°000°0T 00 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T Sdueusjulel R siledoy 00°8€9
8E'ShL +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Buneoyidng g bunulid 00°S€9

jJuBWIYDHIUF 1 AIe) [ewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 uswnedaqg gns
9AI9SDId 152104 - TE uswinedsq

3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|B10] Je3aA Jold p,ooy suonoesuel | suonoesuel | s9ouRIqUWINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjusWpUWY 196png uondLnsag unodYy UN0OJ2Y

/p3sn % ALA - 396png ala aia YIUO Jua.In) papuswy 196png paydopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo 6 abed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

91°80+°905'1$ %T9 £0°268'vL$ $9'ZEY'STTS 00°0% 00°0% 1£'%2€'061$ 1£'%2€'061$ 00°0$ sjeyo) sueln - g juswipedsq gns

00’ 0 1L'¥2€'061 00’ 00 00 1£'%2€'06T 1£'v2€'06T 00 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9Z
00'ST0'1C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000°G$ 4oA0 Buljppoway bulpiing 008392
07°200"+9%'T +++ (¥9°zer'STT) $9'ZEP'STT 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00759/
05°€09'C +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
$6'855'/ +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
S1'924'01 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
LY'TSP +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°2¢S

sjueln - G juswiedsq gns

6£°081'15$ %0¢€ 01°686'tHS$ 9/ Tvh'261$ 00°£0€'6E$ 18'6£9'8L$ 98'€EL'9LL$ (b1°'100'S$) 00°GEL'182% S|ej0L @dueuUIRK /SaRIde] - 8T Juswedsq gns

98'899'61 /81 (8e'€9v'22) 75'%90'6 00°£0€'6€ 75'%90'6 ¥1'806'GC (98’1609 1) 00°000°0% 000°G$ 4aA0 juawdinb3 8 yoew 0089/
09°€/8'1¢C 0 00°000°0€ 00 00 00 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ 000°ST$ 49n0 a.npNAseU] 00°£9£
00 +++ (00°000'9) 00°0009 00 00°0009 00 00 00 000°5$ 4an0 Buljspoway Buip|ing 0099/
00'865'2C +++ (00°026€) 00°026'€ 00 00°026'€ 00 00 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 B yoepw 00°%9/
18°L¥T'8C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'41$-000'2$ S4nPNISLLUT 00°€9/
¥0'266'9T 6 ¥b'991°0C 95'€£0'C 00 €199/ 00°0b2'te 00 00°0b2'ze |enjoeuUOD SpISINO 00°v¥9
01°£LT'S 48 02'C10'6 08'/8T'T 00 08°L1S 00°002°0T 00 00°002°0T s|ejusy 00°6€9
T€°158'59 9¢ YE'8YE'CE 8E'THE'TT 00 LT'/b0'E TL°069'ch 2£'060'6 00°009'v€ adUeUUIRK B Sileday 00°8€9
€6'TSL V1T a4 ¥b'265'Y8 95°20€'1€ 00 T9'€SHTT 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT SaIAIRS AN dliand 00°£€9
00°9tt +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Buiysiiand 00°v€9
00 +++ (€9'292) €97¢9¢ 00 €97¢9¢ 00 00 00 suonesjunwwo) 00°C€9
6L'LET'ST 65 00'8Z¥'¥1 00°¢zs'oC 00 PP LITY 00°056'v€ 00 00°056'v€ SSVINISS [BUOISSS)O.1d 00°T€9
00 0 00°0% 00 00 00 00°0t 00 00°0% uoneanp3 g buures | 00°0€9
00°STT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 seseydind pood 00°9¢S
87'655'9 0¢ 85°/6Sy TSt 00 00 00°0S.'S 00 00°0S.'S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00°vCS
11°968°0% 6T 8T'TIH'LT TL(8€"9 00 9€'890°C 00°008°c€ 00 00°008°c€ sal|ddng oueudjule/lieday 00°€cs
TELT'6E ST Lb'E€b0'1S €5'956'8 00 09°€2S’e 0000009 00 0000009 sa|ddns bunesado 00°ces
88°6 8T 128 98°/T 00 00 00001 00 00001 sa|ddns 2d10 00°TcS
[AR(:01 59 ' 18L 8S'EHH'T 00 00 00'522'T 00 00'522'T Buiyrop/unoliun 00°vTH
7£'981°99 €¢ 0£'852'SS 0€'££89T 00 09°€€8'S 00'965°2L 00 00'965°2L s)yauag yyedH sakojdwy 00°€ETH
§5°0ST'T 14 9b'C16'T $S/8 00 $S/8 00°000C 00 00°000C dWIdAQ 00°¢Ty
7097’99 a4 ¥6'9v2'69 90°€52'sT 00 €8'6€9'6 00°005'56 00 00°005'56 sabep 1 saliejes [euoseas 0T'TTy
S1°059'8T¢ TC 0£'€0L'SLT 0€'0ET'9% 00 LSLLE'LT 00'¥€8'12C 00 00'¥€8'12C sabem pue salejes 00°TTH

2oueudjulep /sanIjed - 8T juswpedsq qns

¥8'9ST'0SE'T$ %ST 1¥°€90'1€C'T$ 65££6'5Tes$ 00°0$ ££'858'98% 00'T+9'9St'1$ 00°€69's$ 00'86'0St'1$ S|ej0L uonensIUIWPY - 0T Juswpedsd gns

91'90£'291 0 12°€9£'L9T (12°16T) 00 (z8°€9) 00°2£S29T 00 00°2£S29T sapuaby Jayl0 03 Jajsuel 1’166
S0'tey'0s [43 T1816'ee 88'180°9T 00 €£'628'8 00°000'0S 00 00°000'0S 994 VIMBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8

uonensIuIWPY - 0T Juswnedsq gns
9AI9SDId 152104 - TE uswinedsq

3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|B10] Je3aA Jold p,ooy suonoesuel | suonoesuel | s9ouRIqUWINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjusWpUWY 196png uondLnsag unodYy UN0OJ2Y

/p3sn % ALA - 396png ala aia YIUO Jua.In) papuswy 196png paydopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T 4o 01 obed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

S
(6£°8£5'S6TT$) (£0°6/9'8/8%) £0°020'v1E'1$ (00°20£'6€$) 78'bEE'96VS 96°££0°96£$ (¥0°289'9¢1$) 00'91£'72S$ S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
L6'8T'88b'S %2z S6'T08'8TH'E 9/'660'206 00°£0<'6€ 09'828'90¢ 1£°802°09€" TL'¥2E'06T 00'+88691"% STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
85'90/262'y %Ly 88'22T'0bS"T 6/'611°9T2'C 00° '€9T'€08 L9'TbT'9SL"y £9°2¥9'€9 00"009'269't SIV.LOL INNIATY
S|eo) 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
L6'¥87'88Y'S$ %2z S6'108'8TH'E$ 9/°660'206$ 00°£0£'6£$ 09'878'90€$ 1£°802°09€'v$ 1L'¥2E'061$ 00'+88'691'v$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
L6'¥87'88b'G$ %2T 56'108'8TH'c$ 9/°'660'206$ 00°£0£'6£$ 09'828'90€$ 1/°802°09€'v$ 1/'42E'061$ 0088691 'v$ S|e10] @AISdId ISR104 - TE Juswledsg
S|eyol
79'/16% %0 00'992'12$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'992'12$ 00°0% 00'992'12$ UOIBAIBSUO) 1B YDIeaSdY 007 - DY  Juslpedsq gns
00 0 00°00S'ZT 00 00 00 00°00S'ZT 00 00°00S'ZT sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
00 0 00'992'% 00 00 00 00'992'% 00 00'992'% sjejusy 00°6£9
ST'b/8 0 00°000°€ 00 00 00 00°000°'€ 00 00°000'€ [onel 00°€€9
Lb'EY 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00§ 00 00°00S saseydind poo4 00925
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S sa|iddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUOD 3 |D1e3Say 007 - DY u:wcb\_mgwn_ qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
3SNIdX3

00Z IqeIN - TET pung

|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo 1T 9bed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

8
(ST°6T2'¥T$) (2T 2v6'011$) 2T'6EL'T18% 00°0$ 1/'S0S'P1$ (00°€02'62$) 00°0$ (00°€02'62$) S|e10] 21139y SAIBSAI 158404 - TET  pung
09°000°0LT %61 £T°S9b'9pT 127T€€'EE 00’ £H'€9g2T 0026641 00’ 0026641 STVLOL ISNIdX3
Sb'182'SST %97 10°€2S'sE 66'0£0'STT 00’ $1'698'9C 00'#650ST 00’ 00'#650ST STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]j0] 94119y 9AI9SV.Ad IS°.404 - ¢ET pund
09°000'0£1$ %61 £2°59b'9v1$ 12°T€€'¢E$ 00°0% £b°€9€'2T$ 00'/64'6L1% 00°0% 00'/64'6/1% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
09°000'0£1$ %61 £2°59b'9v1$ 12°T€€'¢E$ 00°0% £b°€9€°2T$ 00'/62'6L1% 00°0% 00'/62'6L1% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
09°000°0£T 6T £T°SoP'9bT L27T€€'EE 00’ £H'€9g2T 0026641 00’ 00°£6L'6LT ST 0T'ETh
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
3ISNIdX3
Sb'18£'SST$ %97 10°€25'S€$ 66'0£0'STT$ 00°0% $1°698°9¢$ 00'v65'051$ 00°0$ 00'¥65°0ST$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
Sb'182'SST$ %97 10°€25'S€$ 66'0£0'STT$ 00°0% $1°698°9¢$ 00'65'05T$ 00°0% 00'v65'05T$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
TLYSE 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
8v'0TT'6 1172 PITLL'T 98'/72'1 00’ £T'SLS 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
ST'9TE'9T 7 £8'0S9'€E ST'EP8ETT 00’ 16°€62'92 00'v6Y"LbT 00’ 00'v6Y"LbT soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
INNIATY
9d1]9Y OAIDSAId IS9104 - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo ZT abed IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

S
(65°192'2€$) (55°5¥8°25¢$) GS'LbT'L6$ 00°0$ £8'T21'2€$ (00°869°951$) 00°0$ (00°869°951$) S|e10] suf qer] dA19sald 352404 - EET  pund
§9'821'69¢ %0¢ 16°£02'90€ 6+'0£8'9/ 00’ 6v'€22'8 00'8£0°€8€ 00’ 00'8£0€8€ STVLOL ISNIdX3
90°/98'9€C %LL 96°19£'CS $0'8L6'€LT 00’ 9€'SKE'Ob 00°0b€'92z 00’ 00°0b€'92z STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] SuI qer] 9A19sdld 159104 - EET  pund
G9'821'692$ %02 16°£02'90£$ 6b'0£8'9/$ 00°0% 6b'£22'8$ 00'8£0'€8¢€$ 00°0% 00'8£0°£85$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
G9'821'692$ %02 16°£02'90£$ 6b'0£8'9/$ 00°0% 6b'£22'8% 00'8£0'€8¢€$ 00°0% 00'8£0'€8¢€$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00'88C'+S 0 00'88C'+S 00 00’ 00’ 00'882'tS 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | Z1'166
16'¥8€'T1T 134 6+'€10°€5C 16°9€2'SL 00’ 16°€02'2 00°05£'82€ 00’ 00°0S£'82€ aoueINSUT 00'9£9
89'55H'C +++ (86°€60'T) 86°€60'T 00 86°6T0'T 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
3ISNIdX3
90°/98°'9¢7$ %LL 96°19£'25$ ¥0'8/6'CL1$ 00°0% 9€'SHE0v$ 00°0vE'92z$ 00°0$ 00°0b£'922$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
90°/98°'9¢7$ %LL 96°19£'25$ ¥0'8/6'SL1$ 00°0% 9€°SHE0P$ 00°0vE'92z$ 00°0% 00°0vE'92z$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
L1'6€S 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
09°£49'€T 6€ 65°/90'€ 266’1 00’ 24606 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
69'6¥9'22C 8L LE'V6T'6b £9'Sb0'2LT 00’ $9'THb'6€ 00°02'122 00’ 00°0v2'122 soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
INNIATY
SUujf qei] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




€T Jo €71 obed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

5
(£9°180°€19'1$) (25°¥£8'99'7$)  8h'H15'606'7$ (00°20£'6£$) 19'529'929% 96'CLE'ETT$ (¥0°289'921%) 00'550'05€$ s|ejol pueln
78'880'959'6 %0¢ (48 Y] 65'98£'S5/'T 00°£0£'6€ 75'0£0c28 TL¥TE292'8 1L'¥2€'061 00°066'925'8 STVLOL ISNIdX3
61°200'€H0'8 %¢S 09'98€'SeE’y L0'T0£'599"Y 00’ £1°969'6bb'T £9'/89'066'8 £9'2¥9'€9 00°540'£26'8 STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejo] pueln
6/°C11'1€$ (81°+£1'821$) 8T°9TL'CETS$ 00°0% £1°860'vC$ 00°2¥S'S$ 00°0% 00°2S'S$ S|PJ0] VSSIH @AI9sd1d 159404 - 9ET  pund
06'SET'6TT %ET 06'982'+8T 01°280'SS 00’ $0'599'61 00'698'6£C 00’ 00'698'6£C STVLOL ISNIdX3
6987’05 %LL 2L7T19'98 87'86/'88T 00’ L1°€9/'sh 00'TTH'SbT 00’ 00'TTH'SbT STVLOL INNIATY
S|PJ0] VSSIH @AI9sd.d 359404 - 9ET  pund
06'SET'6TC$ %ET 06'982'+81$ 07°280'55$ 00°0% #0°599'61$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0% 00'698'6£2$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
06'SET'6TC$ %ET 06'982'+81$ 07°280°55$ 00°0% #0°599'61$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0% 00'698'6£7$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
06'SET'6TC 134 06'98/'v8T 01°280'SS 00’ $0'599'61 00'698'6£C 00’ 00'698'6£C S4edIpa/vOI4 OT'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
3ISNIdX3
69'8¥'052$ %LL 2/°719'95$ 87'86/'881$ 00°0% L1°€92'Eh$ 00 TTH'Sve$ 00°0$ 00'T1¥'Shes SIV.LOL INNIAIY
69'8¥'052$ %LL 2/°219'95$ 87'86/'881$ 00°0% L1°€92'Eh$ 00 TTH'Sv$ 00°0% 00 TTH'Sv$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
#0°985 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
W86, 1172 62°8LL'T 141221 00’ 92'595 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
STHEL'THT 7 SHPEL'YS £5'9/5'(81 00’ 16°L6T'Y 00'TTE 2T 00’ 00'TTE 2T soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
INNIATY
VSSId 9AI9S3.ld 1S9104 - 9E€ET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy

JUno22Yy dn|j0y apnjIX3
GZ/0£/60 @1eQ 03 JedA |edsid

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng




yERA L RA

Forest ‘

_ Preserve
District

October 3, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
September 30, 2025 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
September 2025, as the third month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2026 interest received in September 2025 S 13,956.00
FY 2026 accrual as of September 30, 2025 S 29,424.00
FY 2025 interest received in September 2024 S 16,891.00
FY 2025 accrual as of September 30, 2024 S 35,739.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate fell to 3.6125% on September 18, 2025. As of October 3,
2025, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 6.0% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds
invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total).

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (Authorized November 19, 2024)
Up to 51 million, to be drawn upon to provide cash flow for facilities upgrades and other
operating expenses at Niabi Zoo, and repaid by December 2025.
e (CBI Bank & Trust, Moline, IL; 4.000% interest rate; interest payable monthly; principal
due at end of term.

Principal activated as of 10/3/2025: $ 0.00 | Interest paid as of 10/3/2025: $ 0.00

After consulting the Forest Preserve Director,
I cancelled the TAN with CBI Bank on October 3, 2025.
Circumstances this season favored operations without the need for the loan.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

N A

“YML Camdinn.

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

108



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 9/1/2025 - To Date: 9/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,510,992.04 $2,551,311.49
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,210,345.12 $1,654,844.74
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $196,076.28 $210,581.99
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $331,675.38 $340,450.26
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $217,748.58 $241,846.71
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $41,112.59 $49,351.12
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $287,410.94 $165,302.26
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $60,656.29 $66,448.91
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $200,185.60 $254,331.26
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $203,148.90 $203,764.35
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $15,884.03 $15,929.56
Grand Total: 11 Funds $5,275,235.75 $5,754,162.65

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Friday, October 3, 4§¢5



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 9/1/2025 - To Date: 9/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $6,493.78
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $2,791.38
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $575.23
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $903.72
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $565.26
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $99.95
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $1,223.82
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $182.12
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $459.96
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $615.45
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $45.53
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN SEPT 2025 = $13,956.20
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $29,424.26
Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1

Friday, October 3, 25



111

10AIGH eellioe ] - Tevvege | - - e T~ - ¥PL296Z€ 00662 | 1DAd 5Bt
- _ %9G 9% 0018602 | - 0067072 - L - | - - 1 - L 00000'Sy  WpAy|)  Lgly
- ] %0 L2 0698281 | ¥0G99°6) - - - |- - - QH? - v6 157 P0Z ¥S$Siddd] gel
- ) %0E 98 86°GGSOEE - . 86600 LSE0Z°L - - - _llevepeva) | - _ |ooieyvie | @enddi egl
- %9t'L8 "gzSevgy)  Isgesez | - b 520 A ﬂ R - 99928951 | em@y dd _ZEL
o0sezy %66 1.8 S6'108'BLP'E  _ vO'60L'¥iL | SUESOPEl | £L628'Q 00°0LL - 00 20€'6E - _feg'se0g1) - __ S5GER'eVIE 9007 gl
00825°CL %EG 08 E5'656'0Z6'C CTOZFYEl | 08°GPLVE | 4¢'190CC - e - (0/°84) - ZE'BOLELLE BETED] [T}
saul| 198Ys whpng asuejeg RN SWIe|3 aL H2 _ 8.0d | 5.0d tauow Sry sebleyd aoueleg aueN | #pung
[olEleq 10 anuasay __m__._._th 10 Palaquinouaun . X mc_vcmﬂw-:O oUd ppy U@;P_nn_{ pa1BsquInuaun pung
10 IN0 SWIED ucmn_w 0187 % . aLung
7 | wengng 7

%SL

S)o0U D soUB[eg [R1I]

SZ0Z/08/E

ag pInayg

SpLUN4 aAI3S3d }SAI04

|

AJUnos) pueis] Yooy
! |




112

- %0000} 00600 52 - - - - e - - - 0000052 T 1040 53

. %lEGE TO0'ERS0} - 002€1'52 - - - - - | - T Toos:oes upny 19}]

- [%E6°92 AT I'66'c80'6l - - - - - - - [ieerroe VSSId d4 961

- %P8 EE 009928 - 0526 - - T - - - - T oggelzs e o] eEL]

- %S 18 V2 BEEBEL ZZ9p6 |1 - - - - - - - 9 ¥82'051 auiaY d3 z€l
00PEST %9€ 08 154947111 €99€/'vZL | GBYZO'66L | 99€Z9  eeTedL . - - _|lse'S01'SY) |szieziiz BV I0ERSYE 0oz 11
002052 %62 82 O£ 9EQ"1LGY'e £8'064'28) | 08Z¢CELL  6rEeeY - - - {G0'se) - IS esie LR 0€1]

saul| jeUs 1ebpng aouejgg . lloAeg SWIE|D) al _ I i 5,0d 5,04 Yuol ary sabueyy aouejeg aleN # pundg
DOURB(ER [0 ANU3ASY [enbio) jo palsquinsuaun i - Buipueising | loud ppy pasciddy palaquinousun pur4
10 1IN0 SWHE[D puadg o Yo7 % - Wwalnng
; l pBIang !

G2

$3¥99Y2 asuejeg el

g pIncuUg

AN ]

SpUn4 9A1aSal }S9404

Aunoq pue|s] ooy




I I
6925621 | 95 TIOWT - - _ [esionE 00BIE'L  0Z¥ 9€'Ge8's) PuN3 Uel wale| 809
- | SEY9L'E0T - - SEVBL'E0T |- £6°692'} 28¥6y'20z  dwepgphemiidg 17| gee
L6Y60'€T | 8T'S9L'867 €110z lezes'sge (18'059'99) Thelelie | erviosez 1 8L16Z01 ISUODRSISAI0] "Aea!  GEE
00'282°09 16'877'99 - T lwew'es [ - " coo0se9 88'890'09 dwpssiopyon Lt
0052’6 Tr'Z20'ET 00°156'0Z 71°967'6 | LT IELYT 006707 | 98°91K'9E Ly'69e°2) Py gy
86'C8LbS TZ'8£0'90T 06'98.'78) 24'219'95 6€TIZYEC  01'280'GS ' 82'86.'88) 1Z°965°001 vSSiddd  9¢}|
91°282'29 BOVBE'GL 16202808 | 96'10e'eS  |egeezieee  evocs'os v0'826'€LL | 80'260'95T gerdd| gl
00'005'Z¥ 6609976 £2°597'9¥ 1 LOEZS'SE l2€09's0z  Lllee'ee | 66°020'6hL 66€98'C2L | ey dd|  zel
¥Z1L0TLE L . 96'SOB'TLY S6108'S8LY'S | 89'221'0vSZ | €OGBY'00E') | 9.°660°206 | 6161L9L1ZZ  (00GESEL) 00z| 1g)
8PRELL8 [ OT'BSP'SES £9'656'026'2  p1Z8G' LYYl | 6GGE8'YLL'T | Zvzyp'es9 | 99/1G1J6L | 02091°1€8 eiousg| gl
anlosay asueleg apep 18 A POAIDIOY 184 souegey aleq 0) a1eq o) GZ/0E/0 10 BWeN pung # pung
Yluow ¢ pung Umum_._ao._aﬁmcD 10N s9suadx] L1ON sanuanray pung jusing _wmw_.._wn_xm GZ/L/L | BnuaAgy Gg/L// Se solejeqg pung
| peywbpng pelebpng "

sajue|eg puny

SpuNng aAlasald 159104

Ajunon pue|s| ¥o0y

§20¢/0E/6

113



v9'602'Z 2T 0L wS - e TVORLPS [ G805SE 0z'28'0% 5e01'8L | Pung uniew umel| 509
9/°SL1'E TUL166T - - LLLLE'PBL | B \wezs't  [oleseeel dwegphemids 11]  geg
 vB686'LEZ | L10S8'Te  '00'000°6Z | vL'250'h9 | e0'86L'SE L © __ |eszvseec  |(eg'bvic0z)  1suoOwsIsanny aeqG|  see
EXT 08'700°€22 - 08'200'€22 - 0P 69401 0r'€€8'212 dw| 880D 109 LeE
[ 00°080°01 E04T6Y [ 00'€rsoL 9Z'0v0'L llely's i 00£00°1€ . $1'6S6'IE _ €UL9P'L wpy| ol
yEy04'08 erlSeL | ZZvi8'vBL | pI'89E0S | 09/69°902 8L21¥'es  [oglesz6l | zyesesd | vSSiddd 9l
¥9°962'€L €878V TV 009,928 lzizasor  Tirgegue 002L9't9) | 8g2eg'8l | €80.909¢ | Qeridd eel
9v'285've vTEBTLIT  vZ'BeE'sEl €68/9'l | S0EV8'eeT _ 9019906 /9'igV'lLL | pL'EBOBEL omeNdd]  zsl
9L0L6'P0L L YTLE'SST V629021V | 6V'28'GG6'L | 9B'99TL0G'L ' 20UPOLYE | brShL'68LE | pi89scez | ooz|  ig}]
£8'529'708 | T8'SL6'TECT 0E9€8'\GY'e | €£/60°092) | BEVLL'EZY'T | O/°E0'8E9 | JZerl'088)  29°6/6'1€T) | p1ous  0gl
aAlaS8aY souejeq Ope JoA PONBIBY BN | anuejeg | 2e(] 0 . a)eq o} vz/OcQ 10 alueN pun # pun.
Yo ¢ pung pajeudosddeun | LON sesuadxg ' (N $anusasy pund wauny  'sasuadxg yz/LiL i anuesAay g/1// |Se atuejeg pun. _
pejebpng pejabpng | | _
sadue|eg pung
B Spuny aAIasald }$3104 T T
funon PUEIS| %20y ]
- [vzoziosie 1 ! ! _ o o

114



| £0'996'€L 00'816'L _|- 00'000'G 1L €0'¥88 | pung ujiely uisen|  80g|
06'8¥1 €0 - - ' 00°'000°€0Z 06'8yL - dwepplemids 17]  g9ee
(zgseo'tll)  zvizele | - __00°000'6F) | 09'G8I°LG | ISUOD®RISBI0{-'AIT|  GEE
62'959°09 - o _ 0000009 62959 | dwjssieyoo|  1ge
v60L¥ 282 - . © . 0000060y (90'685°GLL) 80IAIRS 1990 dd 102
65°€90'2L | 00'6¥0'vZ - | o0000'tE . BSZLL'S o Ny, 19l
8s8vl'iie - G- 0000021 [ gseviov V¥SSiddd| gel
0F'SS9'0EE 186610 F|ﬁ -, 00000v6Z | 85°629'/€ qeildd] €€l
| 82'920'061 - - - 00'000°LLL 8Z'9.0'6e smey dd|  zg)
20'262'980'| G0€S0vZL | - 00°000'9E2 ZVSPEbLY 007 LE||
YZ' SPEoLY'e _08'9¥.'v6 - 00'000'650°2 | #('266°LSY [eoUdD . Qgi

aouejeg ysen | swien 7 SIUSLISDAL| SUCIREET yses SN pun- # pun4

wJa1-buoy | _

saouejeg yseo

Spun4 aAlasald }S9404

SZ0Z/0E/6

Alunos pue|s] jooy

115



ST T 0000088

[ ZLovivs Go0ss's - | zi2062 _pund upep unen|  gog
L LLE'Y6L N _[00000%6L ' Li216 | dwedpfemiidg 17 9gg]
£0'C6L'8L1L o L - ___0Q0coo'gLL €0€6L  ISUOD®WISBI04-ASF|  GEE

 08'200°€22 - L - | 00°000°¢¢Z | 08T __dwyssio] o LEE
8.8€2°16G - - . 00000°1L56 | 84'8€4 s0IMBS¥9RCG dd| 10T

| £2°611'8 ___logeel'ez - | oo0c0'ie L1858 - upny Lol

057169902 - =~ '"ooooo'90z | 05269 I vSSIddd|  9el
LL'96S°LLT Togze | - 00'000°22Z ' 1z688  gelgd est
50°EY8'eze - - 00000622 SO'E¥8 oy dd 2]
£0°185'98Y'1 S8'¥20'66) - 00000625} | 88'S09°0LL 007 LEL
Y2 €66'4GE'T ogezeell | - 00'000°02F'Z | ¥0'8.2°1LS [elauan) ogl

soueleg ysen swie|D SJUBUNSAAL| | SJUBUISaAU] yseg |  ewen pung # pung
L | wie 1-Buo | |

saduejeqg ysen

SpUn 9AI8S9ld )S8404

Aluno9 pue|s| 300y

¥202/0E/6

-

116



indian Bluff GC — Clubhouse Report Qctober 2025

September Sales Numbers: 2025 2024 2023
Rounds Played: 3395 3863 3585
Golf Revenue: 587,641 $95,683 $87,094
Concessions: 524,338 526,997 526,071
Proshop: $4103 53839 $4251
Iﬁlprovement Fund: $4405.00 $6919.75 S6448.50
Total Revenue: $116,082 $125,520 $117,416
Avg $/Round 534.18 $32.75 §32.75

September was a great month for business at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Weather was overall pretty good.
The numbers are a little bit lower than they were in actuality. The Plumbers and Pipefitters union paid us
for their golf outing on Octaber 1, so those numbers were put on October this season as opposed to
September. They paid us $17,000 for the two day outing and 265 rounds of goif would have also been
added to the September numbers. Taking those numbers in to account, Overall the numbers outpaced the
previous Septembers, significantly in a couple of cases. September continues to be a major gain of business
post pandemic. The month contained one less outing than usual, however, we had better business without
the golf outing, than we previously had with the golf outing.

The month of September featured several golf outings and league end of year golf outings. Among the
groups that played:

¢ Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 two day event
»  Wednesday Night Golf Leagué Outing

* Moline Baseball Fundraiser

* Moline Baskethall Fundraiser

Turnout was good for the golf outings, and play has remained strong on non outing days. Staff has stayed
very busy with the extra play and the goif outings. League play completely finished in September this
season, with most leagues having finished in the first week or so0 of the month. Even without the leagues
play has remained very strong. Record revenue again when the Plumbers outing is added in. The last four
Septembers carry that designation.

Looking ahead to October, we have a few more events on the calendar before things really begin to wind
down. We have three outings scheduled, two of them this first weekend, followed by our Chili Open on
Cctober 18. First couple weeks the weather continues to look warm, not sure about the second half as
forecasts vary from day to day. |do anticipate at some point cooler weather will prevail, and piay will begin
to decline as the weather cools.

117



Camping Report September 2025

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees

Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees

Average Stay Length

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees

Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees

Average Stay Length

Sep-25
1249
$19,902.17
3.78

YTD 2025
8,002
$119,844.19
4.71

Sep-25
1,256
18026.29
3.07

6963

109,155
3.89

*Iiniwek opened June 6, 2023 due to censtruction
*llliniwek opened May of 2024 due to construction

Sep-24
1,501
$22,377.74
3.87

YTD 2024
8,638
$128,578.77
4.99

Sep-24
1,423
$22,024.49
3.31

YTD 2024
8,823
$137,694.03
4.00

Sep-23
1,411
$21,152.72
3.92

YTD 2023
6,625
$99,267.39
4.61

Sep-23
1,679
$22,809.43
3.5

YTD 2023
8348
$121,887.48
3.83

Sep-22
1,634
$24,189.76
4.42

YTD 2022
9,783
$140,007.10
4.84

Sep-22
1,379
$21,117.56
3.28

YTD 2022
6,878
$104,497.61
3.54

118



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park [lliniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of August 2025 District

Rock Island County, Hllinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Staff continues to mow Illiniwek and Dorrance on a weekly basis.
Staff has also been mowing and weed eating around the parking lots at Amowa every other week. Staff
sprayed the campground to eliminate weeds and grass around the electrical pedistals. Staff started to
spray weeds and trees along the river bank at Illiniwek. Trees (mainly willow) are growing tall enough to
start blocking the view of the river. The larger diameter trees staff has been cutting with chain saws. Staff
removed all the vegetation around the camp office to improve the appearance. Years ago it was planted
into a butterfly garden but turned into a jungle and needed to be cleaned up.

Building Maintenance projects performed— No building maintenance this month.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Two new John Deere Z997 zero turn mowers were
delivered to Illiniwek on August 28, Illiniwek traded in the old Z 997 mower.

Trails/General facility conditions—The asphalt resurfacing of the GRT was finished on August 29",
Two loads of gravel were hauled to the bike path north of the 3M plant to fill in a ravine that has formed
from water flowing off of highway 84. The single track mountain biking/hiking trails continue to be in
great shape. Staff removed 4 large oak trees off the Illiniwek trail system in August. Staff also removed 3
large oak trees oft the Dorrance trail system and 2 trees off the Amowa west trail as well. Staff mowed
the AmoOwa west prairie and forest trail two times in August. Staff started the second phase of trail
construction at Amowa west. Approximately 80% of the trail is roughed in. Staff still needs to smooth
the trail surface and build another 500 feet of trail.

Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports—On August 3™ a 30” DBH cherry tree fell on a truck in the scenic overlook parking
lot. The tree had no signs of defect or rot.

Weather conditions—Above average rainfall

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— LL&W sponsored a honeysuckle removal event on August
30" where 12 people attended and cut honeysuckle for 3 hours.

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

Other misc. notes— The railroad installed new tracks through Illiniwek. During this process they rutted
up the ditch and buckled the edge of the new road between the tracks and the highway. Hydraulic oil
leaked on the new road as well even outside the RR 50 easement. Staff installed a bench on the north trail
system that was purchased as a donation and memorial for an individual who loved hiking at Illiniwek.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen  Date_9-04-2025

119



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder
For the Month of _September 2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Cleaned burn rings
e C(leared trees and storm damage on trails
e Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas
e String trimmed preserve grounds
e Sprayed herbicide on gravel camping pads and parking areas
* Sprayed herbicide to prepare two prairie plantings for winter planting around the new year
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e Cleaned maintenance shop
e Fixed vandalized ADA showers in Riverview as the shower wands were torn out of wall
e Cleaned shelters and shower buildings weekly
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
* Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Changed oil and filter on JD 997
e Changed oil and filter on JD Gator
e Sharpened and performed routine maintenance on all chainsaws
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to the lack of rains in our area.
Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of September.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of September.
Accidents reports--1 have no accidents to report for the month of September.
Weather conditions—We experienced very little precipitation and the trees and grass are starting to show
signs of stress.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder hosted the annual 4STA race during the month

of September, and two weddings.

120



September was a good month for caiching up on some trail maintenance here at Loud Thunder.
We only had one measurable rain the whole month out here so staff has been taking advantage of the dry
conditions to work off road in areas where we typically have limited access due to wet or spongy
conditions. Wc did some brush and weed removal with a mulching head and a mulching deck borrowed
from Illiniwek. This has been very effective in giving our hikin g/equestrian patrons some rclief as the
brush was encroaching enough to scratch them while hiking the trails. I plan to mow all firebreaks and
woodland trails one more time thi s fall before the snow flics.

Lake George Boat Rental is now closed for the season and staff have pulled our boats out of the
water and prepped them for winter storage. Staff have stowed all life jackets, trolling motors, and other
rental support equipment sccurely in the buildings for the off season. We will be turning water off to the
rental building in the near future and this area will be ready of the winter season.

David Wyftles IDNR Fisheries biologist surveyed Lake George late in the month. He let me
know that the fish population is looking really healthy in the lake. He along with another biologist and
Caleb and Clint Cox (father and son) installed 5 fish habitat structures in the lake prior to the survey.
These structures were built by Calcb Cox as an Eagle Scout project and they will definitely help the
younger fish populations make it to maturity in Lake George. These structures are the ones that I applied
for a permit to install with the Corps of Engineers last fall. _

The Blackhawk Highway Construction Career Training Program (HCCTP) built a 28’ bridge
over a creek on the Sac Fox Trail in the latter portion of September. This class consisted of 15 students
and they worked in a pretty remote section of trail. They completed the bridge after just over a week of
work. I could not be happier with the work these students have done. Loud Thunder and the HCCTP
program have a fairly long history and I couldn’t be more thankful for al the work they have done here.

Jeramy Duffee, founder of the 4STA race, donated $1,200 to the preserve after the race which
was held in the middle of the month. This race has become a staple in September here at Loud Thunder
and we really appreciate Jeramy and his race sponsors giving a generous donation back to the preserve
every year. I look forward to working with Jeramy and.hostin g the 4STA race moving forward!

Luke Guyton with Big River Gravel has reached out to request permission from this committec
to hold a bike race where the race begins and ends in the Horse Corral Shelter area (request attached) of
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. This will be the fifth year that Luke has held this race. Over the years I
have recetved some criticism from our neighbors who have voiced concerns to me in regard to lack of
traffic control and just not being informed of the event that in some cases makes it difficult for them to
come and go as they normally would from their residence. I briefly looked into Illinois requirements to

hold a race on public roadways and I found the following requirements:

121



1} Identify local jurisdiction and obtain a permit
a. Contact local state or government submit special event permit
2} Coordinate with Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT)
a. Apply for permit for state roads
b. Submit plans to IDOT
3} Meet Key Requirements
a. Insurance
b. Traffic Control
¢. Risk Management Plan
d. Emergency Services |
If Mr. Guyton can satisfy all legal requirements, obtain all necessary permits, and provide the
District with proof. I see no reason to deny this request.

Josh Sun, with “Sun Trail Racing”, reached out and submitted a request lctter (attached) asking
this commission to grant him permission to hold a sixth L'T50 race here at the preserve. Josh has been
great to work with over the years and as he points out in his request, they have donated $13,000 back to
the preserve over the last five years! He is aware that with his event being 200 participants he needs to
bring in additional toilet structures and has had no problems providing these services in the past. I would
absolutely encourage this commission to approve this request and [ and staff look forward to hosting this
event in the spring!

With the cooler temps approaching we have seen camping numbers steadily declining. Children

~back in school, fall football games, and other activities seem to deter some of the patronage here this time
of year. Staff will continue to work hard on trails and trying to catch up on the things there isn’t time to

get to during the busy season. I look forward to seeing everyone at the meeting.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 10//02/25

122



The event is being put on by Big River Gravel. Our mission is to get people
outside and active, pushing themselves beyond their comfort zone, to grow
mentally and physically stronger., We are hosting four events in 2026 around
the Quad Cities area.

The event will take place on Saturday, April 25th, 2026 and will be called

- 1904. The start/finish will be at the horse corral and offer three distances
ranging from 25-85 miles where participants will be riding on gravel roads.
This will be our fifth year hosting an event from Loud Thunder.

There will be three distance options for riders to choose from. Participants will
be escorted out of the park in what is called a neutral roll out. This means
speeds will be kept around 15mph, keeping all participants together. Once out
of the park, participants will be allowed to go at their own pace, some being
competitive, while others enjoy the scenery.

After finishing the event, riders will be encouraged to stick around and share
stories of their day. We provide Casey's pizza, water, pop, and a can of beer. If
a can of beer is provided, participants will be required to show ID.

Participants will be required to adhere jo all park rules and rules of the road. If
someone is caught breaking one of these rules, they will immediately be asked
to withdraw from the event. Participants caught littering will also be asked to
withdraw from the event. The event will have a $1,000,000 liability insurance
policy and Loud Thunder Forest Preser]tfe will be listed on the policy.

Participants will also be required to sign a liability waiver prior to the event.

123




Date: 10/2/2025

Joshua Sun

Sun Trail Running

27 Crestwood Terrace i
Davenport, IA 52803 _ !

Dear Rock Island Forest Prescrve Commission,

My name is Joshua Sun and I am submitting a proposal to host a trail running event at
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve scheduled for Saturday April 18" pending the
comrmission’s approval.

This will be our 6™ annual event and we havc had great success over the years with
runners enjoying a beautiful and challenging day of trail running along with being able to
donate $13,000 back to the park in thosc 5 years.

We are secking approval to once again host a small, low key trail race offering 50mi, 50k
and half marathon distances on Saturday April 18th 2026. We plan to limit the number of
total participants to 200. Proceeds from the event will be again directed back to the park
in whatever capacity is seen by the commission as being most appropriate. The course
utilizes many of the hiking and bridle trails throughout both sides of the park. First and
foremost, our top priority is to work with LT Superintendent Ben Mills and this
Commission to ensure full transparency and to make sure that all proper steps are being
taken to put on the highest quality event that assigns the highest priority to runners’
safety and the best interests of the preserve. Liability insurance for $1,000,000 will once
again be secured through Everest National Insurance Company in the months prior to the
event and will name the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve as an additionally insured party.
We hope you consider our proposal for the Loud Thunder 50 trail race in April of 2026.

Thank you!
Joshua '

124



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for September 2025

Attendance

Sep-25 Sep-24 Variances YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances
Total Paid 5,478 5,394 84 53,194 52,255 939
Pass Holder Admission 2131 2,021 110 15,573 16,280 -707
{Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 6,064 5,374 690 14,250 16,367 -2,117
{Guest Pasess, 1 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 13,673 12,789 884 83,017 84,902 -1,885
Attendance Breakdown Sep-25 Sep-24 Variances YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances
Total Paid 5,478 5,394 84 53,194 52,255 939
Adult 3,626 3,464 62 30,462 30,931
Senior 394 402 -8 3,725 3,619
Child 1,558 1,528 30 19,007 17,705
Pass Holder Admission 2,131 2,021 110 15,573 16,280 -707
Zoo Membership 1,286 1,167 119 9,601 9,470
Funbundle 561 554 7 3,787 4,201
Zooesum 284 300 -16 2,185 2,609
~ Total Free 6,064 5,374 690 14,250 16,367 2,117
Guest Pass 13 4 9 105 47
1 & Under 687 1,107 -420 4,595 6,965
IL School 242 64 178 2,883 3,706
Free Day 4,843 4,161 682 5716 4,759
Other-Misc 279 38 241 951 880
Total 13,673 12,789 884 83,017 84,902 -1,885

2024 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 30
2025 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 22

125



September Sales Numbers:

Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousei Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

Totals

Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shap
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

Totals

2025 Opening Day:
2024 Opening Day:
2023 Opening Day:
2022 Opening Day:
2021 Opening Day:

2025 2024 2023 2022 2021
13,673 12,789 15,396 9,034 10,441
$49,064.75 $48,142.75 $45,822.50 $49,755.25 $62,816.50
$0.00 $200.00 5100.00 $0.00 $400.00
$9,382.50 $8,262.00 $11,363.00 $7,778.10 $7,962.50
$2,813.86 $3,230.07 $3,736.35 $3,950.32 $4,210.71
$10,311.20 $8,939.00 $10,772.00 $7,866.60 $11,613.00
$44,034.27 $42,099.72 $46,858.98 $37,039.80 $32,660.42
$1,977.56 $6,107.69 $9,500.82 $8,800.83 $6,937.43
$14,820.00 $14,834.00 $17,639.00 $10,744.00 $10,636.00
$33,406.75 $30,131.25 $32,810.75 $26,542.88 528,423.87
$165,810.89 $161,946.48 $178,603.40 $152,477.78  $165,660.43
YTD 2025 YTD 2024 YTD 2023 YTD 2022 YD 2021
83,017 84,902 104,766 96,185 87,791
$571,344.25 5545,611.00 $677,382.50 $662,676.25 $568,786.00
$650.00 $1,800.00 $850.00 $1,555.00 $8,100.00
$65,119.50 $68,151.00 $99,666.70  $133,691.50 $81,049.50
558,359.58 $21,394.31 $41,587.39 $65,468.35 $14,452.26
$82,645.20 $72,395.00 $86,853.70 $77,735.60 $84,288.40
$300,144.74  $344,898.77 $403,856.51  $378,287.31  $311,816.38
$89,438.95 $117,023.12 $114,755.89 $99,185.38 $68,012.22
$95,370.00  $104,295.00 $121,998.00 $114,755.00 $88,028.00
$231,367.75 $221,389.10 $320,756.64  $325,421.87 - $204,823.87

$1,494,439.97

22-Apr
30-Apr
17-Apr
18-Apr

10-Apr

$1,496,957.30 $1,867,707.33 $1,858,776.26 $1,429,356.63

126



Niabi Zoo report for Sept 2025
Lee Jackson

10/9/2025

® Received licenses inspection by the USDA. Inspection went well.

* Material has begun to arrive for generator in Biodiversity building.

® Began review of management staff job descriptions.

® Secured quotes and began work on items noted in the ZAA inspection report.

Maintenance department

e Repaired leaky power pump at Rhino barn.

® Pints for Preservation: set up and tear down.

* Repaired dig barriers at Red River Hog yard.

e Repaired brake line on P.U. #12.

e Repaired Wooden fencing at Domestic animals.

* Installed metal cover on outlet at Singing Dogs.

® Replaced floor drain covers at Biodiversity.

e Repaired steering linkage on mower X749,

* Repaired decking at Painted Dogs viewing deck.

* Modified 2 Cockatoo shift cages with sliding doors

* Installed signage on Biodiversity Mole rat cave.

e Replaced hanging fan at Domestic animals.

* Refabricated Bald Eagles “wingspan” sign and installed.

* Replaced locking mechanism on shift door at Bobcat exhibit.

® Replaced door handle at Gift Shop.

® Installed new faucet in gift shop restroom.

e Replaced furnace vent at Gibbons.

e Checked all feeder cables in Giraffe barn.

* Replaced 2 rotted split rail fence posts at Red River Hogs.

e P.U.#148: new brake pads, rotors, calipers, brake hoses, replaced front right wheel bearing, and
prepped for winter.

e Installed 4 new tires on gator #33.

® Installed bracket to hang scale on at Donkey exhibit.

e Golf cart #68: Serviced, installed new tires.

* Golf Cart #11 changed out a tire.

e Painted gate latches at Bald Eagle exhibit.

® Installed new seats on Pro gator.

* Cleaned vents at Administration building.

e Set up animal art show tent.

Animal Department

This was not noted at the time, but Tammy Schmidt and Demelza Poe published an article on our
“Enrichment in action” exhibit in December 2024. We were only notified that it had been published
today, after we had requested an update.

December 2024 Issue of the ZAA magazine. Here is the link:
https://online.fliphtmI5.com/bslrb/eteb/#p=9

127



e GIFT SHOP:

o $37,237 total sales

e CONCESSIONS:

o 10% of gross sales for AUGUST— $1527

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 3/$310
o Niabi Zoo Membérships Total Sales Revenue -52853

o  Funbundle Deposit for AUGUST— $1692.56

o

Zooseum Pass Holders 2025-0 sold onsite this month

e CAROUSEL:
o N/A

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o Total Sales Revenue-3/$150

e ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -0/0

e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers):
o % of sales for SEPTEMBER- $399

* PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1 @ back concessions) :

o 35% of sales for SEPT— $134

e EVENTS:

o Pints went great! We had a total of 723 guests in attendance that night.
o Working with WQAD to set up Boo at the zoo and promote it.

Donations
Institutional Development -
2025 August
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation 1| $30.00 4 $345.00 51 $375.00
Admission Gifts 3| $10.75 3| $10.75
Adopt 2 | $150.00 2 | $150.00
Match 2 | $263.34 2 | $263.34
Zoo Recovery 1| $100.00 1| $100.00
Scholarship 5 | $440.00 5 | $440.00
Conservation 3| $135.72 3| $135.72

Conservation
e BiCAN —8/7 Meeting

128



* Chooj Ajauil —8/10-8/16 — Whale Shark Tagging Trip. Joel, 4 Conservation Educators (Bri Opyd,
Sydney Perkins, Anna Shafer, Renee Williams), 1 Zoo Volunteer (Caitlyn Marley), + 3 supporters

(Matt Kiefer, Kevin & Annette Kinsey) attended. Tagged one male whale shark named Niabi. Can
be tracked through Ocearch.

e Painted Dog Research — 8/24 PDR Board Meeting via Zoom

Volunteers

e Intern project presentations on 8/6

e Intern exit interviews

® Hosted Volunteer picnic on 8/2 for volunteers and families — 58 attendees
e Hosted Zoo Prom for JZKs on 8/30 — 35 attendees

Volunteer service report:

Administrative

August 2025 Hours Vol #
Adult 236.45 15
Intern 445,53 5
Junior Zoo Keeper | 624.28 51
Special Event 8.70 1
Grand total 1,314.97 72
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

e Management Meeting — 8/7,20,27
e ZAA Inspections — 8/4-5
e MOD-8/23-24

129



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory
Devil Crab
Cora mud turtle

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
September 2025

Quanity Date Explanation

Quanity Date Explanation
0.0.1 7-Sep death
.01 10-Sep death

Cost

Cost

130



Jeff Craver
s

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 11:42 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: September Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2025 xIsx; Zoo 2025 Monthly Report.xisx; 2025 Comparison Report -
Copy.xlsx
Program Number | Guests | Income

Birthday Programs 4 95| 51,300

Animal Encounters 7 13| S1,350

Company Outings - - -

Field Trips 6 228 -

309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

131



Jeoff Craver

m

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 10:27 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Ca Jeff Craver

Subject: Monthly Maintenance Report

2025 September Maintenance Report:
- Repaired leaky power pump at Rhino barn.
- Pints for Preservation: set up and tear down.
- Repaired dig barriers at Red River Hog yard.
- Repaired brake line on P.U. #12.
- Repaired Wooden fencing at Domestic animals.
- Installed metal cover on outlet at Singing Dogs.
- Replaced floor drain covers at Biodiversity.
- Repaired steering linkage on mower X749.
- Repaired decking at Painted Dogs viewing deck.
- Modified 2 Cockatoo shift cages with sliding doors
- Installed signage on Biodiversity Molerat cave.
- Replaced hanging fan at Domestic animals. .
- Refabricated Bald Eagles “wingspan” sign and installed.
- Replaced locking mechanism on shift door at Bobcat exhibit.
- Replaced door handle at Gift Shop.
- Installed new faucet in gift shop restroom.
- Replaced furnace vent at Gibbons.
- Checked all feeder cables in Giraffe barn.
- Replaced 2 rotted split rail fence posts at Red River Hogs. _
- P.U.#148: new brake pads, rotors, calipers, brake hoses, replaced front right wheel bea ring, and prepped for
winter.
- Installed 4 new tires on gator #33.
- Installed bracket to hang scale on at Donkey exhibit.
- Golf cart #68: Serviced, instalied new tires. .
- Golf Cart #11 changed out a tire. i
- Painted gate latches at Bald Eagle exhibit. :
- Installed new seats on Pro gator.
- Cleaned vents at Administration building.
- Set up animal art show tent.

132



Forest Preserve District s - ol

Rock Island County aostrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of September 2025.

Notes from prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting(s)
A discussion about extended or evening hours for the 2026 season at Niabi Zoo was added to
the agenda as mentioned last month.

Strand Associates, who designed the Deer Haven campground at Loud Thunder were contacted
about developing a preliminary site plan and cost estimate for a new shower building and cabin
availability.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of October

District Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements
The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month in the packet are available for

your review and consideration. The claims for the month are typical and are in line with FY 26
appropriations. There is still FY 25 treasurer disbursements that the auditor requested to clean
up some items that were discovered during the site visit with the external auditors Sikich. There
was one claim missing a receipt and staff is working on rectifying that.

Transfers of Appropriations
Consider FY 25 & FY 26 transfer of appropriations. The transfers for FY 25 were to clean up
negative gl balances and the FY 26 transfers pertains to funds remaining after the purchase of

the mowers and vehicles in the general fund and zoo fund to other gl’s in which will need funds.

Resolution

Consider a resolution pertaining to additional funds for the general fund so they can be
transferred to the zoo fund to pay for the snow damage project claims submitted for payment
by Estes.

Consider a resolution for the zoo fund for additional appropriations to pay for the snow damage
project claims submitted for payment by Estes.

Consider a resolution for the development of forest & construction of improvement fund for

appropriations due to claims being submitted for payment related to the electric vehicle
charging station grant.

RICFPDuarg lsstoe | Conse A PLAYT 133



Forest Preserve District “"fﬁﬁt

Rock Island County aostrict

Consider a resolution for the development of forest & construction of improvement fund for
appropriations due to claims being submitted for payment related to the bike path grant.

Consider a resolution for the development of forest & construction of improvement fund for
appropriations due to claims being submitted for payment related to a bike path grant
application. Staff applied for an additional bike path grant to address the Great River Trail from
north of Cordova to the Rock Island County/Whiteside County line.

Levy Ordinances

Discussion and consideration of the 2025 Levy Ordinances of the District. The aggregate
of the proposed district’s levies is an increase of $249,282 from the 2024 levies. This is
approximately a 4.98% increase. The District rate should drop however from .1426 to
.1399 due to the increase in equalized assessed value of the county/district. There is a
page in the packet showing the approximate impact to homeowners.

Other Business
Discussion of evening operations for Niabi Zoo in 2026.

Consider the purchase of a new 2023 Ford Transit Connect Passenger van and a new
2023 Ford Transit Connect Cargo Van from Morrow Brothers Ford. These are over stock
vehicles and the pricing is based on the IL purchasing contract #5IUC153238. Funds
were budgeted in the zoo fund to accommodate the purchase of one vehicle. The funds
to support the purchase of an additional vehicle will need to be transferred from other
appropriated items within the zoo fund that have a surplus. The surplus from other gl’s
are savings related to a trade with a mower purchase, surplus appropriations from the
purchase of a truck and other transfers within the zoo fund.

Reports
FY 26 Budget Performance Report-Revenues continue to improve after the slow start in

July compared to prior years and expenses have been typical other than a significant
skidsteer repair associated with Loud Thunder and a floor leveling and gas leak repair at
Niabi Zoo. The warmer and drier than average weather produced quality numbers and
hope the trend continues into October before the facilities close down for the winter
months.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

RICFPDuarg lsstoe | Conse A PLAYT 134



Forest Preserve District “"fﬁﬁt

Rock Island County aostrict

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of September.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Attended the lllinois Nature Preserve Commission meeting at Bryon Forest Preserve in
which the hill prairie was approved as an lllinois Nature Preserve Area. Awaiting the
signatures and receipt of the agreement.

e Participated in a review of the District’s Other Post Employment Benefits report
conducted by Lautherbach & Amen. The District should explore a Other Post
Employment Benefits Trust in which funds can be stored and used to pay the costs
associated with post-employment benefits.

e Attended a meeting of partners to discuss an ecological corridors report developed by
the National Wildlife Federation on September 11%.

e Attended Amazon Business Training session on September 18™.

e In September | spent a considerable amount of time working on the FY 27 budget and its
effects on future years budgets and tax levies.

e Worked with Denise Bulat and the zoo director on an OSLAD grant application for the
zoo to install a water splash pad, dinosaur play area and an addition to the
administration building for an outdoor education area.

e Submitted quarterly reports for the bike path grant and electric vehicle charging station
grant. Awaiting the payments to be received and settlement statements so the final
report can be submitted for the bike path grant.

e Participated in the IPRA webinar series that focused on person health and well
being.

e Performed PCI quarterly scan and resolved outstanding issues, currently all
accounts are compliant and the next quarterly scan is scheduled for December.

e Pints for Preservation was September 19" and had 723 participants.

e Campgrounds last night of camping is tentatively set for October 25" weather
permitting. The zoo will also be closing on October 26, which is the weekend
of Boo at the Zoo.

e |ACD quarterly meeting is scheduled for October 22 at Starved Rock.

e Will be attending portions of River Action’s Mississippi River conference October
14-16.

e Columbus Day Holiday is October 13",

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Participated in the County Blood Drive program on September 24,

e PTO schedule October 31 through November 11.

e Don't forget to get your flu shot and Happy Halloween.

Lo Thuncior Foeess Presena niwek Fonest Prevenae Wiah 7o0

Inefian Bhudf Golf Coums & Fomst s Dewrance Pk artn Conserdalion Ansk

RICFPDuarg lsstoe | Conse A PLAYT 135



Forest Preserve District F“"‘“i?iﬁ-u

Rock Island County aostrict

e Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Reminder, the forest preserve committee will be meeting on Wednesday, November 12 due to
November 11 being the Veteran’s Day Holiday.

Submitted this 9" day of October, 2025
Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Lerud Thurcer Fosest Predera Hirkek: Fomest Presenae Mials 7oo

Incfian Bhalf Golf Coums & Fomst PFreieree  Domance Patk Martin Conserdalion Anss

RICFPDGrg Assrode | Comseive | Leadr FLAY] 136



	2025 09-09 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	SEPTEMBER 9, 2025




